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CUSTOMERS THEIR PATENTS IS
A KEY ELEMENT OF DEUSHTFUL SERACE STRATEGY.

\

€ PROVIDING INNOVATIVE NEW PRODUCTS THAT GENEFT
-

TO EVERY
customer
every day.

/A\T@@ﬂ Scldier ™ a product that helps caregivers more easily reposition their
patients in bed, is a perfect example of our Delightful Service strategy, combining greater
comfort for patients with fewer strains and other injuries for nursing personnel.

Delightful Service Saiisfied Customers Real Value

Non-ambulatory patierts require Our customers clearly recognize The advantages of Angel Sliders™
frequent repositioning. 3ut traditional  the benefits of Angel Sliders™. have helped drive revenue growth
repositioning methods slace great For example,at Northridge Hospital since we infroduced the product in
stress on caregivers’ backs, armsand  Medical Center in Northridge, July 2006. And as part of our overall
shoulders — a problem that has led California, feedback from 39 Delightfut Service stralegy, vatuable
many healthcare providers to adopt healthcare workers who ottended new products like Angel Slider™
*no lift* policies. Angel Sliders™ solve  an Angel Slider™ demonstraticn enhance our repulation and make it
that problemn by reducing the force was 100 percent posifive, with easier for us to sign new customers.
required to reposition gatients by comments stressing ease of use,

40 percent to 60 percent. Moreover, increased patient comfort, and

traditionol methods present cleaning  convenience. As a result, Northridge
challenges crifical fo in‘ection control.  chose Angel Slider™ as their
Our launderable Angel Slider™ primary patient repositiening
solves this issue. product.




Angelica is a leading provider
of linen management services fo the large
and growing U.S. healthcare market.

The company delivers a complete prray of textile rental products and services and
linen management solutions to meel the needs of healthcare professionals and their patients

at acute-care hospitals, outpatient chnics, surgical centers and long-term care facitities.
Angelica differentiates its services by delivering Delightful Service fo every cusiomer every day.

Delighiful Service, which combines gur relentless focus on maximizing both customer

service and efficiency with an unparalleled multiple-service-center system, is the key element

of our strategy to create volue forfour cusiomers, employees, and shareholders,

Financial Highlights

For Years Ended January 27, January 28, Percent
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2007 2006 Chonge

Continuing Operations:

Revenues $425,735 $418,357 18

Gross margin 14.5% 12.9%

Income from continuing operations $ 3.633 $ 2319 56.7
Basic per share 5 040 $ 026 53.8
Diluted per share $ 039 S 0725 56.0

Operating cash flow $ 4169 $ 20,438 {79.6)

Yeor-end Financial Position:

Working capital of continuing operations $ 378 $ 28,497 ns

Current ratio 14101 14101

Total debt $ 85,396 3 85415 0.0

Total debt to total capitalization 36.7% 36.4%

Shareholders’ equity $ 147,546 $149,548 {1.3)

Book value per share $ 16.00 $ 1608 (0.5]

Total assels $336,305 $331,428 15




After just the first

full year of our
Delightful Service
initiative, our customers
are experiencing

the difference.

From a financial and operating
perspective, fiscal 2006
Was a year of progress.

We believe the
e [ead indicators
st

v and initial outcomes
indicate this is only
the beginning.

Steve O’Hara
Chairman, President & CEO



Dear Fellow Shareholder:

There are many benchmarks again

gross margin, and revenue growth

st which investors measure us. Profitability,

are just a few. However, as managers of

Angelica Corporation, we realize that these measures are simply the outcomes

of our basic strategy of “Delightful
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The measurements of Delightful S
because we believe they foreshadov

come. They are our lead indicators.

Service to Every Customer Every Day.”

STRATEGY AT A GLANCE

AND DELIVERING
Value

; DRIVING [ '
A Superior Financial
v, Perfor,mlanc_e

to Investors.

OUTCOMES

ervice are more important to us as managers

v results of financial benchmarks yet to

So how did we do in fiscal 2006 on “Delightful Service” measures?

Not bad for our first full year of ou
still room for further 1improvement

annual survey of customers both s

1. “Willingness to recommend” sc¢

respondents willing to recommend

2. For overall customer satisfactio

average or superior in fall 2006 vg

r “Delightful Service” initiative, but there is

. The two most important measures in our

howed significant improvement. Specifically,

res rose 11 points to almost 91 percent of
us in fall 2006 versus 80 percent in fall 2005.

n, 64 percent of customers rated us above

rsus 50 percent in fall 2005.

This is terrific news for all of us, except perhaps our competition.
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After just the first full year of implementing our
Delightful Service initiative, our customers are already
seeing the difference. Driving this improvement is our
commitment to deliver customer orders on time and
complete — not “mostly” complete. In the second half of
fiscal 2006, we delivered 98.4 percent of orders complete.
This is significant improvement, but we are still
targeting 100 percent.

We recognize that patient satisfaction is the most
important issue to healthcare providers, so we have
increased the quality of our rental products and are
uncompromising in our processing of these products.
We've enlarged our standard bath towels, moved to
higher thread count pillowcases and sheets, redesigned
“patient friendly” gowns and launched a premium
washeloth. The 2006 customer satisfaction survey was
conducted when we were in the midst of relling out these
improved products, so we expect these initiatives to be
reflected further in our customer ratings in 2007,

Delightful Service also means identifying customer
needs and providing them with innovative, new solutions.
In fiscal 2006, we introduced our exclusive Angel Slider™
launderable, patient repositioning product to reduce back
strains among nurses. Testing at Georgia Tech showed
that the force required from a nurse to move a 200
pound patient was reduced by 41 percent when using an

Delightfut
Service ...

New metrics are enabling
us to track the|impact

of our Delightful Service
strategy.

Angel Slider™. While raising their laundering costs only
slightly, our customers can significantly reduce nursing
injuries and worker’s compensation costs.

Along with striving for 100 percent complete on time
delivery, and gaining the full benefit of fiscal 2006’s
improved and new products, we plan further product
initiatives, with more product upgrades and additional
new products to better serve our customers in 2007,
We will also work to achieve even tighter tolerances
in our cleaning formulas, and increase inspections of
finished products to insure top quality. We hope that the
combination of these initiatives will result in even more
delighted customers, and therefore higher customer
satisfaction scores in our fiscal 2007 survey.

In the meantime, how has this Delightful Service
initiative translated into our business results so far?

We are pleased to report they are having the positive
impact we anticipated. As expected, we reported
continued gross margin progress throughout fiscal 2006,
achieving a 15.0 percent gross margin in the second
half of fiscal 2006, well above the 11.7 percent reported
in the second half of fiscal 2005. This increase reflected
the initial improvement in our basic operations behind
our operations process improvement project, as well as
improved pricing as customers rewarded our higher
quality service with fair price increases.
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Delightful Service also
means introducing

And we are providing
i our clients with new
products that add value,

‘including:

higher-quality proctlucts,
including: ‘
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Fiscal 2006 Review of Results

For the twelve months ended January 27, 2007, revenues

were $425.7 million, a 1.8 percent increase from

$418.4 miilion in fiscal 2005. Organic growth from net
new business additions and price increases contributed

$12.6 millicn of the increase, representing an organic
growth rate of 3.5 percent. Fiscal 2005 acquisitions

contributed $11.4 million of the increase, but were more

than offset by the loss of $16.6 million of revenues due

to the sale of non-healthcare customer accounts in fiscal
2005 and 2006. Total healthcare revenues in fiscal 2006
were $411.3 million, up 6.6 percent from $386.0 millijon

in fiscal 2005.
Despite continued significant cost pressures in ene
and wages, our total production cost for processing a

rgy

pound of linen in fiscal 2006 increased only 0.9 percent
from fiscal 2005 as we began to realize the benefits from

our operations process improvement project. We cont

nue

to implement the Angelica Way best practices identified
by this effort and hope to continue to offset inflationary

pressures with improved productivity in fiscal 2007,

Delivery expense remained mostly flat in fiscal 2006

as higher diesel prices versus fiscal 2005 offset other

savings. However, we did not complete our installation

of Global Positioning System (GPS) units in all truck
or our route optimization software until early calenda
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2007, so we expect to see improved delivery productivity
in fiscal 2007.

The net result was a fiscal 2006 gross margin of
14.5 percent versus fiscal 2005's gross margin of
12.9 percent. However, as we discussed throughout fiscal
20086, the trend ending fiscal 2006 is much better than
that at the end of fiscal 2005. Our pricing is starting
to reflect the higher energy costs which seem to have
stabilized at a new higher, post-Hurricane Katrina level,
as well as higher labor costs driven by escalating
entry-level wages throughout the country. In fact,
many of the larger states in which we operate have
already passed higher minimum wage legislation
making any federal action on this issue anti-climatic
with only a modest impact.

For the year, our SG&A was up slightly to
12.1 percent of revenues from fiscal 2005’s 12.0 percent
of revenues as consulting fees related to our operations
process improvement project, as well as incentive
compensation cost increases, offset savings elsewhere.
We continue to lock for SG&A efficiencies as we work to
bring SG&A expenses as a percent of revenue to below
11.0 percent in fiscal 2008. Fiscal 2006 income from
operations rose to $9.3 million from $6.3 million in
fiscal 2005. Pre-tax income from continuing operaticns
in fiscal 2006 rose to $2.3 million from $0.7 millien in
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fiscal 2005. For reference, fiscal 2006 depreciation and
amortization was $19.6 million, about equal to fiscal
2005’s $19.5 million.

Net income from continuing cperations in fiscal 2006
was $3.6 million versus $2.3 million in fiscal 2005.
Fiscal 20086 diluted earnings per share from continuing
operations was $0.39 versus $0.25 in fiscal 2005,

We also made progress on our balance sheet in fiscal
2006. Despite adding $7 million of additional linen into
inventory to improve service, total debt remained at
$85.4 million in fiscal 2006, This allowed us to reduce
our debt to EBITDA ratio slightly below our target
3.0 times, which is well within compliance of the
3.5 times ratio in our bank agreement,

From both a financial and operational standpoint,
fiscal 2006 was a year of progress, but we believe the
lead indicators of Delightful Service suggest it is only
the beginning.

Looking Forward

We continue to target a 20 percent gross margin for
Angelica and we expect to make significant progress
towards that goal in fiscal 2007. We believe our
Delightful Service strategy should sustain 7 percent to
10 percent annual organic growth, although we expect to
realize about 5 percent in fiscal 2007 as some customers

Satisfied '
Clstomers ...

|
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Delightful

Service ...

choose to go to other providers rather than accept a
reasonable price for our high quality service.

I am often asked if customers defecting for a lower
price elsewhere bothers me. It does only to the extent
that it signals we are not fully communicating to the
customer our value proposition of higher product quality
and customer service levels. For example, although
we know that we shipped 98.4 percent of all orders
complete and on time in the second halif of fiscal 20086,
less than two-thirds of our customers gave us ratings
in the top two boxes {out of five) for on-time delivery
in our annual survey. We believe that we have
dramatically raised the bar for service level in this
industry and we need to make sure customers recognize
this superior level of quality. With linen expenditures
typically representing less than 1 percent of a hospital’s
costs, there 1s absolutely no reason that a customer
should not accept an inflationary price increase when
we deliver Delightful Service. After all, we want the
same thing ... improved patient satisfaction. However,
we need to make sure we're communicating our
improvements with all levels of hospital, long-term
care and clinic management.

On the other hand, we also dont forget about
customers that leave us for price. Twenty-three years
ago when | was vice-president of marketing for Boston

Fair price + Superior operatinj efficiency 3 Superior financial performance

39

Average price increase on
renawal in fiscal 2008, up
from 2.8% in fiscal 2005

[Operatignsigrocessiimprovementis]
icontributingltolimprovedlgrossimargin sy

Following the first quarter,
when Katrina-retated energy
prices drove up costs, our

(O ER W has increased
esich quarter of fiscal 2006

Proportion of renewals with

a greater than 3% price on a year-over-year basis
increase in fiscal 2006, up

from 33% in fiscal 2005 {
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Initial outcomes

our financial performance is improving
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Whaler boats, we used to say our best customer was
one who had previously bought a cheap boat, since they
could then appreciate the quality of a Boston Whaier
beat. Similarly, some of our customers may have to lpave
us for a period of time to recognize the higher quality of
our products and service and to aceept that this supeérior
service and quality is worth a reasonable price.
During fiscal 2007, on our various conference calls
and market communications, we will try to provide
specific guidance and we encourage those who are
interested to listen in or review the information
afterwards, However, the most important piece of
information and guidance we can provide is simply
this: we remain committed to executing our “Delightful
Service to Every Customer Every Day" strategy,
bringing innovative new product and service ideas tp the
market. We expect this strategy will vield above-avdrage
customer retention and fair price increases in line
with inflation, enabling us to deliver the expected sglid
improvements in our financial performance.
There is cne other commitment we believe in and|will
deliver against. We believe the cornerstone of Delightful
Service is motivated, empowered and happy employees.
As we execute our Delightful Service strategy, it starts
with “people, family, talent and teams” and we plan|to
invest in these to deliver outstanding results.
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Superior financial performance 5 Good investor returns

A Final Thank You

In September, we welcomed John Quicke and

Jim Henderson, of Steel Partners, to our Board of
Directors. We look forward to working with Mr, Quicke
and Mr. Henderson to build sharehelder value.

At the same time, Dr. Bill Peck and Susan Elliott
retired from our Board after 10 and 8 years of service,
respectively. As former dean of Washington University
Medical School, Dr. Peck was an outstanding resource
for many years. As Chairman and Co-CEO of SSE, Inc.,
Ms. Ellwott provided technical leadership as well as
sound business judgment. We thank them for their years
of service and wish them well in retirement.

Finally, thanks also to you, our shareholders, for your
support as we build Angelica into a premier healthcare
service provider. All of us at Angelica look forward
to building a strenger Angelica through “Delightful
Service” in fiscal 2007.

Sincerely,

Sk o

Steve O'Hara
Chairman, President & CEQ
May 7, 2007
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

¥omesiREdebdenso
Vice President of
Steel Partners, Lid.
(2006, age 49}

610NV DDE]

Retired Chairman, President
and Chief Executive Officer of

the Company
{1998, age 67}

RopoidekidszeWsK]
Lead Qutside Director
Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer of
Stifel Financial Corp.
{2004, age 48)

Retired Chairman

of the Board of
Ameren Corporation
11996, age 68}

Siteplier: % OieTie
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer of
the Company

{2000, age 52}

Ietire 4 Qrade
Vice President of
Steel Pariners, Lid.
{2006, age 57}

Br Remam N Hmer
President of

The Riner Group, Inc.
{2005, age 58}

e & Wedlsree
Chairman and
Chief Strategic Officer of

Millenium Digital Media LLC

{2001, age 51)

{} Indicates first year as
a Director and current age.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMAT ON

reEier Reimns

Shareholder requests may be
directed o Investor Relations via
telephone ot 314/854-3702

HGdependentiit) Ficeoiniayts)

Deloitte & Touche LLP
St. Louis, Missouri

Shords EenrpE Syrliel
NYSE: AGL

COMMITTEES QF THE BOARD
Fandideomnitieed
Charles W. Mueller*, Ronald N. Riner, Kelvin R. Westbrook

oirensaliopicpdi@rgamizaliol@omm ed
Kehin R. Westbrook®, James R. Henderson, Ronald J. Kruszewski

Worporalelcoverpancelandiieminatinoleommilice
Charles W. Mueller*, Don W. Hubble, Ronald N. Riner

Ronald J. Kruszewski*, Don W. Huhble, Stephen M. O'Hara

* Indlicates Committee Chairman

TO SUPPORT QUR INTENSE FOCUS ON DELIVERING

ERY DELIGHTFUL SERVICE, ANGELICA SERVES ITS CUSTOMERS
TQ EVERY

cu“stomer THROUGH NINE MARKET AREAS STRATEGICALLY LOCATED
every day. ACROSS THE UNITED STATES.

NEW
ENGLAND

GREATLAKES ~ MEW YORK
MEW JERSEY

NQRTHERN
CALIFORNIA

0%
AMGELES

SOUTHWEST SQUTHEAST

SOUTH
CENTRAL

FLORIDA

CH MARKET IS HEADED BY A MARKET VICE PRESIDENT WITH
RIMARY RESPONSIBILITY FOR SALES AND SERVICE

L‘Loncrd Pulver, Jr.
Norihern California Great Lakes

Kevin E. Nowak John Joyce
New England

Ricardo C. Godoy
New York/New jersey

Yelena Morri
ips Angeles

Twyla Gray
Scuth Central

loye . Park william ). Forand Deno J, Krillies
uthwest Southeast Florida

[Passied Req stiaiehvidenc shiisgrAgee

nalpwvidendlRe pvesimenitages
UMb Bank

Communications concerning dividend checks, dividend reinvestment
plan, consolidation of accounts, amount of dividends paid, change

of address, lost stock certificates or transfer of stock ownership should
be directed fo:

Stoc< Transfer Depariment
UME Bank

Post Office Box 419064
Kansas Cily, Missouri 64141
800/884-4225

CORPCRATE OFFICERS

Shapings W OFEre
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
{2003, age 52)

ofhm § Cllsmpds

Senior Vice President and
Chief Administrative Officer
(2006, age 51}

Rigbarcphiseival
Senior Vice President,
Sales and Service
{2002, age 47)

pVERUSSellWaisosl

Senior Vice President, Strategy.
Marketing and Sales Administration
{2000, age 43}

lamesy Vshatied
Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(1999, age 54}

Sieve Ikrey]

Vice President,

General Counsel and Secretary
{1999, age 57}

& Wrdhem Oz
Vice President Operations
{2005, age 42}

JE 3, Rl
Treasurer
{2006, age 43)

S reve VoSl
Corporate Coniroller
(2005, age 42)

{1 indicates year first employed
and current age.

Crametit: Offi

Angelica Corporation

424 South Woods Mili Road
Chesterfield, Missouri 63077
314/854-3800
www.angelica.com

Ol Olitgs

1105 Lakewood Parkway
Suite 210

Alpharetta, Georgia 30004
678/823-4100

The Campany timely submitted its annual certification by the Chief Execulive Officer to the New York Steck Exchange INYSE} within 30 doys of ils Annual Meeling
of Shareholders in 2006, The certification stated the Company's compliance with the NYSE's corporate goverrance listing stondards without qualification.




UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended January 27, 2007
Commission File Number 1-5674

ANGELICA CORPORATION

(Exact name of registfant as specified in its charter)

Missouri 43-0905260
(State or other jurisdiction of (L.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization)
424 South Woods Mill Road 63017-3400
Chesterfield, Missouri (Zip Code)

{Address of principal executive offices)

{314) 854-3800
(Registrant’s telephone [number, including area code)

Securities registered pursyant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Name of each exchange

Title of each class on which repistered
Common Stock, $1.00 Par Value New York Stock Exchange
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights issuable pursuant o )
Registrant’s Shareholder Rights Plan New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
NONE

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-knoywn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities
Act. Yes _ No X

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of
the Act. Yes _ No X

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) hag filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {(or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) hhas been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days. Yes X No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of rggistrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information
statements incorporated by reference in Part [T of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. X

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-
accelerated filer. See definition of “accelerated filer gnd large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. Large accelerated filer __ Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). Yes  No X

State the aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed
by reference to the price at which the common equity was last sold, or the average bid and asked price of such
common equity, as of the last business day of the registrant’s most recently completed second fiscal quarter.

$149,271,965 based on the average of the high/low transaction price of the Common Stock on July 28, 2006.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant’s classes of Common Stock, as of March 30,
2007,
Common Stock, $1.00 par value, 9,546,116 shares outstanding.
DOCUMENTS INCORPPRATED BY REFERENCE
NONE
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Item 1. Business

Overview

Angelica is a ieading provider of outsourced linen
have developed a comprehensive service offering
aspects of their linen management needs. We prov
linen management services to our diverse customer b
23 states. To a more limited extent, we also provide
business. For the 2006 fiscal year ended January 27,

customers.

anagement services to the U.S. healthcare industry. We
tEat allows healthcare providers to outsource some or all
de laundry services, linen and apparel rental and on-site
ase of approximately 4,175 healthcare providers located in
linen management services to customers in the hospitality
07, we processed over 824 million pounds of linen for our

Our linen management services are designed to bengefit healthcare providers by enabling them to:

+ Improve patient satisfaction by providing high-quality linens and linen service;

Reduce their capital expenditures (or linen facilities and equipment;

Decrease their operating costs by outsourcing a non-core process;

Maximize their productivity by allowing then

1 o utilize limited available space for revenue generaling
activities that would otherwise be dedicated t

o on-premise laundry facilities; and

Focus on their core competencies of providing healthcare services to their patients.

As of January 27, 2007, our more than 6,400 servi
customers through our network of 29 laundry servi
delivery vehicles. The geographic locations of our
metropolitan markets in the United States which apj
seek to concentrate our service centers in clusters, ena
as lower our operating costs, by maximizing the ¢
utilization of our sates force. For the 2006 fiscal year,
$3.6 million. As of January 27, 2007, we had total assel
Supplementary Data,” for information on revenues,

ce associates delivered our value-added services to our
ce centers, three depots, and fieet of approximately 400
service centers give us access to 30 of the 50 largest
proximates 60% of the country’s healthcare facilities. We
bling us to provide better service to our customers, as well
:fficiency of our delivery routes and by improving the
we reported revenues of $425.7 million and net income of
s of $336.3 million, Sce Item 8, “‘Financial Statements and
net income and total assets for our last three fiscal years.

Our company was founded in 1878 as a uniform man
product offering to three lines of business: Manufad
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Market Opportunity

The U.S. market for outsourced healthcare linen management services is large and growing. Based on our
knowledge of providing linen management services to the healthcare industry, we estimate that the U.S.
healthcare linen services market represents approximately a $5.8 billion revenue opportunity annually. Of this
$5.8 billion, we estimate $2.2 billion is attributable to acute-care hospitals, $2.6 billion to surgical and physician
clinics and $1.0 billion to long-term care facilities, computed as follows:

Estimated

Average Market Size

Number Annual at January

of Beds X Revenue/Bed'® = 2007

Acute-Care Hospitals™™ 0.90 million $2,450 $2.2 billion
Surgical and Physicians Clinics'? 0.66 million $4,000 $2.6 billion
Long-term Care Facilities'® 1.70 million $ 560 $1.0 billion
Total — — $5.8 biltion

{1}  Source: The CDC {Centers for Disease Control/Fed Government) and Company database from Solutions
Marketing Group (SMG).

(2) Source: Dun & Bradstreet and InfoUSA. Consists of total clinics rather than number of beds.
(3) Source: SMG database.

(4)  Average annual revenue per bed is determined based on our experience in providing linen management
services to the healthcare industry. Other service providers in this industry may be achieving different
results.

We believe there are a number of favorable market dynamics within the U.S. healthcare sector that will
continue to expand the overall outsourced healthcare linen management services opportunity:

Demographic trends—The U.S. Census forecasts that the U.S. population over the age of 65 will almost
double over the next 25 years. The American Hospital Association (AHA) estimates that people over the age of
65 use hospital services at three times the rate of the general population. In addition, according to government
estimates, the number of people needing long-term care is expected to increase 30% in the next 15 years.

Expanding customer base—According to the AHA, the number of community hospitals in the U.S.
increased in 2002 for the first time since 1975 and as of September 2004, there were more than 800 new hospitals
being planned. Furthermore, according to the AHA, there was a 67% increase in the number of U.S.
ambulatory surgery centers providing outpatient surgical services from 1997 to 2004.

We also believe there are several positive factors that will increase the market penetration of outsourced
healthcare linen management services:

Increasing awareness of in-house operating costs—Even though the outsourced hospital linen management
services market is relatively mature and there are numerous benefits to outsourcing, our internal analysis
indicates that a significant percentage of hospitals continue to handle their linen needs in-house. We believe that
many hospital administrators are not aware of the true economic costs of on-premise laundries and that they
may underestimate the opportunity costs as well. For instance, we believe many administrators do not account
for the opportunity cost of space used for laundry equipment and that utility costs are often shared by or
arbitrarily allocated to various divisions within a hospital without the actual usage of the laundry facilities being
appropriately measured. As hospital administrators become more aware of the true costs of on-premise
laundries, we believe that many hospitals will likely decide to outsource their linen services.
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Underpenetrated clinics and long-term care facilities—We believe the market for outsourced clinic and long-
term care linen services is underpenetrated by both us and our major competitors. According to industry
sources, there are over 115,000 clinics and long-term care facilities in the United States that require linen
services. In addition, we believe there are also thqusands of other outpatient care facilities such as dialysis
centers and walk-in clinics that also require linen services in the course of their business. For the same reasons

hospitals choose to outsource, we believe that mar

Aging hospital faciliies—According to the A
States needed to replace aging healthcare facilities.
equipment replacement, we believe that many hos
costs, free up space dedicated to on-premise laundr
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product quality and service surpassing most in-ho
open to outsourcing.
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linen management services as a result of our comp
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item they order 100% of the time. In the second hd
complete and shipped 99.9% of pieces ordered. Sec
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thread-count bed sheets, were put into use at mos
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significantly from 2005,
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centers. Our cluster approach has enabled us (o esta
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!

et penetration of these sectors will likely increase.

A, as of September 2004, 60% of hospitals in the United
ue to the significant capital costs associated with laundry
itals may outsource their linen needs in order to reduce
es and preserve capital for direct patient care uses.

traint on expanding outsourcing is the cultural fear of not
ation grows from our delightful service initiative, with our
e laundries, we expect more health professionals will be

attractive market opportunities for outsourced healthcare
titive strengths:

fiscal 2006, we continued implementing our initiative Lo
day through innovation by focusing on three main areas.
rate, meaning that we target shipping our customers every
ilf of fiscal 2006 we shipped over 98% of all orders 100%
bnd, to improve patient satisfaction we are transitioning to
items, such as larger and thicker bath towels and higher
of our service centers in fiscal 2006, with the remaining
and all existing inventory converted in fiscal 2007. Finally,
efit our customers and their patients. Specifically, during
to Angelica, Angel Slider™, a launderable, low friction
bed requiring much less strength and effort from medical
tient gowns designed to increase patient comfort. We have
s, as our customer satisfaction scores for 2006 increased

w

approach of having a number of service centers in close
ir customers at a lower cost. Operating service centers near
bmer service, better handle customer requests and mitigate
’ms at any given service center. Furthermore, these clusters
and more effectively utilizing our sales force across service
blish a strong market position in several markets in which
ow business within our markel clusters while capturing

fiuction—We believe our operating scale and infrastructure

provides us with opportunities to realize significan{ financial benefits. In fiscal 2006, we purchased over $88
million of linens and invested over $7 million in capital improvements. In fiscal 2006 we direct sourced 3% of
our linen purchases. an increase from less than 1 % direct sourced in fiscal 2005. In the future. as additional price
reductions become available through direct sourcing, we may increase the percentage of linens purchased
directly in order to maximize the benefits of our direct sourcing program. In fiscal 2003, we engaged a consulting

firm to review operational activities in several of our
and areas of improvement were identified. Best pra

service centers. As a result of that review, certain strengths
ctices identified in that review were implemented at all of
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our facilities through our operations process improvement (OPI) project, designed to replicate best practices
and create efficiency, in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 and throughout fiscal 2006. The efficiencies identified
during the OPI project are expected to reduce our costs and improve the quality of service and product
delivered to our customers. The OPI project is also designed to optimize capital expenditures by standardizing
equipment and centralizing capital equipment procurement to take advantage of volume purchase discounts. In
addition, our 29 service centers allow us to test new technologies and operating techniques on a limited basis
and implement best practices throughout our service center network. Also during fiscal 2006, we signed an
exclusive agreement with one chemical provider to supply all of our chemical requirements and assist us with
ongoing research and development, both of which are expected to result in measurable expense savings and
more consistent high quality performance.

Experienced market leader—Qur position as a market leader provides us with significant credibility with
current and prospective customers. We are a leading provider of outsourced linen management services to the
U.S. healthcare industry. Based on our total healthcare linen services revenue and our estimates of our
competitors’ national healthcare linen services revenue, we believe that we are more than twice the size of our
nearest competitor providing healthcare linen services.

Large, experienced sales force—OQOur large, experienced sales force enables us to cater to the needs of
sophisticated, national customers while also allowing us to deploy the appropriate sales resources to local
market opportunities. We believe our sales force is the largest in the healthcare linen services industry,
consisting of nine Market Vice Presidents and eight Market Sales Directors overseeing 31 Business
Development Managers. Furthermore, our sales force is augmented by nine Market Service Directors and 61
local Customer Relationship Managers who provide customer service and enhance revenue opportunities.

Stable customer base—Our large customer base, high customer retention rates and long-term contracts
provide us with a stable revenue base. As of January 27, 2007, we served approximately 810 hospitals, 500 long-
term care facilities and 2,870 surgical and physician clinics in 23 states. In fiscal 2006, no individual customer
represented more than 10% of our total revenues. Gur annual customer retention rate is approximately 95% of
total revenues and our typical contract length is between three and five years.

Proven management tean—We have a streamlined organization focused on providing outstanding
healthcare linen management services. Our management team has over 150 years of combined experience in the
healthcare linen management service industry and/or their respective specialty areas. Since 2003 they have led
the Company in divesting non-core assets, completing eleven acquisitions that strengthened our position in our
core business, and implementing a strategy of becoming a customer-focused, high quality service provider.

Business Strategy

We believe that our commitment to high quality standards, passion and creativity will translate into delightful
service for our customers and make us the first choice for healthcare linen management services in the markets
we serve. Qur vision of delightful service through innovation was launched in November 2005 when we
implemented our change from a plant-centric operation company to a customer-focused high quality service
provider. We are executing the following key strategies in support of our vision to provide delightful customer
service to every customer every day.

Delight the customer—We believe that superior service will lead to stronger customer retention, increased
product sales to existing customers and increased penetration of existing markets, which is an effective and cost-
efficient means of growth as we are able to capitalize on our reputation, brand awareness and existing
infrastructure. Specifically, the following initiatives are being implemented:

» Target 100% fill rate and on-time deliveries on all orders;
» [nstall higher quality products for patient satisfaction; and

e Develop and offer innovative new products to address the needs of our customers and their patients.
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se may vary from small tuck-in pieces of business to multi-
uiring hospital on-premise laundries and cooperatives, as
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Service Offering
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we rent and clean are bed linens, towels, patient gow

created numerous benefits to our market position and our
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ces by educating hospital administrators about the true
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sociated or affiliated with our existing hospital customers.

1ces primarily to the healthcare industry. Among the items
1s, surgical scrubs, surgical linens and surgical packs as well
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as mops, mats and other dust control products. We also provide flexible, customized solutions for our customers
ranging from & la carte services to full textile rental services - a total outsourcing package including apparel,
textile and linen rental, laundering, service delivery and distribution systems designed to replace on-premise
laundries and reduce our customers’ expenses associated with these various services. In addition, we offer many
of these services utilizing textiles owned by the customer (customer-owned goods), usually as an introductory
agreement, since we prefer customers use our linens which permits the highest levels of service and quality.

We also offer the following customizable setvices:

* AngelLink®, a computerized linen management system, available for either rented or customer-owned
goods, designed to streamline linen tracking and ordering processes;

e On-site management of all aspects of linen distribution ranging from the linen room to utilization reports
that optimize the ordering, receiving and use of linens; and

« Customized surgical packs for use in operating suites, providing a cost-effective alternative to disposable
surgical packs.

Additionally, we are committed to continually updating and expanding our product line with the goal of
providing innovative new products that delight our customers. In fiscal year 2006 we introduced the Angel
Slider™, a launderable, low friction repositioning device used to reposition patients in bed requiring much less
strength and effort from medical personnel than traditional methods. We also introduced a newly designed
patient gown that is more comfortable for the patient while being extremely functional for the medical
providers. We have also begun to provide higher quality linens, such as bath towels that are both larger and
thicker than standard bath towels.

Other services we provide include scrub security programs and just-in-time linen cart exchange programs. These
services have been designed to meet the total linen management needs of our customers. We also furnish a
limited number of general linen services in select areas, mainly to restaurants, hotels and motels.

Customers

We serve customers in a number of healthcare sectors that are distinguished by both the types of patients they
serve and the types of services they offer. Within the hospital and long-term care sector, many patient visits
involve overnight stays. In contrast, within the clinic sector, most patient visits are outpatient in nature.
Consequently, hospitals and long-term care facilities typically require rental of, and linen management services
for, substantial amounts of bulk items such as bed linens and bath towels, in addition to other items such as
patient gowns and surgical scrubs. Our clinic customers typically require fewer linen rental services for bulk
items and more services for smaller items, such as lab coats and scrubs. As a result, hospitals and long-term care
facilities generally involve larger, lower-price per pound orders, while the products and services provided to our
clinic customers generally have a higher price per pound.

For the 2006 fiscal year ended January 27, 2007, no individual customer represented more than 10% of our total
revenues.

Competition

The markets in which we operate are very competitive and highly fragmented. Our primary competitors include
two multi-national corporations: Crothall Services Group (a subsidiary of Compass Group PLC) and Sodexho
Inc. (a subsidiary of Sodexho Alliance SA); approximately eleven regional midsize firms; and more than 300
small, independent, privately-owned competitors. In addition, many hospitals and long-term care facilities have
captive on-premise laundries and hospital cooperative laundries. We also compete indirectly with large facility
service providers, such as ARAMARK Corporation, that provide linen services in conjunction with other
services. Based on our total healthcare linen services revenue and our estimates of our competitors’ national
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Many of our customers have used our services for many years and we believe most customers remain loyal to us
due to our high quality service. Nevertheless, in fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2006 we identified ways to improve our
service levels, which we implemented across our service centers. This resulted in a significant increase in our
annual customer satisfaction ratings, as well as in the number of customers willing to recommend us. In addition,
we believe that customers may be reluctant to change service providers due to the effort involved, the potential
disruption of services provided and, in many cases, the hidden costs associated with a change in service provider.

Regulatory Considerations

Our operations are subject to various laws and regulations relating to workplace safety and the environment.
Maintaining and improving workplace safety is an important continuing Company initiative. Compliance with
laws regulating the discharge of materials into the environment or otherwise relating to the protection of the
environment has not had a material effect on our capital expenditures, earnings or competitive position. We do
not expect any material expenditures will be required in order to comply with any federal, state or local
environmental regulations.

Employees

As of January 27, 2007, we employed approximately 6,400 persons. Approximately 75% of those employees are
represented by unions. Unions that represent our employees include the International Brotherhood of
Teamsters, the International Union of Operating Engineers, the United Food and Commercial Workers Union,
and UNITE HERE. We consider our relationship with our employees to be good at both union and non-union
facilities. Production employees at 26 of our 29 service centers are unionized, as are some drivers who provide
transportation and distribution services to our service centers. All production collective bargaining agreements
that expired in 2006 have been renegotiated and ratified, and no collective bargaining agreements covering
production workers will expire during the next fiscal year. Collective bargaining agreements covering drivers
associated with seven service centers, representing less than 2% of our total workforce, will expire within the
next year. We will participate in negotiations in good faith with the intention of reaching timely agreements in
all cases.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Some matters discussed in this Form 10-K or in other documents constitute forward-looking statements and are
based upon management’s expectations and beliefs concerning future events impacting us. These statements are
subject to risks and uncertainties that may cause our actual results to differ materially from those set forth in
these statements.

The following factors, as well as factors described elsewhere in this Form 10-K, or in other SEC filings, could
cause our future results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by us,
or on our behalf. Such factors are described in accordance with the provisions of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995, which encourages companies to disclose such factors.

We face intense competition in our business. If we fail to compete effectively, we may miss new business
opportunities or lose existing clients and our revenues and profitability may decline.

The market for our linen management services is highly competitive. The principal elements of competition
include quality, service, reliability and price. Our competitors range from divisions of large multi-national
organizations, namely Sodexho Inc. (a subsidiary of Sodexho Alliance SA) and Crothall Services Group (a
subsidiary of Compass Group, PLC), to regional midsize firms. Also, we have many small independently-owned
competitors, including individual hospital on-premise laundries and hospital cooperatives. Our competitors
Sodexho and Crothall Services Group have significantly more financial resources, larger professional staffs,
greater brand recognition and broader service offerings than us. In addition, there are other large providers of
outsourced services with significant resources who do not currently serve the healthcare linen services market
but may enter this market in the future. These competitors may devote substantial resources to the development
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to renew a significant number of our existing contracts may
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try and will decline if the demand for healtheare services

ry. If the demand for healthcare services declines, demand

for our linen services may decline and our busine

will suffer. Due to medical advances and pressure from

governmental healthcare reimbursement programs|and private healthcare insurers, the average hospital stay
has decreased from 7.5 days in 1980 to 4.1 days in 2004. As these trends continue, demand for our linen
management services in the healthcare industry may decline, This decreased demand for our linen management
services may harm our business, operating results, and financiai condition.

Ineffective management could cause our business, results of operations and financial condition to suffer.

Our continued success in our business is based upon|many factors, including but not limited to, the expansion of
our customer base, the enhancement of the services we provide 1o existing customers, aggressive sales and
marketing efforts. effective cost containment and gapital investment measures, and a strong strategic vision.
During fiscal 2006, we continued the implementation of an operational reorganization designed to improve
customer service and satisfaction through innovation. Proper execution will require effective management both
in headquarters and in ficld operations. Our inability to effectively manage our existing business and our future
growth may harm our business, results of operations, and financial condition, Our management teams at the
corporate and operating levels are small and any unforeseen crises or loss of one or more of our officers or key
employees may place a significant strain on our remaining management team and our employees, operations,
operating and financial systems, and other resources.

A small nuomber of existing shareholders have considerable control over our company, which may lead to
conflicts with other shareholders over corporate governance.

Steel Partners 11, L.P. (Steel) beneficially owns approximately 19.5% of our outstanding common stock. Two
representatives of Steel were appointed to our Board of Directors in August 2006. In addition, four other
entities individually own between 6% and 13% of our common stock. One of these, Pirate Capital, L1.C, owns
12.8%. These entities, acting alone or together, may be able to significantly influence all matters requiring
stockholder approval, including the election of directors and the approval of mergers and other business
combination transactions, and they may exercise this ability in a manner that advances their best interests and
not necessarily those of all other stockholders.

We are dependent on the proper functioning and availability of our information systems, many of which we are
currently upgrading.

vailability of our information systems including security of
business. Our information systems are protected through

We are dependent on the proper functioning and a
data, firewalls and virus protection in operating oul
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physical and software safeguards. However, they are still vulnerable to fire, storm, flood, power loss,
telecommunicalions failures, physical or software break-ins and similar events. Any interruption, impairment or
loss of data integrity or malfunction of these systems may severely hamper our business and may require that we
commit significant additional capital and management resources to rectify the problem. Our business
interruption insurance may be inadequate to protect us in the event of a catastrophe. Furthermore, we are
currently undertaking a substantial upgrade to our information systems. If we experience unforeseen difficulties
or delays in connection with this implementation our business and results of operations may be harmed.

Qur customer base is concentrated in the healthcare industry and our strategy partially depends on a trend of
healthcare providers to ouisource non-core services, such as linen management services. If the healthcare
industry suffers a downturn or the trend toward outsourcing reverses, our growth may be hindered.

Qur current customer base primarily consists of healthcare providers, representing approximately 97% of our
revenues from continuing operations in fiscal 2006. Qur business and growth strategy is largely dependent on
continued demand for our services from healthcare providers and other industries we may target in the fuiure,
and on trends in those industries to purchase outsourced services such as linen management, A slowdown or
reversal of the trend in the healthcare industry to outsource linen management services may harm our business,
results of operations, growth prospects, and financial condition, Government healthcare reimbursement
programs, such as Medicare or Medicaid, and third-party healthcare insurers have placed increasing pressure on
healthcare providers to control operating costs by changing the basis of the provider’s reimbursement for
medical services from actual cost to fixed reimbursement based upon diagnoses. This has, in turn, caused our
healthcare customers to pursue aggressive cost containment measures with us and other third-party suppliers of
goods and services. This pricing pressure has resulted in recent consolidation in the healthcare industry. This
consolidation has decreased, and will continue to decrease, the potential number of customers for our services,
thereby providing customers with additional leverage to negotiate lower pricing from us. Any future
consolidation in the industry may further increase this leverage and harm our results of operations.

We face considerable pricing pressures from our customers, particularly from large national, regional or local
healthcare organizations and group purchasing organizations. If we are not able to maintain or improve our
operating margins due to these pressures or otherwise, our results of operations may be harmed.

We face significant pricing pressures arising from our customers’ desire to decrease their operating costs, from
consolidation in the healthcare industry, and from other competitors operating in our targeted markets. Pricing
pressure is particularly pronounced when we compete for new customers and when we negotiate for an
extension of the term of an agreement with an existing customer. Seme of our customers are part of large
national, regional or local healthcare organizations that require their affiliates to purchase services from a
limited number of preferred vendors or through a group purchasing organization. These trends have increased
pricing pressures on our contracts with these customers. Pricing pressures may also be more pronounced during
periods of economic uncertainty. Accordingly, improvement, or even maintenance of our operating margins
depends on our ability to continually improve our capacity utilization and reduce our operating costs, and
provide delightful customer service to reduce price sensitivity. If we are not able to achieve sufficient
improvements in efficiency to adequately compensate for pressures on our pricing or reduce price sensitivity via
delightful service, our results of operations will be harmed.

The length and pricing terms of our customer contracts may constrain our ability to recover inflationary costs
and to make a profit.

Our customer contracts generally range from three to five years in length. Most of our coniracts have pricing
escalators tied to inflation indexes, but the total amount by which our prices may be increased are sometimes
capped on an annual and/or aggregate basis. In addition, some of our contracts only permit us to raise prices
once a year, so inflation may rise throughout the course of a year and we may not be able to raise our prices until
the end of that year. The terms of these contracts require us to guarantee the price of the services we provide
and assume the risk that our costs to perform services and provide products will be greater than anticipated.
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Any cost increase to us in performing these contract
These costs may be affected by a variety of factors,

s may expose us to diminished operating margins or losses.
some of which may be beyond our controi.

Our contracts may not contain clauses sufficient to dover cost increases. If we are not able to recoup some or all

of the cost increases we may experience, our result

Our operations utilize a large amount of natural
purchases vary as to price, payment terms, quanlitig
market factors including the availability of supplies
national regulatory decisions, The energy surcharge]
prices to keep pace with energy cost increases we ma
models that seek to capture pricing opportunities

s of operations may suffer.

gas, electricity, gasoline and diesel fuel, and our energy
s and timing. Qur energy costs are also affected by various
of particular forms of energy, energy prices and local and
clauses in our contracts may not permit us to increase our
v experience. While we have instituted operational hedging
in the energy markets and lock in natural gas prices as

customer contracts are signed, we may not be f
availability of energy sources and we may not be abl
customers. Our operations also use a large amount

ly protected against substantial changes in the price or
to offset these increases with higher prices charged to our
f water which we purchase, along with sewer service for the

wastewater, from local water and sewer utilities that are often municipally owned. We are dependent upon these
walter and sewer utilities to provide uninterrupted water and sewer services for our continued operations and we
are subject to the possibility of significantly increased costs for water and sewer services Lo the extent that these

entities face financial difficulties, whether as a result
if there are maintenance or capacily constraint issu

A significant portion of our revenues is derived fro
spikes in costs or natural disasters in these markets

A significant portion of our revenues is derived fro
Revenues generated from operations in Californi
revenues in fiscal 2006. Any economic weakness in

In addition, workers’ compensation costs in Californi

and, as a result, account for a disproportionately
Legislation has been passed in California that has pq
relief with respect to workers’ compensation claim
compensation-related civil suits that have been broy
modified in the future, it may significantly increa
operations. The ongoing impact of legislation in Ca
our cost of doing business.

Severe weather conditions or other natural disasters
or hurricanes in Florida or Texas, may cause signifi
costs and liabilities and decreased revenues, which m
and liquidity. We have, in the past, taken advantag
serviced by our other facilities in the area in the even
may not be able 1o do so in the future if a major di

If we are not able to hire and retain qualified employ;
new customers will be adversely affected.

Our success is largely dependent on our ability tq
business is labor intensive and, as is typical for our i
turnover. Increases in our employee turnover rate cg
our operating efficiency and productivity. Also, the
and train personnel at accelerated rates. We may

sufficient qualified personnel to adequately staff ou
undertake new customer relationships for which we |

f budget cuts or otherwise. We could also face higher costs
s within the municipal systems by which we are served.

operations in a limited number of markets. Recessions,
may harm our operations.

our operations in a limited number of states and regions.
and Arizona accounted for approximately 40% of our
these or our other key markets may harm our business.

a are significantly higher than they are in most other states
v large amount of our workers' compensation expense.
ovided some relief to employers in the state, However, the
s has resulted in an increase in the number of workers’
ght against employers. If current legislation is repealed or
se our costs of doing business and harm our results of
ifornia and our other large markets could adversely affect

in our primary markets, such as earthquakes in California
cant disruptions to our operations, and result in increased
ay harm our business, operating results, financial condition
e of our clustering strategy to allow our customers to be
| of service disruptions at a particular service center, but we
saster struck a number of our facilities within a cluster.

ees, our ability to service our existing customers and retain

recruit, hire, train and retain qualified employees. Our
ndustry, continues to experience relatively high personnel
uld increase our recruiting and training costs and decrease
addition of new customers may require us to recruit, hire,
ot be able to successfully recruit, hire, train, and retain
r existing business or future growth, particularly when we
ave not previously provided services. In addition, as labor-
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related costs represented approximately 43% of revenues in fiscal 2006, labor shortages or increases in wages
(including minimum wages as mandated by federal and state governments, employee benefit costs, employment
tax rates, and other labor-related expenses) may cause our business, results of operations, and financial
condition to suffer. Furthermore, wages may be driven up with additional unionization of our work force. As
wage rates, health insurance costs and workers’ compensation costs increase, we may not be able to timely offset
these increases with higher prices charged to our customers.

Any increase in the cost of linens and textiles which is not recovered may affect our operating results.

During fiscal 2006 we purchased over $88.0 million of linens and other textiles that we rent to customers.
Significant increases in the price of cotton may result in higher linen costs and, consequently, have an adverse
effect on our earnings if we are not successful in offsetting such increases, either through cost reduction efforts
or adjustment in prices for our services.

We may face risks resulting from purchasing linens and other textiles from international sources.

We purchase most of the linens and other textiles rented to customers from foreign sources, primarily Pakistan
and Cambodia, either directly from the manufacturer or through distributors. Sourcing products from foreign
manufacturers presents several risks, including volatility in gross domestic production; credit risk; civil
disturbances; unpredictable political climate; economic and governmental instability; acts of war; changes in
regulatory requirements; nationalization and expropriation of private assets; significant fluctuations in interest
rates, currency exchange rates and inflation; imposition of additional taxes or other payments by foreign
governments or agencies; increases in fuel and other shipping costs; changes in export or import controls and
exchange controls and other adverse actions or restrictions imposed by foreign governments. Any of these
events may make it significantly more costly or more difficult to obtain the linens we require and may harm our
financial condition and results of operations.

A decrease in the price of natural gas below the fixed prices we have contracted for may negatively affect our
operating results.

We have entered into natural gas futures contracts to fix the price for a portion of our future purchases of
natural gas and reduce our exposure to volatility in the cost of natural gas consumed by our service centers due
to fluctuations in the price on the New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX). Long term reductions in natural
gas prices meaningfully below our contracted price levels may negatively impact our operating results and/or
our competitive position.

Our operating costs may increase or work stoppages may occur if we are unable to negotiate collective
bargaining agreements with the unions representing our employees.

Approximately 75% of our employees, principally at our service centers, are represented by unions. Collective
bargaining agreements with unions representing our employees are typically three years in duration and have
staggered expiration dates over consecutive years. Any work interruptions or stoppages may significantly harm
our business, results of operations, and financial condition and may have a material impact on our financial
results. In addition, a small number of customers or potential customers have chosen not to do business with us
as a result of their concerns related to potential or perceived problems that they attribute to having a
predominantly unionized workforce.

In order to minimize the potential effect of coordinated or concerted work stoppages, UNITE HERE
agreements, representing approximately 68% of our workforce, expressly prohibit employees from engaging in
sympathy strikes and have coordinated expiration dates designed to restrict the number of contracts that can
expire during any given month and within the same quarter.
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We are primarily self-insured with respect to health insurance and workers’ compensation, If our reserves for
health insurance and workers’ compensation claims and other expenses are inadequate, we may incur additional

charges if the actual costs of these claims exceed t

Because of high deductibles on our casualty and he
respect to this coverage. Employee health claims ar
large claims. In our financial statements, we maintai
claims using actuarial estimates from third-party
trends and other relevant factors. We evaluate the
and we have in the past made adjustments as neede
the amount reserved may differ from actual clai
reserves in the future to reflect the actual cost of ¢l
and related expenses exceeds the amounts estimate
claims and/or additional reserves may be required.

An insurance company with which we have previou
not fulfill their obligations, we may experience sig

We sold our pre-1999 workers’ compensation clai
fiscal 1999. While many claims have been resolved,
Many insurance carriers have encountered unfavor
coverage. As a result, many of these carriers are
Kemper. In the event that Kemper files for prote
previously sold to Kemper, in addition to deposits t
and amounts in excess of the deductible for claims w
to the extent not covered by state guaranty associat
estimate our exposure to be $0.9 million as of Janus

amounts estimated.

1th insurance policies, we are effectively self-insured with
self-insured except to the extent of stop-loss coverage on
a reserve for health insurance and workers’ compensation
nsultants and historical data for payment patterns, cost
crual rates for our reserves regularly throughout the year
. Due to the uncertainties inherent in the actuarial process,
amounts and we may be required to further adjust our
ims and related expenses. If the actual cost of such claims
. we may be required to record additional charges for these

ly done business is in financial distress. If our insurer does

nificant losses.

i

s exposure to Kemper Insurance Company (Kemper) in
there are still a number cutstanding at the present time.
able claims experience and loss of their own reinsurance
in substantially weakened financial condition, including
ction with the bankruptcy court, any outstanding claims
hat have been made to Kemper on claims since fiscal 1999
th Kemper since fiscal 1999 may become our responsibility
ons and may have a detrimental effect on our results. We
iry 27, 2007.

Our business requires significant, periodic capital investment in facilities, machinery and other equipment;

however, because our future capital needs are unce
and such funds may not be available on acceptable
Our capital requirements depend on many factors, i

* the age and condition of existing facilities an

* the timing of investments in new facilities, ed

* the need to invest in labor-saving and energy

the number and timing of acquisitions and ot

the costs associated with our expansion, if an

We believe that our cash flows from operations and
insurance policies will be sufficient to fund our wor
foreseeable future; however, these funds may not b
result, we may need Lo raise additional funds, and su
If we cannot raise funds on acceptable terms, we ma
of future opportunities, or respond to competitive
may harm our business, results of operations, and fi

An increase in interest rates may negatively impact

As of January 27, 2007, $75.3 million of the $85.3 mi

variable interest rate. Of the $30.7 million in life ing

rtain, we may need to raise additional funds in the future,
terms or at all.

ncluding:

d equipment;

uipment and technology;

-cfficient equipment;

her strategic transactions; and

Y.

borrowing capacity under our bank credit facility and life
king capital and capital expenditure requirements for the
e sufficient to fund all of our activities in the future. As a
ch funds may not be available on favorable terms, or at all.
not be able to execute our business plan, take advantage
bressures or unanticipated customer requirements, which
nancial condition.

our operating results.

llion outstanding under our credit facility was subject to a
urance policy loans outstanding as of January 27, 2007, a
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total of $24.8 million of these loans bore interest at variable rates. An increase in interest rates may negatively
impact our financial condition and results of operations.

If our goodwill and other intangible assets become impaired, we will be required to write down their carrying
value and incur a charge against income.

At January 27, 2007, our goodwill and other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, was
approximately $87.4 million. We acquired the majority of our goodwill and other intangible assets in our
acquisitions. At least once every year and more often as we deem necessary, we review whether these assets
have been impaired. If these assets become impaired, we will be required to write down their carrying value to
the current fair value of the assets and to incur charges against our income equal to the amount of the
writedown. These charges, while cash neutral, will decrease our reported net income in the period in which we
take them and may harm our financial condition and results of operations.

We are subject to numerous federal, state, and local regulatory requirements involving employees, including
those covering employment, wage and hour and occupational health and safety issues. Any changes to existing
regulations or new laws may result in significant, unanticipated costs.

Our facilities are, and any operations we may acquire in the future will be, subject to various federal, state, and
local regulatory requirements, including employment rules; wage and hour laws (including minimum wage,
workers’ compensation and unemployment insurance); and occupational health and safety regulations. Failure
to comply with these requirements could result in the imposition of fines by governmental authorities or awards
of damages to private litigants. We believe that our facilities are currently in compliance with applicable
regulatory requirements in all material respects, although future expenditures may be necessary to comply with
changes in these laws and to otherwise improve or enhance our policies and procedures pursuant to those
applicable regulatory requirements.

We may be exposed to employment-related claims and costs that could harm our business, financial condition,
ot results of operations.

Our business is labor intensive. As a result, we are subject to a large number of federal and state regulations
relating to employment. This creates a risk of potential claims of discrimination and harassment, alleged
violations of health and safety and wage and hour laws, criminal activity and other claims. For instance,
employees working in certain areas of our facilities may be exposed to blood-borne or other pathogens.
Although we have implemented training programs for employees working in the soiled linen sorting areas of
our facilities and have provided our employees with protective clothing and hepatitis B vaccinations, there may
be potential threats to the health and welfare of our employees during the course of their employment, which
may result in workers’ compensation and occupational health and safety claims being made against us.

From time to time, we are subject to audit by various governmental authorities to determine our compliance
with a variety of occupational health and safety regulations. We may, from time to time, incur fines and other
losses or negative publicity with respect to any such violation. In addition, some or all of these claims may also
give rise to civil litigation, which could be costly, time-consuming for our management team, and could harm our
business. Our insurance coverage may not be sufficient in amount or scope to cover all the types of liabilities
that we may incur, which may result in significant costs to us. If any such incidents occur and we are not able to
resolve them favorably, we may be subject to civil fines or criminal penalties and abatement costs (including
possible business interruption costs).

We may be subject to costly and time-consuming product liability or personal injury actions that would
materially harm our business.

One of the services we offer is providing sterile linen items to our customers. If those items or any of our
products such as linen, towels, or patient gowns were cross-contaminated within our facilities we may be
exposed to potential product liability risks. We take every precaution to prevent such occurrences through
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guality control procedures we have developed, but it

or human error. We may be held liable if customers

liability insurance is generally expensive, if availab

s possible that contamination may occur through sabotage
or their patients using our products are injured. Product
¢ at all, and our present insurance coverage may not be

adequate. We may not be able to obtain adequate insurance coverage at a reasonable cost in the future.

We deliver our products to our customers via a fleet af delivery trucks that are on the road exposed to the public
throughout most of every week. We have in the past experienced claims of injury relating to accidents involving
our delivery flect and we may be subject to such claims in the future. Any such claims may harm our operating
results. In addition, we utilize a large deductible for apto insurance and if we have underestimated the aggregate
amount of claims, our financial results may be negatively impacted.

Environmental issues, whether arising from our current operations or from the facilities we have recently
acquired, or may in the future acquire, may subject ps to significant liability and limit our ability to grow.

Our facilitics are subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations, including the federal Clean
Water Act, Clean Air Act, Resource Conservatipn and Recovery Act, Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act and similar state statutes and regulations. In particular, we use and
must dispose of wastewater containing detergent and other residues from the laundering of linens and other
products through publicly operated treatment works or sewer systems and are subject to volume and chemical
discharge limits and penalties and fines for non-compliance. Under environmental laws, as an owner, lessee or
operator of our facilities we may be liable for the| costs of removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic
substances located on or in or emanating from our owned, leased or operated property, as well as related costs

of investigation and property damage. Liability may

or were responsible for the presence of hazardous or

or which we may acquire, lease or operate in the futu
compliance with environmental laws and regulatior
imposition of liability upon us under such laws or exp
such regulations may limit our ability to identify
connection with our operations, hazardous or toxi
operate, or which were operated by companies w
significant liabilities to the extent that human health i
such migration. Although we conduct environments
operate, including in some cases having Phase I eny
detecting some environmental conditions, we may n
properties, In addition, some of our properties con
working to remove these tanks from our properties a

e imposed upon us without regard to whether we knew of
oxic substances. Locations which we own, lease or operate

re may have been operated in a manner that may not be in
1s and these future uses or conditions may result in the

ose us to third party actions such as tort suits. In addition,
suitable sites for new or expanded service centers. In

t substances may migrate from properties on which we
e acquired, to other properties. We may be subject to
5 damaged or the value of such properties is diminished by

| due diligence on properties which we acquire, lease or
ironmental audits conducted, because of the difficulty in

bt have discovered all environmental conditions on those

ain underground storage tanks. Although we have been

nd are not aware of any malerial remediation arising from

them, the presence of these tanks on our properties may result in environmental liabilities being imposed on us.

We have contingent liabilities on guarantees of leases
received an unsecured junior subordinated promissd
business.

As a term of the sale of our retail business in July 20

for some of our former retail store locations. We also have
ry note from the acquiring company of our former retail

4, we agreed 1o guarantee payments due under leases for

103 of the retail stores operated by our former retail business until the end of the current term of each lease. As
of January 27, 2007, we are guarantor on 54 remaining leases and our maximum aggregate potential liability
under these leases is approximately $8.3 million. If wg were required to make significant payments under these
leases and were unable to recoup them from the bbyer of the retail business, our results of operations and
financial condition may be harmed. We also received an unsecured junior subordinated promissory note for
approximately $4.0 million of the purchase price for our former retail business. The payment of this note is
subordinated to the bank indebtedness which the buyer of the retail business incurred in connection with its
acquisition of that business. We are currently carrying this note on our balance sheet at $3.6 million, which
reflects a discount of $1.0 million made on the note at the time of the sale accreted through January 27, 2007.
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A dedining stock market and lower interest rates negatively affect the value of our defined benefit pension
assets and the defined benefit pension assets of the union-sponsored multi-employer plans to which we
contribute and may harm our financial position.

We have a defined benefit pension plan covering a portion of our non-union employees. Also, pursuant to
provisions of collective bargaining agreements that cover union workers in many of our facilities, we contribute
to union-sponsored multi-employer pension plans for the benefit of these employees. If future returns from the
stock market and other investments are insufficient and these pension plans become underfunded, we may be
required 1o increase our contributions in future years to satisfy any such underfunding. Also, specified events
such as sales or closings of facilities may trigger withdrawal liability under the multi-employer plans into which
we contribute, which may also require us to make substantial additional payments into such plans.

Our bank credit facility requires that we meet specified levels of financial performance. In the event we fail
either to meet these requirements or have them waived, we may be subject to penalties and we may be forced to
seek additional financing.

Our bank credit facility contains strict financial covenants. Among other things, these covenants require us to
maintain specified ratios of earnings to fixed expenses and debt to earnings, as well as specified minimum net
worth levels. Our lenders may not consent to amendments to these covenants on commercially reasonable
terms in the future if we require such relief. In the event that we do not comply with the covenants and our
lenders do not consent to such non-compliance, we will be in default of our loan agreement, which may subject
us to penalty rates of interest and acceleration of the maturity of the outstanding balances. In addition, our
credit facility is secured by certain real estate, equipment, inventory and accounts receivable. A significant
decline in the value of collateralized assets could put us in default of our loan agreement. In the event of a
default under our credit facility, we may be required to seek additional sources of capital to satisfy our liquidity
needs. These additional sources of financing may not be available on commercially reasonable terms or at all.
Even if they are available, these financings may result in the dilution of our stock’s value to our exisling
shareholders.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal control or discover material weaknesses in our internal
control over financial reporting, we may not be able to report our financial results accurately or detect fraud,
which may harm our business and the trading price of our stock.

An effective system of internal controls is necessary for us to produce reliable financial reports and is important
in our effort to prevent financial fraud. We are required to periodically evaluate the effectiveness of the design
and operation of our internal controls. These evaluations may result in the conclusion that enhancements,
modifications or changes to our internal controls are necessary or desirable. While we evaluate the effectiveness
of our systems of internal control on a regular basis, these systems may require modification from time to time in
the future to remain effective. There are inherent limitations on the effectiveness of internal controls including
collusion, management override, and breakdowns in human judgment. Because of this, control procedures are
designed to reduce rather than eliminate business risks. If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal
controls or if we or our independent registered public accounting firm were to discover material weaknesses in
our internal controls, we may be unable to produce reliable financial reports or prevent fraud and that may
harm our financial condition or results of operations and result in loss of investor confidence or a decline in our
stock price.

While we have paid dividends regularly in the past, we may not be able to continue to pay dividends at the same
level or at all in the future. If we fail to pay quarterly dividends to our common stockholders, the market price of
our shares of common stock may decline.

Our ability to pay quarterly dividends is at the discretion of our board of directors and the declaration of future
dividends will depend on, among other things, availability of funds, future earnings, capital requirements,
contractual restrictions, financial condition and general business conditions. Although we have regularly paid
quarterly dividends on our common stock, we may not be ablc to pay dividends on a regular quarterly basis or, if
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we are able to pay dividends, that we will be able to pay them at the same level in the future. Furthermore, any
new shares of common stock that we may issue will substantially increase the cash required to continue to pay
cash dividends at current levels. Any reduction or digcontinuation of quarterly dividends may cause the market
price of our shares of common stock to decline signix'camly. In addition, in the event our payment of quarterly
dividends is reduced or discontinued, our failure or inability 10 resume paying dividends at historical levels may
result in a persistently low market valuation of our shares of common stock.

Our acquisition strategy involves risks relating to integrating acquired businesses.

Our growth plan may include the strategic acquisition of selected business facilities, customer contracts and
other assets. Our inability to integrate acquired comppnies, business facilities, customer contracts or other assets
successfully may render us less able to obtain the expected returns from our acquisitions and harm our results of
operations and financial condition.

The process of integrating acquired operations into oyr existing operations may result in operating, contract and
technology difficulties. including, but not limited to, the following:

* potential loss of key employees of acquired bjsinesses;
s problems assimilating the purchased technologies. products or business operations;
+ problems maintaining uniform standards, procedures, controls and policies;

* unanticipated costs associated with the trarsactions, including accounting charges and transaction
expenses;

* diversion of management’s attention from our core business: and

¢ adverse effects on existing business relationshjps with suppliers and customers.

Also, while we have structured most of cur recenl pcquisitions as asset purchases, we may fail to discover
liabilities of any acquired companies for which we may be responsible as a successor owner or operator in spite
of any investigation we make prior to the acquisition. Such discoveries may divert significant financial.
operational and managerial resources from our existing operations, and make it more difficult to achieve our
operating and strategic objectives. The diversion of mjanagement attention, particularly in a difficult operating
environment, may affect our results.

One component of our growth strategy relies on Jur ability to continue to identify and acquire suitable
acquisition candidates. To the extent we are unable to continue to identify and acquire such candidates on terms
acceptable to our Board of Directors, our growth will slow.

We may not be able to identify suitable future acquisition candidates, or acquire them on commercially
reasonable terms, or at all. In addition, we may not be able to obtain necessary financing for acquisitions. Such
financing may be restricted by the terms of our loan ggreement or it may be more expensive than our current
debt. Moreover, although our current loan agreement |provides for borrowing up to 3.5 times debt to EBITDA,
our Board has established a long-term target debt to EBITDA of 3.0X. When debt exceeds this level, the Board
may postpone acyquisition activily. The amount of such|debt financing for acquisitions may be significant and the
terms of such debt instruments may be more restrictive than our current covenants. In addition, competitors for
acquisitions, some of which may have substantially greater financial resources at their disposal, may increase the
cost of acquisitions to us or make it impossible for us fo make acquisitions within our strategic guidelines, if at
all. If we do make additional acquisitions, any bengfits anticipated from our acquisition strategy may not
actually be realized.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

Not applicable.

Available Information

We make available free of charge on or through our web site, our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably
practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. Our web site is www.angelica.com.

In addition, we have adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics that applies to our senior executive and financial
officers pursuant to Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. This code, as well as charters relating to our
Audit Committee, Compensation and Organization Committee and Corporate Governance and Nominating
Committee, are available free of charge on or through our web site. In the event of any amendments to, or
waivers from, provisions of the Code of Conduct and Ethics, we will satisfy the disclosure requirement under
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, by posting the amendments or waivers on our web site in
lieu of filing a report of such events on Form 8-K.

The Company timely submitted its annual certification by the Chief Executive Officer to the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSE) within 30 days of its Annual Meeting of Shareholders in 2006. The certification stated the

Company’s compliance with the NYSE’s corporate governance listing standards without qualification.

Item 2. Properties

A list of our principal facilities as of January 27, 2007, follows. No individual property, owned or leased, is of
material significance to our operations or total assets, although relocating any facility would create temporary
diseconomies. In our opinion, all such facilities are maintained in good condition and are adequate and suitable
for the purposes for which they are used. All properties are owned unless otherwise indicated.

Laundries
Antioch, CA Hempstead, NY (leased) Rockmart, GA
Ballston Spa, NY Holly Hill, FL. Sacramento, CA (leased)
Batavia, NY Houston, TX San Diego, CA
Chicago, IL Lorain, OH San Fernando, CA
Colton, CA Los Angeles, CA Somerville, MA (leased)
Columbia, SC Qoltewah, TN Stockton, CA
Dallas, TX Orange, CA Tampa, FL
Durham, NC Pawtucket, RI Turlock, CA (leased)
Edison, NJ Phoenix, AZ Worcester, MA (leased)
Fresno, CA Pomona, CA

As of January 27, 2007, our operations were located in 16 states, and consisted of 29 laundry service centers,
owned and leased, plus warehouse facilities and depots. Our laundry facilities are generally not fully utilized,
although most of them operate on a multi-shift basis. While some of our facilities are operating at near full
capacity, output of several of our facilities could be increased with the installation of additional equipment.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are not a party to, and none of our property is tlre subject of, any material pending legal proceeding other
than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business. Management believes that liabilities, if any, resulting

from pending routine litigation in the ordinary cours
condition or results of operations.

Hem 4. Submission of Matters o a Vote of Security

e of our business should not materially affect our financial

Holders

Information with respect to matters submitted to a
fiscal year was previously reported in our Form 10-(

P}

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, R

vote of security holders in the fourth quarter of our 2006
D for the quarter ended October 28, 2006.

ART 11

blated Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of

Equity Securities

Our common stock trades on the New York Stock Ex
forth the high and low sale prices of our common s
quarterly periods in the two-year period ended Janul

change under the symbol “AGL.” The following table sets
ock and the dividends per share paid during each of the
ary 27, 2007.

Year Ended January 27, 2007 Year Ended January 28, 2006

High Low Dividend High Low Dividend
First quanier $21.10 $16.65  F0.11 $30.60 $26.76 $0.11
Second quarter 20.74 14.90 011 27.50  23.80 0.11
Third quarter 20.45 14.99 0.11 25.85 13.40 0.11
Fourth quarter 2825 1914 0.11 1747 13.26 o1

There were 960 shareholders of record as of March

30, 2007. Our Board of Directors regularly reviews our

dividend policy. Dividends to be paid in the future arg dependent on our earnings, financial condition and other

factors,

See Item 12 for information related to securities aut

horized for issuance under equity compensation plans.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data are derived from our audited consolidated financial statements. The
information set forth below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our consolidated financial statements and notes thereto
included elsewhere in the Form 10-K.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - 5 YEARS (UNAUDITED)

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended January 27, January 28, January 29, January 31, January 25,
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
OPERATIONS
Revenues $ 425,735 $ 418357 % 308034 § 283319 § 263,823
Gross profit 61,935 54,057 48,769 53,7182 51,490
Operating expenses and other, net, excluding interest expense (50,176) (46,131) (34,225} (37.549) (36.631)
Interest expense (9.412) (7,198} (1.356) (714) (2.780)
Loss on early extinguishment of debt — — — — (6,783)
Income from continuing operalions before income taxes 2347 728 13,188 15,519 5,296
Income tax benefit (provision) 1,286 1,591 (2,440) (4,356} (722)
Income from continuing operations 3,633 2319 10,748 11,163 4,574
{Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of tax — (1,286) (1.369) (1.960) 2,023
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax — (785) (3.018) — (6,662)
Net income (loss) $ 3633 3§ 248§ 6361 0§ 9203 § (65)
PER SHARE DATA
Diluted income from continuing operations $ 039 § 025 % .18 § 125 % 052
Diluted loss from discontinued operations — {0.22) (0.48) (0.22) (0.53)
Diluted net income (loss) 0.39 .03 0.70 1.03 (0.01)
Cash dividends paid 0.44 0.44 044 041 0.34
Common shareholders’ equity $ 1600 $ 1608 § 1669 % 1651 § 1600
RATIOS AND PERCENTAGES
Current ratio (current assets to current liabilities) l4to 1 l4tol 1L7tot 18101 20101
Total debt to total debt and equity 36.7% 36.4% 31.1% 11.8% 13.0%
Gross profit margin 14.5% 12.9% 15.8% 19.0% 19.5%
Effective tax rate (continuing operations) (54.8)% (218.6)% 18.5% 28.1% 13.6%
Net income margin from continuing operations 0.9% 0.6% 3.5% 3.9% 1.7%
Return on average sharcholders’ equity 2.4% 0.2% 4.3% 6.4% ()%
Return on average total assets 1.1% 0.1% 2.4% 4.0% %
OTHER SELECTED DATA
Working capital $ 31,781 $ 28497 % 36525 0§ 37849 0§ 46301
Additions to property and equipment 7,359 19,434 14,977 22439 11,750
Depreciation and amortization 19,641 19,542 13,194 10,618 9.143
Cash flows from operating activities of continuing operations 4,169 20,438 17,514 23,861 16,836
Cash flows from investing activities of continuing operations (256) (62,874) (72,180) (37,889) (14,188}
Cash flows from financing activities of continuing operations (1,826) 42,384 44,836 (2.847) (53,494)
Long-term debt, including current maturities 83,390 85,415 68,230 19,545 20,811
Total assets $ 336,305 $ 331428 $ 288953 $ 235,781 $ 228,284
Average number of shares of common stock outstanding,
adjusted for dilutive effects 9,232,046 9,275,246 9,124,537 8,957,996 8,822,785
Approximate number of associates 6,400 6,600 6,100 5,700 5,400
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Einancial Condition and Results of OQperations

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Any forward-locking stalements made in this document reflect our current views with respect to future events

and financial performance and are made pursuant
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such statements arg
actual results to differ materially from those se
uncertainties include. but are not limited to, compet
current customers and to add new customers in corl

1o the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities
subject to certain risks and uncertainties that may cause

forth in these statements. These potential risks and
tive and general economic conditions, the ability to retain
petitive market environments, competitive pricing in the

marketplace, delays in the shipment of orders, availability of labor at appropriate rates, availability and cost of
energy and water supplies. the cost of workers’ compensation and healthcare benefits, the ability to attract and
retain key personnel, our ability to recover our selier note and avoid future lease obligations as part of our sale
of our former Life Uniform division, our ability to ¢xecute our operational strategies, unusual or unexpected
cash needs for operations or capital transactions, the effectiveness of our initiatives to reduce key operating
costs as a percent of revenues, the ability to obtain financing in required amounts and at appropriate rates and
terms, the ability to identify, negotiate, fund, consummate and integrate acquisitions, and other factors which

may be identified in our filing with the Securities an

OVERVIEW

Angelica is a leading provider of outsourced linen mg
States. We offer comprehensive linen management s
long-term care facilities, surgery centers, medical clin
clean and provide, on either a rental or customer-o
linens and surgical packs, as well as mops. mats and
also provide linen management services 1o custom
laundry service centers in sixteen states and serve ¢

Since July 2004 our continuing operations have con
primarily to the healthcare industry. In fiscal 2006, h
our revenues, with 3% of revenues from other linen

Although our fiscal year has not changed, we chang
2004. We now, and retroactively, refer to the fiscal yq
fiscal year fall. Fiscal year 2006 started on January
started on January 30, 2005 and ended on January 28
ended on January 29, 2005.

d Exchange Commission.

nagement services to the healthcare industry in the United
ervices to the U.S. healthcare industry, including hospitals,
ics, and other medical providers. Among the items that we
wned basis, are bed linens, towels, gowns, scrubs, surgical
other dust control products. To a more limited extent, we
ers in the hospitality business. Currently, we operate 29
ustomers in 23 states.

sisted exclusively of linen management services delivered
taltheare linen services represented approximately 97% of
service markets.

ed the terminology describing our fiscal year in February
tar by the calendar year in which the first 11 months of the
29, 2006 and ended on January 27, 2007, fiscal year 2005
. 2006, and fiscal year 2004 started on February 1, 2004 and

Revenues are recognized at the time the service is provided to the customer. Our revenues have grown from
$263.8 million in fiscal 2002 to $425.7 million in fiscal 2006, or 61.4% over the four-year period. While a portion
of our growth has been achieved organically by expanding relationships with existing customers and adding new
customers, we began adding to this growth with |1<:quisitions in fiscal 2003. Going forward, we expect to

accelerate our annual organic growth rate to 7%
herein, and to potentially supplement this growth w
debt guidelines.

Our acquisition program is focused on healthcare
competitors. Since we seek to concentrate our ser
customers and providing us with economies of scale
existing markels, especially opportunities to consoli

10% through the customer-focused programs described
th additional acquisitions consistent with Board-approved

laundry services currently owned either by hospitals or
vice centers in clusters enabling us to better service our
we primarily look for opportunities within or around our
date volume into our existing facilities. Although we may

expand geographically via acquisition, this will most likely be on the fringes of existing service areas. In
evaluating acquisilion opportunities. we consider strategic value. projected earnings before interest. taxes,
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depreciation and amortization (EBITDA), impact on earnings per share, return on net assets and internal rate
of return.

Cost of services are recognized and recorded as incurred. Over the last five years, our cost of services as a
percent of revenues have ranged from a low of 80.5% in fiscal 2002 to a high of 87.1% of revenues in fiscal 2005,
primarily due to the volatility of energy costs. The major components of our cost of services are:

* Linen depreciation, which represented 16.5% of revenues in fiscal 2006, versus 17.0% in fiscal 2005;

* Direct and indirect production labor and fringe benefit costs, which represented 34.3% of revenues in
fiscal 2006 and 34.6% of revenues in fiscal 2005,

* Utilities, which represented 9.8% of revenues in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. This includes natural gas,
which was 6.0% of revenues in fiscal 2006 and 5.6% in fiscal 2005; and

» Delivery expenses, which represented 13.7% of revenues in fiscal 2006 versus 14.1% in fiscal 2005. This
includes delivery fuel expense which was 2.1% of revenues in fiscal 2006 compared with 1.9% in fiscal
2005.

In fiscal 2006 we continued implementing our operations process improvement project that is expected to lower
our cost of services through more efficient operations and best practices implementation. In addition, we plan to
reduce cost of services by continuing to improve linen and natural gas procurement, implementing new delivery
planning and routing technology, and making capital investment in our facilities to increase labor productivity
and reduce energy utilization. After successful testing, in fiscal 2006 we began expanding a global positioning
system and delivery software capabilities to all of our service centers. We expect this to be fully functional in all
service centers in the first quarter of fiscal 2007. In addition, we have instituted a standardization process for
purchasing linens and changed our energy hedging policy to an operational model from an economic model,
allowing us to take advantage of longer term buying opportunities for natural gas in the future. Since October
2005 we have entered into futures contracts to reduce our exposure to volatility in natural gas prices. These
contracts, combined with existing fixed price contracts for the physical delivery of natural gas, effectively fix the
cosl for approximately 69% of our total natural gas requirements for fiscal 2007, and 48% and 19% for fiscal
2008 and fiscal 2009, respectively. We will continue to seek either customer contract pricing that is variable with
energy costs or attractive natural gas purchasing opportunities with a goal of locking in natural gas prices and
quantities for periods that roughly match up with customer contract expirations when contracts provide
inadequate protection against rising prices.

Over the past four years, our gross profit has grown from $51.5 million in fiscal 2002 to $61.9 million in fiscal
2006. During this period, gross margin has ranged from 12.9% in fiscal 2005 to 19.5% in fiscal 2002. Our goal of
reaching a 20% gross margin by fiscal 2008 will be impacted by a number of factors, including our ability to
obtain price increases equal to the inflationary pressures we experience. While the majority of our customer
contracts have inflation pricing escalator clauses based on various Consumer Price Indexes, or CPI, the
aggregate annual price increases are sometimes capped and the costs listed above affect us to a greater degree
than the CPI, as they comprise a much larger part of our cost structure. In addition, mounting pressure on our
healthcare customers to contain costs has somewhat curtailed our ability to negotiate price increases in line with
inflation. We cannot predict the degree to which we will be affected by future energy availability or costs, but we
believe our energy hedging policy will allow us to lessen our energy cost volatility and take advantage of pricing
opportunities in the energy market in the future.

Selling, general and administrative, or SG& A, expenses include all other operating expenses not included in
cost of services, including those related to sales and marketing, human resources, accounting, information
systems, and other administrative functions not allocable to individual customers. In fiscal 2006, SG&A
expenses were $51.3 million, representing 12.1% of revenues compared with $50.1 million, or 12.0% of revenues
in fiscal 2005. Of the fiscal 2006 SG&A expense, $31.3 million was attributable to our 29 service centers and
$20.0 million was attributable to our Atlanta and St. Louis corporate offices. We expect SG&A expense 10
continue to decline as a percent of revenues as we continue to grow our business organically and through
acquisition and spread the fixed components of these costs over a larger revenue base.
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Our revenues experience modest seasonality in the fourth quarter of our fiscal year due 1o declines in hospital
census counts and outpatient procedures around holiday weeks, as patients typically choose not to schedule
elective procedures and physicians take vacations.|We estimate that this typically results in fourth quarter
revenues from existing customers being approximaltgly 2%-3% less than in the third quarter.

Our business is also impacted by some seasonality asgociated with two major cost areas — production labor and
natural gas costs. Production labor costs typically [rise in the fourth and first quarters as a percentage of
revenues, as holiday pay and overtime associated with holidays increase fourth quarter labor costs and most of
our labor contract wage increases take effect in the|first quarter. Natural gas costs also increase in the winter
months included in the fourth and first quarters, reflecting natural gas pricing and usage in the winter months.
These two costs typically are 1% 10 3% of revenues higher in the fourth and first quarters than in the second or

third quarters.
RESULTS OF CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Fiscal Year Ended (dollars in thousunds)
January 27, 2007 January 28, 2006 January 29, 2005
Revenues $425.7135 1 100.0% | $418.357 | 100.0% ¢ $308,034 | 100.0%
Cost of services 363,800 | 855% | 364,300 | 871% [ 259,265 | 84.2%
Gross profit 61,935 | 14.5% 54057 1 129% 48,769 | 158%
Selling, general and administrative
expense 50306 | 12.1% 50,092 | 12.0% 37.721 | 122%

Amortization of other acquired assets 4,281 1.0% 4,036 1.0% 006 0.3%
Other operating income, net 2,987 0.7% 6,384 1.5% 1,743 0.6%
Income from operations 9,335 2.2% 6,313 1.5% 11,885 39%
Interest expense 9,412 2.2% 7,198 1.7% 1,356 0.4%
Non-operating income, net 2,424 0.6% 1,613 0.4% 2,659 0.9%
Income before income taxes 2,347 0.6% 728 0.2% 13,188 4.3%
Income taxes (1,286)| -03% (1.,591)| -0.4% 2,440 0.8%
Income from continuing operations $ 3,683 09% | § 2319 0.6% | ¥ 10,748 35%

ANALYSIS OF FISCAL 2006 CONTINUING OPERATIONS COMPARED TO 2005

Revenues of $425.7 million in fiscal 2006 increased $7.4 million, or 1.8%. from fiscal 2005. Qrganic growth from
net new business additions and price increases contributed $12.6 million of the increase, representing an organic
growth rate of 3.5%. Fiscal 2005 acquisitions contribjited $11.4 million of the increase, which was more than
offset by the loss of $16.6 million of revenues due to the sale of non-healthcare customer accounts in fiscal 2005
and 2006. Healthcare revenues increased by 6.6% in figcal 2006 to $41 1.3 million, while non-healthcare revenues
decreased 55.6% from fiscal 2005, due primarily to the sales of the non-healthcare accounts in California and
Texas. As part of our long-term strategy to concenfrate marketing efforts on customers in the healthcare

industry, we anticipate a continued decline in non-healthcare revenues as a percent of total revenues in future
periods,

Cost of services of $363.8 million in fiscal 2006 decreased $0.5 million or 0.1% from fiscal 2005 as normal
inflationary increases for labor and higher natural gag costs were more than offset by favorable experience in
several other cost categories. The change in the estinrated useful life of linens, as discussed below in Critical
Accounting Policies and Judgments-Linens in Service, offset increased linen purchases and resulted in a
decrease in linen depreciation as a percentage of revgnues, from 17.0% in fiscal 2005 to 16.5% in fiscal 2006.
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Initiatives put into place in recent years to create a safer work environment led to favorable workers’
compensation experience over the prior year, as related expense decreased from $9.5 million, or 2.3% of
revenues, in fiscal 2005 to $7.6 million, or 1.8% of revenues, in fiscal 2006. An increase in delivery fuel expense
of $0.8 million was more than offset by cost savings recognized from transferring several customer accounts
among service centers to increase efficiency, resulting in a decrease in total delivery expenses as a percent of
revenues from 14.1% in fiscal 2005 to 13.7% in fiscal 2006.

Current year organic revenue growth and pricing improvements, along with cost of services which were
essentially flat year over year, allowed gross margin to increase to 14.5% in fiscal 2006 from 12.9% in the prior
year,

Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses of $51.3 million increased $1.2 million, or 2.4%, from
fiscal 2005, while remaining fairly constant at 12.1% of revenues in fiscal 2006 as compared to 12.0% of revenues
in fiscal 2005. The increase in SG&A expenses resulted primarily from an increase in professional fees of $1.3
million related to our operalions process improvement implementation and financial consulting projects, an
increase in legal and sharcholder relation expenses of $0.6 million associated with the Board of Directors’
Special Committee, $0.6 million in higher incentive compensation accruals, and $0.4 million of higher life
insurance expense net of dividends. In fiscal 2005 SG&A expenses included $0.7 million related to the union
corporate campaign, $0.4 million associated with our evaluation of alternatives to our then existing debt
structure, and $0.4 million due to changes in our senior management,

Amortization expense increased 6.1% from fiscal 2005 to $4.3 million in fiscal 2006, reflecting the full-year
impact of amortization of intangible assets acquired in the Royal acquisition in March 2005 and the Bob White
acquisition in August 2005,

In fiscal 2006 we reported other operating income of $3.0 million, reflecting gains from the sale of three parcels
of real estate and a settlement received from the lawsuit that was initiated in connection with the Vallejo
eminent domain proceedings in fiscal 2005. In fiscal 2005 we reported other operating income of $6.4 million
which included the net gain of $5.9 million on the sale of the San Diego, Stockton, and Long Beach, California
non-healthcare accounts.

Interest expense in fiscal 2006 was $9.4 million, an increase of $2.2 million from the prior year. The increase
resulted from a combination of higher interest rates and higher average borrowings. Interest rates increased
from an average 5.7% per annum in fiscal 2005 to an average 7.5% per annum in fiscal 2006. At January 27, 2007,
we had $85.3 million in total debt outstanding under a revolving loan agreement with a bank credit facility and
$30.7 million of life insurance policy loans outstanding. A significant portion of our outstanding debt at January
27, 2007, bore interest at variable rates. We expect interest expense to decrease over the next fiscal year as we
pay down our credit facility.

In fiscal 2006, we recorded non-operating income of $2.4 million, consisting primarily of a $1.7 million gain on
the sale of real estate, interest income of $0.9 million, and a $0.2 million gain from the death benefit of a
Company-owned life insurance policy, partially offset by a $0.3 million loss related to a natural gas derivative. In
fiscal 2005, we recorded non-operating income of $1.6 million which included a $0.4 million distribution from
the liguidation of the parent company of the issuer of life insurance policies we own and $0.4 million death
benefits of Company-owned life insurance policies, along with interest on invested cash balances and notes
receivable, and loss related to our natural gas hedge.

We recorded an income tax benefit of $1.3 million in fiscat 2006 and $1.6 million in fiscal 2005. Both years reflect
the impact of deductions related to Company-owned life insurance policies and tax credits from employment
programs. In addition, during fiscal 2006, we reversed a $0.3 million tax contingency reserve due to the
expiration of the related tax statute.
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Income from continuing operations increased $1.3 million, or 56.7%, in fiscal 2006, due primarily to the increase
in gross profit as explained above, partially offset Hy the decrease in other operating income and increase in
interest expense.

ANALYSIS OF FISCAL 2005 CONTINUING OPERATIONS COMPARED TO 2004

Revenues of $418.4 million in fiscal 2005 increased $110.4 million, or 35.8%, from fiscal 2004. Acquisitions
during fiscal 2005 contributed $42.7 million of the regvenue increase, offset in part by the loss of $6.2 million of
revenues due to the sale of non-healthcare customerjaccounts. Fiscal 2005 benefited from a full year of revenues
from acquisitions completed in fiscal 2004, which accpunted for another $64.1 million of the revenue increase in
fiscal 2005. Organic growth in revenues was $9.8 million, or 3.2%, due to an average 1.8% price increase, plus a
1.4% volume increase. Consistent with our strategi¢ plan to concentrate marketing and acquisition efforts on
customers in the healthcare industry, healthcare revenues increased by 40.0% in fiscal 2005 to $386.0 million.
Non-healthcare revenues decreased 2.4% from fiscal 2004, due primarily to the sales of the non-healthcare
accounts in San Diego, Long Beach and Stockton, California in fiscal 2005, and Daytona Beach, Florida in fiscal
2004. This decrease was partially offset by non-healthcare accounts obtained in our January 2005 acquisition of
two Texas facilities from National Service Industries.

Cost of services of $364.3 million in fiscal 2005 increased $105.0 million or 40.5% from fiscal 2004. After
adjusting for the increase in volume, utilities increasgd $5.5 million in fiscal 2005, due primarily to higher natural
gas costs. Delivery fuel increased by $1.2 million compared with fiscal 2004, and direct labor expense increased
$5.1 million due to higher wage rates and benefits and increased temporary labor. Competitive pressures in the
marketplace limited our ability to offset these cost increases through higher customer pricing. In addition,
annual CP1 price increases on many existing contracts were not reflective of our underlying cost increases since
the CPI indexes used in those contracts do not weight utilities costs and workers’ compensation and healthcare
insurance expense in the same manner as these items are weighted in our actual cost of services. Due to the
aforementioned factors. gross margin declined to 13.9% in fiscal 2005 from 15.8% in fiscal 2004,

Selling, general and administrative expenses of $50
fiscal 2005 from 12.2% tn fiscal 2004. Bad debt expens
to less than $0.1 million in fiscal 2004, a result of
reserves for certain receivable balances whose collec
not decline further from prior year as a percent of
with a union campaign, initial organizational expen
million of management transition expense related
reorganization, $0.4 million expended evaluating al
related to the best practices improvement project.

Amortization expense increased $3.1 million in fisca
fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2005.

Other operating income of $6.4 million in fiscal 2005
San Diego, Stockton, and Long Beach, Californid
income in fiscal 2004 of $1.7 million which included tt
non-healthcare accounts and a gain of $0.5 million ¢

Interest expense in fiscal 2005 was $7.2 million, an
expense incurred in fiscal 2004. The increase in inter
acquisitions closed in fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2005 and

In fiscal 2005, we recorded non-operating income of
the liquidation of the parent company of the issuer (
benefits of Company-owned life insurance policies,
receivable, and loss related to our natural gas hedge.

| million decreased as a percent of revenues to 12.0% in
es were approximately $1.0 million in fiscal 2005 compared
a significant increase in accounts receivable and specific
ibility is uncertain. Other factors causing these expenses to
revenues include $1.2 million of legal expenses associated
ses and the Board of Directors’ Special Committee, $1.3
to our senior management change and fourth quarter
ernatives to our debt structure, and $0.7 million incurred

2005, reflecting the impact of intangible assets acquired in

enefited from the net gain of $5.9 million on the sale of the
non-healthcare accounts. We reported other operating
1e net gain of $1.4 million on the sale of the Daytona Beach
bn the settlement of a property insurance claim.

increase of $5.8 million over the $1.4 million of interest
est expense reflects the increase in indebtedness due to the
higher interest rates.

81.6 million which includes a $0.4 million distribution from
of life insurance policies we own and $0.4 million of death
along with interest on invested cash balances and notes
We recorded non-operating income of $2.7 million in fiscal
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2004, resulting mainly from gains of $1.5 million from the sale of real estate we owned in Miami, Florida from a
facility that was closed in fiscal 2000, $0.6 million from death benefits on Company-owned life insurance
policies, and $0.2 million received in a bankruptcy settlement of a receivable related to a former business.

For fiscal 2005 we recorded a tax benefit of $1.6 million versus an income tax expense of $2.4 million in fiscal
2004. Lower income tax expense in fiscal 20035 as compared with the prior year was primarily due to lower pretax
income.

Income from continuing operations declined $8.4 million, or 78.4%, in fiscal 2005. The decrease resulted
primarily from the combination of higher prices for natural gas, delivery fuel and labor that negatively impacted
gross profit, increased intangible amortization related to our recent acquisitions, higher interest expense that
reflected both acquisition borrowings and higher rates, and lower non-operating income. These items were
partially offset by an increase in other operating income resulting from fiscal 2005 asset sales and the current
year income tax benefit.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Exit from St. Louis Market and Sale of Columbia, Illinois Facility (Fiscal 2005)

On September 2, 2005, we sold the customer contracts serviced by our Columbia, Illinois facility and certain
other assets related to the servicing of those contracts for $1.4 million in cash. The Columbia facility, which
primarily served the St. Louis market area, had been unprofitable for several periods and in fiscal 2005 suffered
the loss of a major customer. Due to the limited potential to improve the profitability of the facility, combined
with its relative geographic isolation from our other facilities, the decision was made to exit the St. Louis
market, sell its customer contracts and related assets, and pursue a sale of the idle facility.

In the third quarter of 2005, we recorded both a goodwill writeoff of $0.9 million associated with the business of
the Columbia facility and an asset impairment charge of $0.8 million related to the facility’s real estate and
personal property. In January 2006, the real estate and personal property were sold for approximately $1.5
million in cash, resulting in an additional asset impairment charge of under $0.1 million. In connection with the
sale of the facility’s assets, we recorded an after tax loss on disposal of $0.3 million for the 2005 fiscal year.

From the beginning of the 2005 fiscal vear until the sale of the customer contracts in September 2005, the
Columbia facility reported a net loss from operations of $1.3 million, as compared to a net loss from operations
of $0.4 million for the full 2004 fiscal year. The loss from operations in fiscal 2005 includes $0.5 million in
employee termination expenses. The net operating loss for each of the prior fiscal years has been included in net
loss from discontinued operations.

Sale of Retail Segment (Fiscal 2004)

In February 2004, our Board of Directors approved a plan to exit and discontinue our retail segment. We
completed the sale of our retail business at the end of the second quarter of fiscal 2004 and recorded a loss on
disposal of the discontinued segment of $3.0 million net of tax in fiscal 2004. As part of the consideration for the
sale, we received an unsecured, long-term note from the buyer with a face value of $4.0 million, which we
discounted to its then estimated fair value of approximately 75% of face value. Although we believe that the
discounted note is fairly valued, this note is not readily marketable and is subordinate to other outstanding debt
of the buyer. Ultimately, the value of the note is dependent upon the success of the buyer in operating the
purchased business.

There were 17 retail stores that were not included in the sale of our retail segment, although the buyer did
acquire the working capital related to those stores. We immediately closed these 17 stores and incurred $1.5
million of costs in fiscal 2004 to terminate the leases.
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During fiscal 2005 we recognized $0.4 million in expe
business segment and other discontinued operatio
discontinued operations.

From the beginning of the 2004 fiscal year until its ul
discontinued operation and we reported a net loss fi
this partial period. This net operating loss for th
discontinued operations.

We agreed pursuant to the terms of the retail transa
retail stores that were supported with our guaranty o
agreement with the buyer of the retail segment, our g
the current term of the particular lease at which tim
any additional losses from these guarantees or any
future periods.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

As of January 27, 2007, working capital totaled $31.8
at the end of fiscal 2005. The current ratio (i.e., the ra
end of fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005. The increase in wor
service as explained below.

Accounts receivable decreased by $1.3 million in fi
receivable related to the sale of our Long Beach facilj
a significant injection of linens into the system to in
property and equipment of $9.8 million resulted prin
expense, and lower capital expenditures.

Cash surrender value of life insurance at January 27, 1
insurance policy loans outstanding. In addition to the
the cash surrender value, we also had $8.3 millig
considered current liabilities. Other long-term assets
amount of $4.0 million from the sale of our retail busi

as of January 27, 2007. Although we believe the ¢

marketable and is subordinate to other outstanding
dependent upon the success of the buyer in operatin

Accounts payable decreased $3.0 million in fiscal 2004
current liabilities related to our natural gas hedges w

Long-term debt of $85.3 million as of January 27,
previous year end, Other long-term liabilities of $2.7
and consist primarily of liabilities related to our natur

as of January 27, 2007 was 36.7 %, up slightly from 36.4
to $16.00 at the end of fiscal 2006 from $16.08 at the

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows

Cash flows provided by operating activities were $4.2

prior year. The current year decrease resulted prim
support our 100% order fill strategy, increased intere

nse related to additional tax impact on the sale of the retail
ns. This amount is included in net loss from disposal of

imate sale in July 2004, we operated the retail division as a

om operations of our retail business of $1.0 million during
e first half of 2004 has been included in net loss from

ction to retain our guaranty on those real estate leases for
h the date of the closing of the sale. Under the terms of our

uaranty on each of these leases will remain until the end of

b it must be released. We do not believe that we will incur
other issue arising from these discontinued operations in

million as compared with $28.5 million in working capital
io of current assets to current liabilities) was 1.4 to 1 at the

king capital is due primarily to a higher balance in linens in

cal 2006 due primarily to the collection of a prior year
ty. Linens in service increased by $7.1 million as a result of
crease our customer order fill rates. The decrease in total
narily from the sale of our Rio Vista facility, depreciation

007, is presented net of approximately $22.4 million of life
$22.4 million of loans outstanding which are netted against
n in life insurance policy loans outstanding which are
include the value of the note receivable in the principal
ness which we carried at a discounted value of $3.6 million
iscounted note is fairly valued, this note is not readily
debt of the buyer. Ultimately, the value of the note is
g the purchased business.

due to the timing of invoices in prior year. The increase in
vas mostly offset by a decrease in insurance reserves.

007, was slightly higher than the $85.1 million as of the
illion were an increase of $2.0 million from the prior year
al gas hedges. Our ratio of total debt to total capitalization
1% as of January 28, 2006. Book value per share decreased
end of fiscal 2005.

million in fiscal 2006, a decrease of $16.3 million from the
arily from a $7.5 million increase in linen purchases to
st payments of $2.7 million reflecting both higher interest
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rates and higher borrowings (due to a full year of borrowings related to the Royal acquisition) and the pay down
of accounts payable to more normal levels that used $2.4 million of cash. In addition, lower income tax refunds
and an increase in required minimum contributions to our defined benefit pension plan contributed to the
decline in cash flow from operating activities. For fiscal year 2007, we anticipate that increases in our required
linen purchases will be consistent with growth in our business levels and that our interest payments will decline
slightly from 2006, However, our required pension contributions are currently estimated to increase by $1.5
million in fiscal 2007,

Cash fiows from investing activities included $8.0 million in capital expenditures, down from $18.4 million in the
prior year as we implement best practices systemwide before incurring discretionary capital expenditures.
During fiscal 2006, we received net proceeds of $8.0 million from the sales of various real estate properties and
$0.7 million from the death benefits of two Company-owned life insurance policies. The gain on one of these
death benefit proceeds was recognized in fiscal 2005. For fiscal year 2007, we expect capital expenditures Lo
return to more normal levels, in the range of $12 million to $15 million.

Cash used in financing activities was $1.8 million in fiscal 2006 reflecting dividend payments of $4.2 million offset
partially by the net proceeds of $1.8 million from life insurance policy loans and $0.6 million proceeds from

stock option exercises.

Net cash used by discontinued operations in fiscal 2006 related primarily to termination payments made to
union-sponsored multi-employer defined benefit plans.

Financing Arrangements

Our long-term bank borrowings are financed through a $150.0 million revolving credit facility under a loan
agreement that matures on November 30, 2010. Amounts borrowed under the credit facility bear interest at a
floating rate equal to either (i) LIBOR plus a margin, or (ii) a Base Rate, defined as the higher of either (a) the
Federal Funds Rate plus 0.50% or (b) the Prime Rate. The margin for the LIBOR rate option is based on our
ratio of “Funded Indebtedness” to “EBITDA,” as cach is defined in the loan agreement, and may range from
2.0% 10 2.75%. The LIBOR interest rate option may be selected for periods of 1 to 3 months, 6 months or 12
months. We have fixed the interest rate on $10.0 million of the credit facility borrowings with an interest rate
swap agreement that extends through May 2007.

As of January 27, 2007, there was $85.3 million of outstanding debt under our credit facility secured by a first
lien on all equipment, inventory and accounts receivable, and certain real estate. Of this amount, $10.0 million
bore interest at a fixed rate of 3.58% pursuant to an interest rate swap agreement plus the LIBOR margin under
the credit facility, which was 2.50% as of January 27, 2007. Of the remaining debt, $72.5 million bore interest at
5.32% under LIBOR contracts, plus a margin (2.50% as of January 27, 2007), and $2.8 million bore interest at
8.25%, the prime rate as of January 27, 2007. Furthermore, we had $13.4 million outstanding in irrevocable
letters of credit as of January 27, 2007, which reduced the amount available to borrow under the line of credit to
$18.9 million. These letters of credit are primarily issued to insurance carriers to secure our ability to pay our
self-insured workers’ compensation liabilities. They automatically renew annually and may be amended from
time to time based on collateral requirements of the carriers. We pay a fee on the outstanding letters of credit
and unused funds based on the ratio of “Funded Indebtedness” to “EBITDA” as the terms are defined in the
credit facility. As of January 27, 2007, the fee on the outstanding letters of credit and unused funds was 2.50%
and 0.375%, respectively.

We are subject (o certain financial covenants under our loan agreement. The covenants require us to maintain a
minimum ratio of “EBITDA” 1o “Fixed Charges” (as defined in the loan documents) of no less than 1.05 to 1,
increasing to 1.15 to 1 effective October 31, 2006, and a ratio of “Funded Indebtedness” to “EBITDA”™ of no
more than 4.0 to 1, decreasing to 3.5 to 1 effective January 31, 2010. We are also required to maintain a
consolidated net worth of $120.9 million plus an aggregate amount equal to 50% of quarterly net income
beginning with the fourth quarter fiscal 2005 (with no reductions for net losses), and an asset coverage ratio of
no less than 1 to 1. An amendment to the loan agreement was executed on July 28, 2006, that modified certain
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definitions retated to the financial covenants. As df January 27, 2007, we were in compliance with all loan
covenants.

On April 4,2007, an amendment to the loan agreement was executed to reduce the revolving credit facility from
$150.0 million to $125.0 million and to change our loan covenant requirement for “Funded Indebtedness™ to
“EBITDA” from a maximum ratio of no more than|4.0 to 1 to 3.5 to 1. In addition, the margin for the LIBOR
interest rate option under the loan agreement was modified by the amendment and now may range from 1.5%
to 2.0%. The provisions of the amendment were effective as of April 5, 2007.

As of January 27, 2007, we had approximately $30.7 million of loans outstanding against $32.0 million cash value
of Company-owned life insurance policies. The loaps bore interest at a fixed rate of 8.0% or variable rates
ranging from 5.7% to 6.3%. Of the total loan amount outstanding as of January 27, 2007, approximately $8.3
million is considered a current liability and presented as such in our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of that date.
These life insurance policies were purchased by us on the lives of a number of officers and directors, both past
and present. We pay the premium and own the policy|and carry the policy on our Consolidated Balance Sheet at
the cash value of the policy. net of any loans outstanding which we do not expect to repay prior to the death of
the covered individual. Upon the death of any of the covered individuals, we receive the designated death
benefit on the policy and may realize a gain to the extent that the death benefit exceeds the cash value. The
proceeds upon surrender of the policy would be reduced by the amount of any loans outstanding, unless repaid
by us prior to that time. Redeeming such policies prigr to death would trigger an income tax liability; therefore,
we choose to borrow against the cash value versus redeeming such policies.

Management believes that our financial condition, operating cash flow and available sources of external funds
are sufficient to satisfy our requirements for debt seyvice, capital expenditures, dividends and working capital
over the course of the next 12 months. However, if we pursue a large acquisition or are unable to achieve our
forecasted operating results during the next twelve months, our forecasted cash flows could be negatively
impacted requiring that we consider alternative funding sources in order to avoid violations of our loan
covenants.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Future payments due under contractual obligations, aggregated by type of obligation, as of January 27, 2007, are

as follows:
(Dollars in thousands) Payments Due by Period
Less than 1.3 3-5 More than
Contractual obligations: Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Long-term debt, including interest $111,369 $ 6,733 $13,638 $90,998 $} —
Capital lease obligations, including
interest 94 99 — — —
Operating leases 46,962 8.859 14,091 9353 14,659
Purchase obligations:
Linen contracts 3,545 3,545 — — —
Natural gas contracts 44 372 18,232 23.309 2,831 —
Deferred compensation and pension
liabilities 26,407 4,275 3,188 3,001 15,943
Total $232,754 $41,743 $54,226 $106,183 $30,602

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND JUDGMENTS

In preparing our financial statements, we are required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
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financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. We
evaluate our estimates and judgments on a continuing basis, including those related to linens in service, self-
insurance liabilities, income taxes, stock-based compensation, impairment of long-lived assets, discontinued
operations, bad debts, property and equipment, derivative financial instruments, contingencies and litigation.
We base our estimates and judgments on historical experience and on various other factors that management
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. We discuss below the more significant accounting policies.
estimates and related assumptions used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements. By their
nature, these estimates and assumptions are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty. Actual results may
differ from these estimates and assumptions.

Our significant accounting policies are more fully described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.
Certain of these policies as discussed below require the application of significant judgment by management in
selecting appropriate assumptions for calculating amounts to record in the consolidated financial statements.

Linens in Service

Linens in service represent the unamortized cost of textile and linen products purchased for service to
customers. We review our policy for amortizing linens in service on an ongoing basis. In order to satisfy our
initiative to provide customers with 100% order fill rates we purchased a significant amount of additional linens
in fiscal 2006, which results in linens being washed less often and therefore lasting longer. As a result, we
determined that the actual useful life of our linens was longer than the estimated useful life previously used for
amortization purposes in our financial statements and, effective April 30, 2006, the first day of our 2006 second
fiscal quarter, changed the estimate of the average useful life from 60 weeks to 63 weeks to reflect the estimated
period during which these linens will remain in service. Specific physical identification and inventory of linens in
service is impractical in our business due to the fact that the inventory is circulating between our facilities and
our customers’ facilities; however, available industry data supports the reasonableness of a 63 week useful life.
Furthermore, our amortization policy has produced historical levels of linens in service that are comparablc as a
percent of textile service rental revenues. The effect of the change in useful life was to reduce fiscal 2006 linen
amortization expense by $1.6 million, increase fiscal 2006 net income by $1.0 million, increase fiscal 2006 basic
income per share by $0.11, and increase fiscal 2006 diluted income per share by $0.10. We believe our
amortization policy is appropriate for the valuation of linens in service.

Self-Insurance Liabilities

We self-insure liabilities for non-union employee medical coverage and liabilities for casualty insurance claims,
including workers’ compensation, general liability and vehicle liability, up to certain levels. We purchase
insurance coverage for large claims over the self-insured retention levels. In fiscal 1999, we sold all casualty
claims occurring prior to February 1, 1999, to an insurance company. We maintain the liability for casualty
claims that have occurred since February 1, 1999, and these amounts are set forth on our Consolidated Balance
Sheet as of January 27, 2007. Self-insurance liabilitics are estimated using actuarial methods and historical data
for payment patterns, cost trends and other relevant factors. While we believe that the estimated liabilities of
$19.7 million and $1.4 million recorded for casualty and employee medical claims, respectively, as of January 27,
2007, are adeguate, and that appropriate judgment has been applied in determining the estimates, such
estimated liabilities could differ materially from actual liabilities resulting from the ultimate disposition of the
claims.

Income Taxes

We recognize deferred income tax assets and liabilities based on the differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts and the tax bases of the assets and liabilities. Balances in the deferred income tax accounts are
regularly reviewed for adequacy and recoverability by analyzing the expected income necessary to realize the
deferred assets, the anticipated tax rates applicable when the deferred items are expected to be recognized and
the ability to utilize carryforward items. We believe that adequate provisions for income taxes have been made
for all periods presented, and net deferred tax assets will be fully recovered, except for $0.1 million of valuation
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allowance. At January 27, 2007, we reported an agg
credit carryforward and various state net operating
deferred tax liabilities related to the cash surrender ¥
the assumption that these policies will be held by us

Despite our belief that our tax return positions ar
positions could be challenged by tax authorities. Settl
disallowance or a partial adjustment. Significant jud
reserves are regularly reviewed for adequacy and adj
tax audits. In fiscal 2004 we recognized a $0.8 million
in our tax expense. In fiscal 2005 we recorded an
discontinued operations. In fiscal 2006 we recognize
expense. Tax issues of approximately $2.2 million th:
2007.

Share-Based Payment

We account for stock-based compensation in accorg
(SFAS) No. 123(R), ““Share-Based Payment.” Undg
share-based compensation cost is measured at the gr
as expense over the vesting period of awards expectef
at the grant date requires judgment, including estiy
volatility. Judgment is also required in estimating th
forfeited before vesting. The original estimate of the
awards are modified, but the estimate of expected fl
revised accordingly, with any necessary adjustments
cost. If actual experience differs significantly from th
results of operations could be materially impacted
related estimates is included in Note 2 to the Notes tg
of this Form 10-K.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, we consider the
goodwill, whenever events or changes in circumstar
recoverable. Indications of possible impairment inc
associated with the use of a long-lived asset, or a ¢
asset will be sold or otherwise disposed of significant
determine the potential impairment of long-lived as
future cash flows associated with the use of the assef
values of our long-lived assets as of January 27, 200]

Under SFAS No. 142, **Goodwill and Other Intangi
longer amortized effective in fiscal 2002. Instead, g
analysis at least annually as of the end of the third ¢

Derivative Financial Instruments

We enter into derivative contracts to manage our ex

rregate of $24.4 million in federal net operating loss and
loss and tax credit carryforwards. We do not provide for
ralue of our Company-owned life insurance policies under
until death of the insured.

e consistent with applicable tax laws, we believe certain
ement of any challenge can result in no change, a complete
gment is required in the evaluation of our reserves. Our
usted based on changing circumstances and the progress of
adjustment in these reserves which resulted in a reduction

increase in the reserve of $0.2 million related to our
d a $0.3 million adjustment resulting in a reduction to tax
1t have been reserved are expected to be resolved in fiscal

lance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
b1 the fair value recognition provisions of this statement,
ant date based on the value of the award and is recognized
( to vest. Determining the fair value of share-based awards
nating the expected option life and expected stock price
e amount of share-based awards that are expected 1o be
grant date fair value is not subsequently revised unless the
brfeitures is evaluated throughout the vesting period and
being recognized to cumulative stock-based compensation
ese estimales, stock-based compensation expense and our
More information aboui share-based payment and our
Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 15(a)

possible impairment of our long-lived assets, excluding
ces indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be
ude, but are not limited 1o, operating or cash flow losses
rrent expectation that, more likely than not, a long-lived
Iy before the end of its previously estimated useful life. To
sets, we are required to make estimates of the projected
5, as well as their fair values. We believe that the carrying
F are fully recoverable.

ble Assets,” goodwill recorded as of June 30, 2001 was no

podwill is tested for impairment using a fair-value based
juarter.

posure to cash flow fluctuations related to changes in both

interest rates and the price of natural gas. We do not hold any derivative financial instruments for trading or

speculative purposes. In accordance with SFAS No. 1

33, “*Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments and

Hedging Activities,”” we have elected to apply cash flow hedge accounting for our interest rate swap agreement

and for a portion of our natural gas futures contrz
determined to exist. For these cash flow hedges, ¢

acts, where contract terms match and a perfect hedge is
hanges in the fair value of the derivatives are measured
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quarterly and reported in accumulated other comprehensive income. For the natural gas futures contracts that
are not considered a cash flow hedge for accounting purposes, the quarterly change in fair value of the
derivatives is reported as non-operating income or expense. We believe the use of hedge accounting for our
derivative contracts, where matched terms exist, provides the best accounting alternative for determining our
quarterly and annual financial results.

Pension Benefits

Defined benefit plan expense and related obligations are calculated using actuarial models and are dependent
on assumptions such as discount rate, expected return on plan assets, and rate of compensation increase. While
we believe that the assumptions used are appropriate, differences in actual experience or changes in
assumptions may affect our retirement ptan obligations and future expense. Additional information about our
defined benefit pension plan and related assumptions is included in Note 10 to the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements included in Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB} issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes
and Error Corrections.” SFAS No. 154 replaces APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” and SFAS No. 3,
“Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements,” and changes the requirements for the
accounting for and reporting of a voluntary change in accounting principle. This statement requires
retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements of changes in accounting principle, unless it is
impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change, instead of
including in net income of the period of the change the cumulative effect of changing to the new accounting
principle. SFAS No. 154 was effective for our fiscal year ended January 27, 2007, The adoption of SFAS No. 154
had no impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2005, the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached a consensus on Issue No. 05-6,
“Determining the Amortization Period for Leasehold Improvements Purchased after Lease Inception or
Acquired in a Business Combination.” EITF 05-6 addresses the amortization period for leasehold
improvements in operating lcases that are either (a) placed in service significantly after and not contemplated at
or near the beginning of the initial lease term or (b) acquired in a business combination. Leasehold
improvements that are placed in service significantly after and not contemplated at or near the beginning of the
lease term should be amortized over the shorter of the useful life of the assets or a term that includes required
lease periods and renewals that are deemed to be reasonably assured at the date the leasehold improvements
are purchased. Leasehold improvements acquired in a business combination should be amortized over the
shorter of the useful life of the assets or a term that includes required lease periods and renewals that are
deemed to be reasonably assured at the date of acquisition. This Issue was applied to leasehold improvements
purchased or acquired in reporting periods after June 29, 2005. The application of EITF 05-6 did not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In November 2005, the FASB issued Staff Position FAS 123(R)-3, “Transition Election Related to Accounting
for Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards.” FSP 123(R)-3 provides that companies may elect to use a
specified “‘short cut” method to calculate the pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb tax deficiencies
recognized subsequent to adopting the accounting requirements of SFAS 123(R). which is referred to as the
APIC pool, assuming the company had been following the recognition provisions prescribed by SFAS 123. The
“short cut”” method is available to any company regardless of whether the company adopted SFAS 123(R) using
the modified prospective application or the modified retrospective application transition method or whether the
company has the ability to calculate the APIC pool in accordance with the guidance in SFAS 123(R). We will
elect the “short cut” method effective on the first day of our 2007 fiscal year. '

In December 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153, “Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets.” SFAS No. 153
requires that exchanges of productive assets be accounted for at fair value unless fair value cannot be
reasonably determined or the transaction lacks commercial substance. The provisions of this statement are

32




effective for nonmonetary asset exchanges occurripg in fiscal perieds beginning after June 15, 2005. The

adoption of SFAS No. 153 did not have a material i

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155,
which amends SFAS No. 133, “*Accounting for Deriv
140, **Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Fina
155 simplifies the accounting for certain derivatives ¢

mpact on our consclidated financial statements.

“Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments”
ative Instruments and Hedging Activities” and SFAS No.
hcial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities.” SFAS No.
mbedded in other financial instruments by allowing them

to be accounted for as a whole if the holder elects to account for the whole instrument on a fair value basis.

SFAS No. 155 also clarifies and amends certain other
155 is effective for our fiscal year ending January 26,
yet issued financial statements, including for interim |
of SFAS No. 155 to have a material impact on our d

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48,
which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in

accordance with SFAS No. 109, **Accounting for In|
statement recognition and measurement of a tax pos
also provides guidance on derecognition, classificati
disclosures, and transition. FIN 48 is effective for
completed our analysis of the impact that adopting H

provisions of SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 140. SFAS No.
R008. Earlier adoption is permitted, provided we have not
heriods, for that fiscal year. We do not expect the adoption
onsolidated financial statements.

“Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” (FIN 48),
ncome taxes recognized in the financial statements in
come Taxes.” FIN 48 provides guidance on the financial
tion taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48
pn, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
our fiscal year ending January 26, 2008. We have not
FIN 48 will have on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2006, the EITF reached a consensus o

Issue No. 06-5, “Accounting for Purchases of Life

Insurance—Determining the Amount that Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin 85-
4.7 EITF 06-5 stipulates that the cash surrender value and any additional amounts provided by the contractual

terms of the insurance policy that are realizable at th
the amount that could be realized under the life i
guidance for determining the amount to be realized,
performed, amounts excluded and measurement crite
of EITF 06-5 as a cumulative effect adjustment to the
all prior periods. EITF 06-5 is effective for our fisg
adoption of EITF 06-5 to have an impact on our cof

In Sepiember 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No.
framework for measuring the fair value of assets and
consistency in how fair value determinations are
permit, or in some cases require, estimates of fair ma
disclosure requirements about a company’s use of]
measures on earnings. SFAS No. 157 is effective for
evaluating the impact SFAS No. 157 will have on ou

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, 1
Other Postretirement Plans,” which amends SFAS N
33, “Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and ¢
Termination Benefits,” SFAS No. 106, “Employer
Pensions’ and SFAS No. 132 {revised 2003), “Emplo
Benefits.”” SFAS No. 158 requires that employers re
defined benefit pension and other postretirement pla
component of other comprehensive income, net of ta
arise during the period but are not recognized as co
2007, we have adopted the recognition provisions (
noncurrent liabilities, and a corresponding increase in
statement also requires that employers measure pla

e balance sheet date should be considered in determining
hsurance policy. The consensus also provides additional
including the policy level for which the analysis should be
ria. Entities will have the option of applying the provisions
opening balance of retained earnings or retrospectively to
al year ending January 26, 2008. We do not expect the
solidated financial statements.

157, “Fair Value Measurements,”” which establishes a
iabilities. This framework is intended to provide increased
ade under various existing accounting standards which
ket value. SFAS No. 157 also expands financial statement
fair value measurements, including the effect of such
our fiscal year ending January 31, 2009. We are currently
r consolidated financial statements.

‘Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
0. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” SFAS No.
Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for
s' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than
vers’ Disclosures about Pension and Other Postretirement
cognize on a prospective basis the funded status of their
ns on their consolidated balance sheet and recognize as a
X, the gains or losses and prior service costs or credits that
mponents of net periodic benefit cost. As of January 27,
f SFAS No. 158, resulting in a $0.6 million increase in
accumulated other comprehensive loss before taxes. The
n assets and obligations as of the date of their year-end

financial statements beginning with our fiscal year ending January 31, 2009. We currently measure plan assets
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and obligations as of January 1. We have not yet determined the impact that this portion of SFAS No. 158 will
have on our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108,
“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year
Financial Statements” (SAB 108). SAB 108 provides interpretive guidance on how the effects of prior year
uncorrected misstatements should be considered when quantifying misstatements in the current year financial
statements. SAB 108 requires registrants to quantify misstatements using both an income statement
(“rollover™) and balance sheet (“iron curtain”) approach and evaluate whether either approach results in a
misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is material. If prior year
errors that had been previously considered immaterial now are considered material based on either approach,
no restatement is required so long as management properly applied its previous approach and all relevant facts
and circumstances were considered. If prior years are not restated, the cumulative effect adjustment is recorded
in opening retained earnings as of the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption. SAB 108 is effective for our fiscal
year ended January 27, 2007. The adoption of SAB 108 had no impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are exposed to commaodity price risk related to the use of natural gas in our laundry service centers. The
total cost of natural gas in fiscal 2006 was $25.3 million. To reduce the uncertainty of fluctuating energy prices,
we have entered into fixed-price contracts as of January 27, 2007 for approximately 69% of our estimated
natural gas purchase requirements in the next 12 months. A hypothetical 10% increase in the cost of natural gas
not covered by these contracts in fiscal 2007 would result in a reduction of approximately $0.8 million in annual
pretax earnings.

We are also exposed to commodity price risk resulting from the consumption of gasoline and diesel fuel for
delivery trucks. The total cost of delivery fuel in fiscal 2006 was $8.9 million. A hypothetical 10% increase in the
cost of delivery fuel in fiscal 2007 would result in a decrease of approximately $0.9 million in annual pretax
earnings.

Our exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to our variable-rate revolving loan agreement borrowings
and our life insurance policy loans. As of January 27, 2007, there was $85.3 million of outstanding debt under the
credit facility, of which $10.0 million bore interest at a fixed rate of 3.58% (plus a margin) under an interest rate
swap agreement executed with one of our lenders to moderate the exposure. Amounts borrowed under the
credit facility in excess of the $10.0 million covered by the interest rate swap agreement bear interest at a rate
equal to either (i} LIBOR plus a margin, or (ii} a Base Rate, defined as the higher of (a) the Federal Funds Rate
plus .50% or (b) the Prime Rate. The margin is based on our ratio of “Funded Indebtedness” to “EBITDA,” as
each is defined in the loan agreement and as of January 27, 2007, was 2.50%. Of the $30.7 million in life
insurance policy loans outstanding as of January 27, 2007, a total of $24.8 million of these loans bore interest at
variable rates ranging from 5.70% to 6.30%. A hypothetical increase of 100 basis points in short-term interest
rates applicable to the outstanding debt not covered by the interest rate swap agreement in fiscal 2007 would
result in a reduction of approximately $1.0 million in annual pretax earnings.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements and financial schedule listed in ltem 15(a) of this Form 10-K, are incorporated herein
by reference.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable.

Item 9A, Contrels and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of opr management, including the Chief Executive Officer and
the Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures, as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Secugities Exchange Act of 1934. Based on that evaluation, the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial (Jfficer have concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures as of January 27, 2007, were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in
reports that we file or submit under the Securities Hxchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized
and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Under the supervision and with
the participation of our management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our {nternal control over financial reporting as of January 27,
2007. All internal control systems have inherent limpitations, including the possibility of circumvention and
overriding the control. Accordingly, even effective infernal control can provide only reasonable assurance as to
the reliability of financial statement preparation and presentation. Further, because of changes in conditions,
the effectiveness of internal control may vary over ame.

In making our evaluation, we used the criteria set forth in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ). Based upon this evaluation, we
have concluded that cur internal control over financjal reporting as of January 27, 2007, is effective.

Our independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, has audited our evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting, as stated in its report which is included herein,




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Angelica Corporation:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Report of Management on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting, that Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Company”) maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of January 27, 2007, based on criteria established in fnternal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of
coltusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not
be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the
internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of January 27, 2007, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of January 27, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the year
ended January 27, 2007, of the Company and our report dated April 11, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion
on those financial statements and financial statement schedule.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

St. Louis, Missouri
April 11, 2007
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Item 9B. Other Information

Not Applicable.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporaf

P

ART 111

e Governance

Directors:

Information concerning each of our directors is pres

Director:
Employment:

Directorships:

Committees:

Age:
Director since:

Director:
Employment:

Directorships:
Committees:
Age:

Director since:

RONALD I.

Mr. Kruszew
subsidiary St
brokerage iny
President and
Chairman of
Incorporated.

ented below,

KRUSZEWSKI

ki has been Chairman of Stifel Financial Corp. and its
fel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, a full service
estment banking firm since April 2001, and has served as
Chief Executive Officer since September 1997.

Stifel Financial Corp., Stifel, Nicolaus & Company,

Audit Committee (Chairman) until September 3, 2006; Special Finance

Committee

Chairman); Corporate Governance and Nominating

Committee until February 16, 2007, Compensation Committee effective

February 16,
September 5,
48

2004

STEPHEN M

Mr. O’Hara h
29, 2006, and
2003. He also
was reappoin
Chairman an
Company, In
November 19
as Chief Exec
September 2

None

Special Finan
52

2000

2007. Mr. Kruszewski is also Lead Director effective
2006.

. O’HARA

as been Chairman of Angelica Corporation since January
has served as Chief Executive Officer since September
served as President from September 2003 to June 2005 and
ed as President effective October 2006, Mr. O’Hara was
1 Chief Executive Officer of Rawlings Sporting Goods
c., a seller of athletic equipment and uniforms, from
U8 to Rawlings’ sale in March 2003. Mr. O’Hara continued
utive Officer of Rawlings after its sale from March 2003 to
3.

ce Committee




Director:
Employment:

Directorships:

Comrmittees

Age:

Director since:

Director:
Employment:

Directorships:

Committees:

Age:

Director since:

JAMES R. HENDERSON®)

Mr. Henderson has served as a Vice President of Steel Partners, Ltd., a
management and advisory company that provides management services
to Steel Partners II, L.P. and its predecessor, since August 1999, He has
served as a director and Chief Executive Officer of WebFinancial
Corporation, a commercial and consumer lender, since June 2005, as
President and Chief Operating Officer since November 2003, and was
the Vice President of Operations from September 2000 through
December 2003. Mr. Henderson has served as a Director of the
WebBank subsidiary of WebFinancial, an FDIC Insured, State of Utah
Industrial Loan Corporation, since March 2000, Acting Chief Executive
Officer of WebBank from November 2004 until May 2005 and as
Chairman of WebBank since November 2004. He has also served as
President of Gateway Industries, Inc., a provider of database
development and website design and development services, since
December 2001. Mr. Henderson served as acting Chief Executive
Officer of ECC International Corp., a manufacturer and marketer of
computer controlled simulators for training personnel to perform
maintenance and operator procedures on military weapons, from July
2002 until March 2003, and as a director from December 1999 until
September 2003.

Director of BNS Holdings, Inc., SL Industries, Inc., WebFinancial
Corporation, Chairman of Del Global Technologies Corp. and
WebBank.

Compensation and Organization Committee effective September 19,
2006

49

2006

CHARLES W. MUELLER
Mr. Mueller is the Retired Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of Ameren Corporation and its subsidiaries, Union Electric Company
(d/b/a AmerenUE), a local electric utility, and Ameren Services
Company, positions in which he served from 1998 until December 31,
2003. Mr. Mueller also served as President of Union Electric Company
from 1993 until 2001 and as its Chief Executive Officer from 1994 until
2001.

Director of Ameren Corporation; former director and Chairman of the
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis.

Audit Committee (Chairman) effective September 35, 2006;
Compensation and Organization Committee until February 16, 2007,
Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee (Chairman)

68
1996
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Director:
Employment:

Directorships:
Committees:

Age:

Director since:

Director:
Employment:

Directorships:
Committees:

Age:

Director since:

Director:
Employment:

Directorships:

Committees:
Age:
Director since:

KELVIN R. WESTBROOK

Mr. Westbro¢

k has been Chairman and Chief Strategic Officer since

October 2006/of Millennium Digital Media Systems, L.L.C. (successor to
and former dffiliate of Millennium Digital Media, L.LL.C. (MDM)), a
broadband services company, which he co-founded in May 1997

Previously, hg

served as President and Chief Executive Officer of MDM.

Director of Archer Daniels Midland Company.
Audit Comumittee; Compensation and Organization Committee

(Chairman)
51
2001

DON W. HUBBLE

Mr. Hubble served as our non-executive Chairman of the Board from
February 2004 to January 2006, Mr. Hubble joined Angelica
Corporation as Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer in
January 1998 gnd served in that capacity until September 2003 when he

relinquished
January 2004,

Trustee of Joh
Corporate Ga

he titles of President and Chief Executive Officer. In
Mr. Hubbie retired as executive Chairman.

nson and Wales University.
vernance and Nominating Committee effective February

16, 2007; Spedial Finance Committee

67
1998

JOHN J. QUI
Mr. Quicke hd
management 3
to Steel Partng

CKEW

s served as an Operating Partner of Steel Partners, Ltd., a
nd advisory company that provides management services
ers 11, L.P. and its affiliates, since September 20035, He has

served as Chairman of the Board of NOVT Corporation, a former
developer of advanced medical treatments for coronary and vascular
disease, since JApril 2006 and served as President and Chief Executive
Officer of NOVT from April 2006 to November 2006. He has served as a

director of W
as a Vice Presi
director of L4
services for th

{X Corporation, a holding company, since July 2005 and
dent since October 2005. Mr. Quicke currently serves as a
yne Christensen Company, a provider of products and
e water, mineral, construction and energy markets. He

served as a digector, President and Chief Operating Officer of Sequa

Corporation (
March 2004, a
March 2004 to
Sequa, Mr. Qu

equa), a diversified industrial company, from 1993 to
nd Vice Chairman and Executive Officer of Sequa from
March 2005. As Vice Chairman and Executive Officer of
icke was responsible for the Automotive, Metal Coating,

Specialty Chericals, Industrial Machinery and Other Product operating

segments of th

- company. From March 2005 to August 2005, Mr, Quicke

occasionally served as a consultant to Steel Partners II and explored

other business

opportunities.

Director of Hayne Christensen Company and WHX Corporation;
Chairman of NOVT Corporation.

None
57
2006
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Director:
Employment:

Directorships:
Committees:
Age:

Director since:

RONALD N. RINER, M.D.

Dr. Riner is President of The Riner Group, Inc., a healthcare advisory
and consulting firm, which he founded in 1980.

None

Audit Committee; Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee
58

2005

(1) Directors James R. Henderson and John J. Quicke were each appointed to our Board of Directors effective
August 30, 2006, pursuant to the terms of a settlement agreement dated as of the same date, between us,
Steel Partners L.L.C. and Steel Partners II, L.P. (Steel). Steel is the largest shareholder of our common
stock. As part of the settlement agreement we agreed to appoint Messrs. Henderson and Quicke as
directors, declassify our Board of Directors, limit the size of our Board, and make certain other corporate
governance changes. Steel agreed, among other things, to withdraw its slate of nominees for director and its
shareholder proposals previously submitted for action at our 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and to
vote all of its shares of our common stock in favor of the election of Messrs. Kruszewski and O’Hara as
directors at this annual meeting. Steel also agreed to restrict certain of its actions with respect to
transactions involving us or our assels or stock.

Executive Officers:

The principal occupations for each executive officer throughout the past five years, who is not also a director,
are set forth below. All officers serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

Officer:
Present Position:

Year First Elected as an Officer:

Age:

Officer:
Present Position:

Year First Elected as an Officer:

Age:

Officer:

Present Position:

Year First Elected as an Officer:

Age:

Officer:

Present Posirion:

Year First Elected as an Officer:

Age:

Officer:
Present Position:

Year First Elected as an Officer:

Age:

Edward M. Davist"
Vice President
2007

42

Steven L. Frey

Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
1999

57

John S. Olbrych®

Senior Vice President and Chief Administrative Officer
2006

51

Richard M. Oliva®
Senior Vice President
2007

47

James W. Shaffer(®
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
1999
54
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Officer: William R. W
Present Position: Senior Vice K
Year First Elected as an Officer: 2007

Age: 43

(1) Edward M. Davis was elected a Vice Presiden
capacity of Vice President of Operations since;
President from November 2005 to July 2006.
Moduslink, a supply chain management compa’
November 2005, and General Manager Global
was President of Visar Logistics, a supply chai
distribution services, from June 2002 to April 2

(2) John S. Olbrych has been our Senior Vice P
Administrative Officer since November 2006.
publisher of children’s books and magazines, fr

(3) Richard M. Oliva was elected a Senior Vice Pres
capacity of Senior Vice President, US Sales & §

atson'™)
resident

t of Angelica on March 13, 2007. He has served in the
July 2006. Mr. Davis previously served as Market Vice
Prior to that, he was Director of Reverse Logistics for
ny focused on technology customers, from April 2004 10
Wccounts of Moduslink from April 2001 to June 2002. He
n management company that provided warehousing and
D04,

esident since December 2006, and has served as Chief
Ie was Chief Executive Officer of Carus Publishing, a
om May 2000 to August 2000.

ident of Angelica on March 13, 2007. He has served in the
ervices since January 2007. Mr. Oliva previously served as

Senior Vice President, West Business Unit from October 2005 to January 2007; Region Vice President,

West Region from October 2003 to October 2(
September 2002 to October 2003. Prior to that,
for Ashland, Inc.. a chemical, plastics and lubri

(4) James W. Shaffer, our Vice President and Chief]
from September 1999 to February 29, 2004, at w
Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial O
Treasurer.

(5) William R. Watson was elected a Senior Vice Pre
capacity of Senior Vice President, Strategy, M

05: and Region Operations Manager, West Region from
he served as Regional Operations Manager, West Region,
cants company, from December 1998 to August 2002.

Financial Officer, served as Vice President and Treasurer
hich time he was appointed Chief Financial Officer, and as
fficer until March 1, 2005, when he relinquished his title as

sident of Angelica on March 13, 2007. He has served in the
arketing & Sales Administration since January 2007. He

previously served as Senior Vice President, East Business Unit from October 2005 to January 2007; Vice

President of Operations from December 200

3 to September 2005; and Vice President of Business

Development from August 2000 to December 3003.

None of the executive officers of the Company ar¢ related to any director or other executive officer of the

Company.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance:

Based on our records and other information, we believe that all SEC filing requirement‘s under Section 16(a) of

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (1
were complied with on a timely basis in fiscal year

Corporate Governance:

B34 Act), applicable to our directors and executive officers

2006.

We have adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics fpr our senior executive and financial officers pursuant to
Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. We have posted this Code, as well as any waivers or changes Lo

the Code, on our website, www.angelica.com.

We have not made any material changes to the procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees

to our Board of Directors since the proxy statemen

I we filed for our 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Our Board has established an Audit Committee which is composed entirely of independent, non-employee

directors, In compliance with its charter, the Aud

it Committee reviews our auditing, accounting, financial

reporting and internal control functions and monitagrs compliance with our Code of Conduct and Ethics. This
committee is solely responsible for the appointment, compensation, oversight and termination of our
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independent public accountants and the pre-approval of audit and non-audit services. Charles W. Mueller
(Chairman), Dr. Ronald N. Riner and Kelvin R. Westbrook are the current members of the committee. The
Board of Directors has determined that Charles W. Mueller is an “‘audit committee financial expert” as defined
in Item 401(h) of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation S-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Introduction

Our Compensation and Organization Commitlee, consisting entirely of independent, non-employee
directors, is responsible for establishing and periodically reviewing our executive compensation philosophy. At
least once a year, the Committee evaluates our existing plans and policies in the context of current market
conditions; emerging competitive practices; and legal and regulatory developments, including prevailing
corporate governance guidelines. The purpose of this review is to ensure that our executive compensation
program is effective and evolves in a manner that allows us to continue to attract and retain the talent necessary
to execute our established business goals to create and sustain value for shareholders.

Role of our Compensation and Organization Committee

In carrying out its responsibilities with respect to executive compensation, the Compensation and
Organization Committee shall:

» Review and approve on an annual basis our goals and objectives relevant to the compensation of our
chief executive officer;

« Evaluate at least annually our chief executive officer’s performance in light of our goals and objectives;

e Determine the chiel executive officer’s compensation, including salary, bonus, incentive and equity
compensation, based upon the Committee’s evaluation of the chief executive officer’s performance
relative 1o the objectives outlined in performance measures established by the Committee or the Board
and taking into account our performance, relative shareholder return, the value of similar incentive
awards 10 chief executive officers at similarly situated companies and awards given to the chief executive
officer in past years;

* Make recommendations to the Board of Directors with respect to the compensation of our other
executive officers; and

* Review and approve our incentive compensation and equity-based plans, review and approve selection
of participants in these plans, approve recommended awards to such participants, establish performance
criteria, interpret the conditions of such plans and recommend changes to these plans as needed.

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis describes the nature of and the basis for the individual
components of total compensation for our executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table. As
more fully described below, the Committee determines the total compensation for the named executive officers,
subject to review by our Board of Directors.

Compensation Philosophy

Our objective is to create comprehensive executive compensation packages thal motivate management to
attain or exceed our strategic business goals. We strive to identify and maintain an appropriate balance between
both short- and long-term compensation and between cash- and equity-based compensation to attract and
retain top quality executives. We seek to provide incentives for executives to create value in our company that
will benefit the shareholders and in turn, reward our executives appropriately. To ensure that executive
compensation is aligned with our financial performance and the interests of our sharcholders, a significant
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portion of each cxecutive’s compensation is linked d
the other elements of direct executive compensatia
business objectives established by the Committee 4
period.

The executive compensation program is intend

rectly to our financial performance. Except for base salary,
n are based upon attaining financial targets and strategic

1s of the beginning of a given fiscal year or performance

ed to provide compensation that is competitive, fair, and

reasonable. We believe that our philosophy of aligning management’s interests with those of our shareholders is

integral to creating a working environment that fur

Components of Executive Compensation

Angelica’s lolal executive compensation proge
imdirect compensation in the form of various ben
component and the basis for establishing overall an

Direct Compensation

The elements of direct executive compens
compensation (typically cash), and long-term incent

Base Salary

We establish an executive’s initial base salary v
base salaries paid to officers in similar positions at
talent. These companies are public and private comp
companies that are also in the linen management i

hers the interests of the company and our shareholders.

am has two main components: direct compensation and
efit plans and programs. The current elements of each

fd individual compensation levels are discussed below.

ation are: base salary, short-term {(annual) inceative

ives (equity-based awards).

vith our company based upon a general knowledge of the
companies that we believe compete with us for executive
anies of similar size and complexity, but are not necessarily
ndustry or that are included in the Value Line Industrial

Services peer group utilized to gauge our stock perdormance. We also consider the base salaries paid by other

linen management companies, both privately owned
There is no set group of companies that has consister
are there any formal guidelines as to the relationst
should have to the base salaries of similar executive

The current base salaries of all named executive
the chief executive officer are primarily based u
participation by the entire Board of Directors. Pay

or divisions of larger, more diversified public companies.
tly been considered by us in setting initial base salaries nor
3ip that the initial base salary of a newly hired executive
s in any other company or group of companies.

officers are reviewed on an annual basis. Pay increases for
pon a performance evaluation by the Committee with
increases for all other named executive officers are based

upon the performance evaluation and recommendation of the chief executive officer. We also teview the

relative base salaries of each of the executive officg
officer as compared with the title, duties and respo

rs based upon the title, duties and responsibilities of the
sibilities of our other executive officers.

For fiscal 2006, Mr. O’Hara received a pay increpse of $20,000, or 4.9%, to $425,000 from his base salary of

$405,000 for fiscal 2005. Likewise, Messrs. Van Vliet, Frey and Shaffer each received base salary increases for
fiscal 2006 of between 4.8% and 5.4% of their fiscal 2005 base salaries. Mr. Van Vliet received a $15,000 raise to
$325,000 for fiscal 2006 from his fiscal 2005 salary of} $310,000. Messrs. Frey and Shaffer each received $10,000
increases in base salary from their fiscal 2005 base salaries of $195,000 and $185,000, respectively. Each of these
increases reflected merit raises for the individuals.

Mr. O’Hara’s base salary has not been finally analyzed and adjusted for fiscal 2007, Mr. Olbrych’s
employment with us commenced on November 27, 2006, at which time his base salary was set at $250,000 per
year. Mr. Olbrych received an increase in his base salary of $5,000, or 2.0%, to $255,000 for fiscal 2007. Mr.
Frey’s base salary increased $5,000. or 2.4% over Hhis fiscal 2006 base salary, to $210,000 for fiscal 2007. Mr.
Shaffer’s base salary was increased 2.6%, or $5.000, [over his fiscal 2006 base salary to $200,000. Each of these
raises reflected merit increases for each of these individuals.
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Incentive Compensation

Short-term Annual Compensation

Annual incentive compensation is typically paid in cash to executive officers after the end of each fiscal
year. The actual amount of the annual incentive award made to each executive officer is determined based upon
the achievement of financial and strategic performance criteria established for the executive officer at the
beginning of the fiscal year, as well as the size of the annual incentive award pool. The size of the annual
incentive award pool is determined by the level of earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) reported by our company during the fiscal year.

Each of the named exccutive officers is given a number of separate performance criteria based upon the
executive officer’s job description and responsibilities. The various performance criteria are weighted for each
executive officer and performance points are assigned to various performance levels within each of the criterion
with the total number of performance points that are available to an executive officer to earn being in excess of
200. Within each performance criterion, performance points are assigned to levels of achievement of the
performance criterion relative to budgeted, targeted or expected levels of performance for that criterion. At the
end of the fiscal year, actual achievement of the performance goals relative to the pre-established performance
measurements is analyzed and the executive officer earns a point total, up to a maximum of 200 points, on the
basis of this analysis.

The point total for each executive officer represents the percentage of the annual incentive target amount
established for the executive officer that the executive officer has actually achieved. Annual incentive (arget
amounts are expressed as a percentage of the executive officer’s base salary for the fiscal year with the target
payment for each of the named executive officers being 50% of the executive officer’s base salary for the fiscal
year. Each executive officer can, however, earn more or less than the target annual incentive percentage based
upon the actual number of performance points achieved by the executive officer as well as the size of the annual
incentive award pool for the fiscal year.

For example, subject to adjustment based on the annual incentive target pool created by the EBITDA
growth criterion, a point total of 100 points would earn the executive officer his target annual incentive award
payment for the year (i.e., 50% of the executive officer’s base salary for the fiscal year). Point totals of more or
less than 100 points would compute to percentages of the target payment that the executive officer was deemed
to have earned for the fiscal year. Subject to the size of the actual annual incentive award pool relative to the
target pool, performance points of greater than 100 would yield an annual incentive award payment of greater
than the executive officer’s target award and performance points of less than 100 would yield an annual
incentive payment of less than the executive officer’s target award for the fiscal year.

For fiscal year 2006, earnings per share (EPS) was one of the financial criterion used for determining a
portion of the annual incentive payments for all of the named executive officers. Performance points were
earned by each executive officer under the earnings per share criterion if earnings per share reached the
budgeted amount of $0.27. To stimulate performance above budget, each executive officer could have carned an
additional performance point for each additional $0.01 of earnings per share achieved above that budget
amount, up to 100 performance points for Messrs. O’Hara and Frey and up to 70 performance points under the
criterion for Mr. Shaffer. Target performance points were earned by each executive officer if earnings per share
exceeded the $0.27 budgeted amount by $0.10.

Mr. O’Hara's performance criteria for fiscal 2006 also included gross margin for the second half of fiscal
2006 (target: 16.85%) and bank debt-to-EBITDA ratio (target: 3.0:1, assuming $30 million of insurance policy
debt outstanding). Mr. O’Hara’s performance criteria also included the non-financial measures of customer
satisfaction and employee satisfaction, as well as a discretionary evaluation of Mr. O’Hara’s performance by the
Committee.
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In addition to the earnings per share and discre
2006 included performance with respect to our spe
and divestitures. Mr. Shaffer’s criteria included
discretionary criteria, as well as criteria involving th
satisfaction, prompt reporting of financial data, and

While 2006 performance criteria were also set f¢
Vliet’s termination of employment with us, effectiv
incentive award payment for fiscal 2006. Mr. Olbry
2006, so no specific fiscal 2006 performance criteria

The actual level of all annual incentive awards i

fiscal year against pre-established threshold, target aj
target level of EBITDA for the fiscal year, the execut

ionary criteria, Mr. Frey’s performance measures for fiscal
cial committee, labor union negotiations, and acquisitions
earnings per share, bank debt-to-EBITDA ratio and
e absence of audit weaknesses and deficiencies, employee
implementation of a new executive information system.

or Mr. Van Vliet at the beginning of the fiscal year, Mr. Van
e September 30, 2006, made him ineligible for an annual
th commenced his employment with us on November 27,
were set for him,

5 further dependent upon the level of our EBITDA for the
nd maximum EBITDA amounts. If we earn more than the
ive officer will receive an annual incentive payment greater

than that computed by reference to the executive’s performance points relative to his or her target award for the

year. If we earn less than the target level of EBITL
annual incentive payment less than that computed by

his or her target award for the year.

For fiscal 2006, the threshold amount of EBIT
million, which was the amount of EBITDA record

EBITDA for fiscal 2006 was $32.5 million and the 3

2006 for the maximum annual incentive award pool

At the end of fiscal 2006, it was determined that
161% and 124% of their respective target incentive
was $31.4 million versus a target EBITDA for fiscal
awards pool (and each individual annual incentive a

would have been had target EBITDA been achievec
award for fiscal 2006 of $152,686; Mr. Frey received a

paid an annual incentive award of $94,423.

As stated above, Mr. Olbrych was not provided
the Committee determined to grant him a discretio

company during fiscal 2006. The amount was deter]

bonus for fiscal 2007 of 50% applied to his $250,000
approximately 22%, and then prorating the result b

Olbrych served as an executive officer of our compar
incentive awards program commencing in fiscal 2007.

The annual incentive award pool for the fiscal 201
in EBITDA. The annual incentive award that each {
based upon the named executive officer’s achievem

criteria tied to the executive officer’s particular job

Equity-Based Incentive Compensation

The purpose of our equity-based incentive prog

share in the increased value created in our stock t

company. All equily awards granted pursuant to the

)A for the fiscal year, the executive officer will recetve an
reference to the executive’s performance points relative to

DA necessary for an incentive award to accrue was $27.5
ed for fiscal 2005 by our company. The target amount of
mount of EBITDA required to be recorded during fiscal
to accrue was $39 million.

Mr. O’Hara, Mr. Frey and Mr. Shaffer had achieved 92%,
awards for the fiscal year. Actual EBITDA for fiscal 2006
2006 of $32.5 million, which reduced the annual incentive
ward) to approximately 78% of the levels that the awards
1. On this basis, Mr. O’Hara was paid an annual incentive
n annual incentive award of $128,885; and Mr. Shaffer was

specific 2006 annual incentive plan criteria or targets, but
nary bonus equal to $18,000 for services rendered to our
mined by computing the amount of Mr. Olbrych’s target
base salary during fiscal 2006, discounting that amount by
vy the number of days during the 2006 fiscal year that Mr.
y. Mr. Olbrych will be eligible to participate in the annual

07 incentive award will again be set on the basis of growth
pamed executive officer will earn will, again, primarily be
ent of performance points under certain pre-established
and responsibilities within our company.

ram is to provide the opportunity for executive officers to
hrough their efforts to improve the performance of our
pquity-based incentive program are issued under our 1999

Performance Plan, which was previously approved H
1999 Plan is to advance our interests and the interests
company through the acquisition of an equity int
additional incentives and motivation toward superior

v the shareholders. More specifically, the purpose of the
of our shareholders by: (i) encouraging the success of our
erest in the company by our employees; (ii) providing
company performance; and (iii) enabling us to attract and
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retain the services of employees upon whose judgment, talents and special effort the successful conduct of our
operations is largely dependent. The 1999 Plan provides for grants of incentive stock options, nonqualified stock
options, restricted stock and stock units to our employees.

In order to encourage meaningful levels of stock ownership by our executive officers and other key
employees and to provide a strong incentive for executives to continue in the employ of our company, we have
awarded in the past, and may award in the future, stock options. We have not awarded any stock options to
executive officers since the beginning of fiscal 2006, except with respect to Mr. Olbrych, who upon the initial
commencement of his employment with cur company in November 2006 received a grant of nonqualified stock
options for the purchase of 75,000 shares in the aggregate. The purchase price for 25,000 of the shares subject to
the option was set at 100% of the average market value of our common stock on the date of the option’s grant.
The purchase price of another 25,000 shares subject to the option was priced at 110% of the average market
value of our common stock on the date of grant. The final 25,000 shares subject to the option had a purchase
price equal to 120% of the average market value on the date of grant. Provided that Mr. Olbrych remains
employed with our company at such times, the options will vest as to 25% of the number of shares at each
purchase price six months after the grant date; a second 25% of each tranche will vest eighteen months after the
grant date; the third 25% will vest at thirty months after the grant date; and the final 25% will vest forty-two
months after the grant date.

While we may award either stock options or restricted stock under our equity-based incentive program, we
have made annual awards of shares of performance-based restricted stock for the past several years. We have
shifted from service-based equity awards to these performance-based equity awards because we believe that the
performance criteria more closely aligns the efforts of the executives with our financial performance and the
resulting stock price and, further, because restricted stock allows the grant of a lesser number of shares than
stock options to obtain the same grant date intrinsic value for the award.

Since 2004, we have annually granted contingent long-term incentive awards, to be earned upon the
achievement of predetermined financial criteria over a three-year performance period. Each fiscal year, a new
three-year performance period begins under this long-term incentive program. Prior to the commencement of
each performance period, restricted stock awards are approved by the Committee based upon a value equal to a
specified percentage of an executive officer’s then-current base salary. For Mr. O’Hara, the target percentage in
setting the number of shares of restricted stock subject to the long-term incentive award is 80% of his then-
current base salary. For Messrs. Olbrych, Frey and Shaffer, the target percentage is 50% of their respective base
salaries. The resulting dollar amount is converted into a specific number of shares of restricted stock based upon
the then-current market price of our common stock.

The same performance criteria for a three-year performance period are set by the Committec for each of
the named executive officers. Since the commencement of the current long-term incentive program, the
Committee has used either earnings per share or pre-tax earnings as the performance criteria. For the
performance period commencing with fiscal 2006 and ending with fiscal 2008, the Committee elected to use
earnings per share as the performance criterion.

For the performance period beginning with fiscal 2006 and ending with fiscal 2008, the following awards of
restricted stock wére granted to the following named executive officers subject to the achievement of the
designated financial criteria described below: Mr. (’Hara, 19366 shares; Mr. Frey, 6,127 shares; and Mr.
Shaffer, 5,828 shares. Mr. Van Vliet also received a restricted stock award of 15,656 shares for the fiscal 2006-
2008 performance period, all of which were forfeited when Mr. Van Vliet terminated his employment with us
effective September 30, 2006. Under the terms of his employment agreement, Mr. Olbrych begins participation
in the long-term incentive program starting with the fiscal 2007-2009 period.

The actual portion of the restricted stock award earned at the end of the performance period depends upon
the extent to which we achieve the pre-established financial criteria during the performance period. The number
of shares of restricted stock that will vest if actual earnings per share amounts fall between the maximum and
the target levels, or between the threshold and the target levels, will be determined through interpolation
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between the relevant performance levels. All shares
be forfeited by the executive officer. Failure to achig
subject to the award.

that do not vest at the end of the performance period will
ve the threshold level will result in forfeiture of all shares

The restricted shares issued under the long-terfn incentive program for the fiscal 2004-2006 performance

period were forfeited effective January 28, 2007, th
threshold earnings per share level that was require

e first day following the end of our 2006 fiscal year. The
to be achieved during the fiscal 2004-2006 performance

period to vest any of the shares was $1.24. The number of shares forfeited by each named executive officer for

the fiscal 2004-2006 performance period is as follows:
Shaffer, 3,750 shares.

Mr. O’Hara, 13,800 shares; Mr. Frey. 4,200 shares; and Mr.

The program is also intended to encourage expcutive retention since. in most instances, termination of

employment prior to the end of a performance peri

od will result in the forfeiture of at least a portion of the

restricted shares. Pro-rata awards can be earned in the event of death, disability or retirement at or after age 65

at any time during the performance period. or, for
period, after the first 18 months of the performance]

Long-term Special Grant

In September 2006, we established a special lo

performance periods beginning with the fiscal 2006-2008
period in all other termination events.

g-term incentive program as an incentive to our executive

officers to remain in their positions while continuing|to strive (o attain our financial goals and strategic business
objectives. We believed this program to be advisable in light of our innovative but untested business strategy

and recent conflicts with certain large shareholders,
which may increase management’s incentive to cong

oth of which increase the likelihood of a change in control
ider alternative employment opportunities.

The special long-term awards consist of grants of restricted stock that can vest over a ten-year period. Each
year during the ten-year period on the annual anpiversary of the grant date, 10% of the award becomes
available for vesting if the earnings per share performance target of at least $1.67 per share is met for a single
fiscal year beginning with the 2007 fiscal year and ending with the 2016 fiscal year. Upon our achievement of the

earnings per share target established for this special
ten fiscal-year period, all of the shares that have becd
earnings per share target has been achieved, an ag
annual anniversary of the grant date. If, by the end
share targel established for this special program, all

The earnings per share target amount was set on
at the end of the ten-year period if the earnings per
vear in which the grants were made) grows at an an
not yet vested by the time an executive officer’s emp!
number of restricted shares granted to cach of the 1
shares; Mr, Frey, 5,739 shares; and Mr. Shaffer, 5,43
grants of restricted shares under this program.

Benefit Plans

The benefit plan component of our executive coq
individual executive’s performance. We provide stan
plans to our employees, including the named executiy
package offered to all employees with appropriate ¢

Insurance Plans

Our core insurance package includes health,
coverage. The named executive officers participate i

long-term incentive program during any fiscal year in the
me available for vesting up to that time will vest. Once the
ditional 10% of the award will vest on each subsequent
of the ten-year period, we fail to achieve the earnings per
of the shares will be forfeited.

the basis of the earnings per share that would be achieved
share budgeted by the Company for fiscal year 2006 (the
hual compounded rate of 20%. Typically, shares that have
oyment with the company terminates will be forfeited. The
amed executive officers is as follows: Mr. O’Hara, 19,037
39 shares. Mr. Van Vliet and Mr. Olbrych did not receive

npensation program is not tied to our performance or to an
dard company-sponsored insurance and retirement benefit
e officers. In addition, we supplement the standard benefit
xecutive benefits, as discussed below.

dental, vision, disability and basic group life insurance
n these benefits on the same basis as our other employees.
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Retirement Plans

401(k) Plan - Through our 401(k) Plan all eligible employees, including the named executive officers, are
provided an opportunity to save for retirement on a tax-favored basis. Participation in the 401(k) Plan is
generally available to all non-union company employees who have completed six months of service. Employees
may contribute up to 20% of their pay. We match employee contributions at the rate of $0.30 for every dollar
contributed by the employee, up to 6% of their pay. In addition, we contribute on a quarterly basis an aggregate
annual amount equal to 0.50% of an employee’s earnings, regardless of whether the employee contributes to
the plan. Subject to limitations imposed by the Internal Revenue Code, the named executive officers participate
in this benefit on the same basis as our other employees. Our matching and profit-sharing contributions for the
named executive officers for fiscal 2006 were as follows: Mr. O’Hara, $5,060; Mr. Frey, $4,776; and Mr. Shaffer,
$4,741. Mr. Van Vliet forfeited all of his fiscal 2006 company contributions upen his termination of employment
and Mr. Olbrych was not eligible for participation in this plan during fiscal 2006. :

Qualified Defined Benefit Pension Plan - Qur defined benefit pension plan was amended effective
September 1, 2004, so that no employee who was not already a participant in the pension plan may become a
participant on or after that date. Provided they were participants prior to September 1, 2004, the named
executive officers participate in this benefit on the same basis as our other employees whe were participants
prior to that date. Only Messrs. Frey and Shaffer are eligible to participate in this plan. Information about the
pension plan and the anticipated benefits for the participating named executive officers can be found in the
table entitled “Pension Benefits” on page 60; under the heading “‘Retirement Plans” on page 61; and the change
in pension value earnings for the named executive officers who participate in the pension plan may be found
under column (h) of the Summary Compensation Table on page 51.

Supplemental Retirement Plan - We also maintain a supplemental retirement benefit plan for a limited
number of officers and management personnel selected by the Committee. Any benefit payable under the
supplemental plan is reduced by benefits paid under the qualified pension plan, if any. Benefits under the
supplemental plan are subject to a vesting requirement that requires a minimum of ten years of credited service
before vesting begins. Benefits become fully vested after 30 years of service. Pursuant to the terms of his
employment agreement, Mr. O’Hara is credited with service at the rate of one year of service for each four
months of actual service rendered for purposes of determining benefits under the supplemental plan, so his
vesting period began in February 2007. Presently, three of the named executive officers, Messrs. O’Hara, Frey,
and Shaffer, participate in the supplemental ptan. Additional information on the benefits pursuant to the
supplemental ptan can be found in the “Pension Benefits” table on page 60. Information about the
supplemental plan can also be found under the heading “Retirement Plans™ on page 61, and the change in
pension value earnings for the named executive officers who participate in the plan may be found under column
(h) of the Summary Compensation Table on page 51.

The Committee periodically reviews the benefits offered to the named executive officers to ensure that the
benefit programs provided are competitive and cost-effective for the company, and support its need for a
qualified and experienced executive team.

Other Compensation
Perquisites

We provide minimal perquisites to the named executive officers such that the monetary amount of which
for any currently employed named executive officer is insufficient to require disclosure in the Summary
Compensation Table on page 51. Perquisites related to long-distance commuting for Mr. Van Vliet are listed in
the footnote to column (i) of the Summary Compensation Table. Executives may receive perquisites that we
believe are reasonable and consistent with our overall compensation program. Certain named executive officers
have the use of automobiles leased by the company and/or receive company-paid membership fees at lunch,
airline, or business clubs. These perquisites are provided to enhance a given executive’s ability to perform the
duties of his position, and to afford him a comparable status with similarly situated executives.
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Potential Severance and Change-in-Control Payments
Severance Benefits

We have employment agreements with each of the named executive officers that typically contain both
severance and change-in-control provisions that apply in the event of certain terminations of an executive’s
employment. Mr. Olbrych’s agreement does not confain change-in-control provisions. We understand that the
named executive officer may be critical to successfylly compleling certain transactions and wish to dissuade
these individuals from considering alternative emplgyment during any change-in-control process. In addition,
we consider it likely that it would take more time for an executive to find subsequent employment than other
employees, so the severance offered the named executive officers is greater than what may be provided to other
company employees. The material terms for each named executive officer are provided in a 1able under the
caption “‘Material Terms of Employment and Other Agreements with Named Executive Officers” on page 57.

Change-in-Control

In recognition of the importance to us and our
order to minimize the prospect of losing executive

thareholders of maintaining focus on the business, and in
5 and key managers that may occur in connection with

rumored, threatened, or actual changes in corporate
executive officers, other than Mr. Olbrych, and othe
control. The purpose of these provisions is to induce a
the company despite the uncertainties associated wi
control of the company and to ensure the provision ¢
event that the control and/or ownership of the cq
described under the caption “Material Terms of Emp
Officers™ on page 57.

Recent Developments in Executive Compensation A

In the course of the Committee’s pertodic revie

ownership or control, we have provided all of the named
key employees with benefits in the event of a change-in-
nd provide incentives for executive officers to remain with
th an actual or threatened change in the ownership and
»f severance and benefits for terminated employees in the
mpany changes. Change-in-control benefits are further
loyment and Other Arrangements with Named Executive

nalysis

w of our compensation philosophy as it relates to named

executive officers, the Committee recently engaged the services of the Hay Group, Inc., an independent
executive compensation consulting firm. In January 2007, the Hay Group undertook two projects for the

Committee. The first project entails reviewing substarn

analyses for our executive officers, including each o

determine the internal equity among the executive p

these positions against comparable executive position

The second project involves our supplemental retirem

available to the Committee early in fiscal year 2007 a
our present executive compensation program.

We believe that the Hay Group engagement is pa
our executive management. In November of 2006, w

Administrative Officer. While we had previously im

attention on emphasizing our commitment to exters

accordingly, all of the executive officers continued t

tive position duties and conducting market compensation
[ the named executive officers. This work is designed to
ositions and to benchmark the overall compensation for
s in companies which compete with us for executive talent.
ent benefit plan. The Hay Group’s work is expected to be
hd will be used in considering changes and alternatives to

rticularly relevant in light of the recent reconfiguration of
e hired Mr. Olbrych as Senior Vice President and Chief
plemented a business strategy that focused management
al customer service and aligned executive management
p report to the chief executive officer. Mr. Olbrych will

oversee and be responsible for internal customer services including accounting, human resources, information

technology, and legal. The chief executive officer’s at

responsible for external customer services including o
having the chief administrative officer report to him. B

it necessitates the Hay Group engagement to review

officer positions to each other, and to comparative pq

changes were announced during the final days of fis
would be in place at the start of fiscal year 2007.

ention is now primarily focused on overseeing and being
perations, sales and service, and marketing, in addition to
ecause this reporting structure is new to our organization,
and determine the relative relationship of our executive
sitions and duties in the competitive marketplace. These
cal year 2006 so that the transition to the new structure
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Tax Treatment of Executive Compensation

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code generally disallows a tax deduction to public companies for
compensation exceeding $1,000,000. Although no executive officer currently receives in excess of $1,000,000 of
compensation annually, it is our policy to maximize the tax deductibility of executive compensation without
compromising the fundamental framework of the existing compensation program. However, we may elect to
forego deductibility for federal income tax purposes if such action is, in our opinion, necessary or appropriate to
further the goals of the executive compensation program, or is otherwise in Angelica’s best interest.

COMPENSATION AND ORGANIZATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The responsibilities of the Compensation and Organization Commitiee are provided in its Charter, which has
been approved by the Board of Directors. In fulfilling those responsibilities with respect to the Compensation
Discussion and Analysis set forth above and included in this Committee Report, the Committee has, among
other things:

» reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis with management, and;

+ on the basis of that review and discussion, the Committee approved the inclusion of the Compensation
Discussion and Analysis in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for 2006 and the Company’s
2007 Proxy Statement.

Submitted by the Compensation and
Organization Committee,

Kelvin R. Westbrook, Chairman
James R. Henderson
Ronald J. Kruszewski

Notwithstanding anything set forth in any of our previous filings under the Securities Act of 1933 or the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that might incorporate future filings, including this Form 10-K or proxy
statement as the case may be, in whole or in part, the preceding report shall not be deemed to be incorporated
by reference in any such filings.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During fiscal year 2006, the following individuals served as members of the Compensation and Organization
Committee: Susan S. Elliott, James R. Henderson, Charles W. Mueller and Kelvin R. Westbrook, Chairman.
Ms. Ellioti resigned as a director and as a member of the Compensation and Organization Committee on
August 30, 2006. As part of the Settlement Agreement with Steel Partners, Mr. Henderson was appointed to the
Compensation and Organization Committee, effective September 19, 2006. Effective February 16, 2007, Mr.
Mueller stepped down from the Compensation and Organization Committee and was replaced by Ronald J.
Kruszewski. None of the members of the Compensation and Organization Committee was an officer or
employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries during fiscal 2006 or any prior period. None of our executive
officers served as a director or member of a compensation committee of any other entity, whose executive
officers served as a director or member of our Compensation and Organization Committee. Each member of
the Compensation and Organization Committee listed above is an independent director.




Summary Compensatien Table

The following table reflects compensation paid or pay
ended January 27, 2007, to the Company's Chief Exe
most highly compensated executive officers. The

disclosure would have been provided but for the fad

able by the Company and its subsidiaries for the fiscal year
cutive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and each of the next
table also includes one additional individual for whom
t that he resigned prior to fiscal year end.

Formerly President and
Chief Operating Officer

Change
in
Pension
Value
and
Non- Nenquali-
Equity fied
[ncentive Deferred All
Plan Compen- Other
Name and Stock Option Compen- sation Compen-
Principal Salary Bonus Awards Awards sation Ezmings sation Total
Position Year %) It HHm Sy e e S )
(8} (b) (c) {d) (€} i} ® (h) (i) (j)
Stephen M. O’Hara 2006 | $425.000 — $ (29.509) | $ 2.560 | $152.686 — $28.022 | $578.759
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
James W, Shaffer 2006 | $195.001 — $ (1478} § 2357 | § 94423 | 3527292 $10323 | $327.918
Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
Steven L. Frey 2006 | $205.002 — $ (2110)| $ 3,772 | $128885 | $48702 510818 | $395,069
Vice President, General
Counsel and Secrelary
John §. Olbrych®! 2006 | § 43,268 | $18,000% — | $45.867 — — $22.000 | $129.135
Senior Vice President and
Chief Administrative
Officer
David A. Van Vliet™ 2006 | $246,249 — $(108,000) — — — | $75.639 | $213,888

M

€3

(3)

The amounts shown in columns (e) and (f) aboye represent the dollar amounts recognized for financial

statement reporting purposes in fiscal 2006 wi
Angelica’s consolidated financial statements for

SFAS 123(R), for performance-contingent res

h respect to the stock and option awards included in
fiscal year 2006 per SFAS 123(R). In accordance with
icted stock, if it is determined that the performance

contingency will not be satisfied, any previously r¢cognized compensation expense is reversed in the period
such determination is made, which may result |n a credit to expense. See Note 2 to the Consolidated
for a discussion of the relevant assumptions used in
calculating grant date fair value pursuant to SFAS 123(R). For further information on these awards, see the

Financial Statements included in this Form 10-

Grants of Plan-Based Awards table.

The amounts shown in column (g) represent annual short-term incentive compensation earned by the

named executive officers for fiscal 2006. Such am
compensation for fiscal 2006, the year in which
Analysis,” page 42 for further details.

The amounts shown in column (h) represent the
executive officer’s accumulated benefit, if any,
Supplemental Plan: Pension Plan: Mr. Shaffer, $8
$18,527, and Mr. Frey, $48,159. The present valy
$99.686 due to the fact that the actual increase in
than what had been previously projected.
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unts were calculated and paid in 2007 but are included in
they were earned. See “Compensation Discussion and

aggregate change in the actuarial value of each named
under the Angelica Corporation Pension Plan and the
765; and Mr. Frey, $543; Supplemental Plan: Mr. Shaffer,
e of Mr. O’Hara’s Supplemental Plan benefit decreased
his compensation from fiscal 2005 to fiscal 2006 was less




4)

(5)
(6)

(7

A breakdown of the amounts shown in column (i) for fiscal 2006 for each of the named executive officers is
set forth in the following table. Amounts shown below for 401(k) matching contributions are subject (o
change when the results of nondiscrimination testing for the 401(k) plan year ending December 31, 2006
are finalized.

Van
(’Hara Shaffer Frey Olbrych Vliet
401(k) maiching contributions $ 3960 |8 3710 | § 3,676 —_ —
401(k) - profit sharing contributions $ 1,100 | § 1,031 | § 1,100 — —
Dividend distributions on restricted stock $22962 | $ 5,582 | § 6,042 — $13,966
Consulting fee — — — | $22.0000}  $27 083
Perquisites — — — — $34,590()
Total $28,022 | $10.323 | $10,818 | $22.,000 $75,639

(a) Represents consulting fees of $22,000 paid to Mr. Olbrych’s company, D.D. III Aviation, Inc., prior to
his employment with the Company. Pursuant to his consulting agreement, the Company also
reimbursed Mr. Olbrych’s company for expenses incurred in performing duties under the agreement.

(b) Represents one month’s consulting fee following Mr. Van Vliet’s resignation, paid at his former salary.

(c) Represents payments by Angelica for certain perquisites for Mr. Van Vliet, including commercial
commuter airfare of $11,930; temporary lodging expenses of $16,138; and leased auto payments of
$6,522.

Mr. Olbrych joined the Company on November 27, 2006.

The Compensation and Organization Committee determined to grant Mr. Olbrych a discretionary bonus
equal to $18,000 for services rendered to our company during fiscal 2006.

Mr. Van Vliet resigned effective September 30, 2006.
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Grants of Plan-Based Awards in Fiscal 2006

The following table sets forth information with respeg
Compensation Table under our non-equity and equity in

t to grants of awards to any person named in the Summary
centive plans during fiscal 2006.

All Other
Option
All Other | Awards:
Stock Number
Estimated Fufure Payouts Under Estimated Future Payouts :Wﬂl:s: g ﬂr.t. ) Exel;cnse Grant
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Under Equity Incentive Plan umer | Securilics or Base ran
AwardsD Awards of Shares Un'tler- PI’IC? of Date
of Stock lying Option Fair
Grant Action | Threshold ;| Target | Maximun) | Threshold | Target | Maximum | or Units | Options Awards Value
Name Date Date ) {5 (%) {# ) ) U] # ($/Sh} (1]
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) L] ] (h) ® G k)
Stephen M. — $2,125 | $212,500 | $425,00( — — — — — — —
O’Hara 1/30/062) | 1/27/06 — — — 6,455 12911 ] 19366 — — — —
9/19/06¢ — — — 1.504 nfa | 19,037 — — — —
James W. — $ 975 | § 97500 [ $195,00( — — — — — — —
Shaffer 130/0618 1427106 — — — 1,542 3.886 5.828 — — — —
9/19/06 — — — 546 n/a 5459 — — — —
Steven L.
Frey — $1,025 | $102,500 | $205,00( — — — — — — —
17307063 | 112706 — — — 2,042 4,085 6,127 — — - —
9/19/06% — — — 574 n/a 5,739 — — — -
John S.
Olbrych 11/27/06 — — — — — — — 25,000 |$ 21.305% 1 $195.924
11/27/06 — — — — — — — 25000 | $ 23.4355M [ $183,155
11/27/06 —_ — — — — — — 25000 |$ 25566 | $171,550
David A. Van — $1.625 | $162,500 | $325.000 — — — — — - —
Vet 1/30/0612 | 1/27/06 — — — — — — — — — —

(h

@

&)

4)

(5)

Represents annual short-term incentive compensation opportuniti
financial criteria used to determine the annual incentive compensat)
debt-to-EBITDA ratio. Earnings per share was a common criteria y
other criteria in the case of some. In addition to these financiai crit
satisfaction scores, as well as individual goals specific to each exec
officer’s annual incentive compensation. The actual amounts carn
Compensation Table. See Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Represents awards of restricted shares granted in fiscal 2006 to the
granied to the named executive officers as follows: Mr. O’Hara, 19
15,656 shares, which he subsequently forfeited upon his resignation
of three-year (2006-21108) performance goals associated with the 4
achieved, some or all of the shares will be forfeited. The number of]|
price of the Company’s stock on January 27, 2006, the last tradin,
dividends paid on shares granted under the program at the same divj
in connection with the Long-Term Incentive Program was issued |

Represents a special ten-year grant. Awards of restricted stock wer
Mr. Shaffer, 5,459 shares; and Mr. Frey, 5,739 shares. The shares ing
of ten percent (10%) per year on each annual anniversary of the
during the ten year period, earnings per share of at least $1.67. Upi
immediately vest. Thereafter, an additional ten percent (10%) of
grant date. If the target is not achieved by the end of the ten year
forfeit all shares that have not yet vested. Named executive offic
granted in connection with the special ten-year grant was issued u

Pursuant to his employment agreement, Mr, Olbrych was granted 2|
trading price of the Company’s common stock, on the grant date;
options at 120% of the fair market value on the grant date, Twenty-f]
grant date; an additional 25% becomes exercisable 18 months after
date: and the final 25% becomes exercisable 42 months after the g

Mr. Van Vliet resigned effective September 30, 2006, and forfeited

es for fiscal 2006 available te named executive officers. For fiscal year 2006, the

on for the executive officers included earnings per share, gross margin and bank-
sed for all of the executive officers and this was combined with one or both of the
tria, a variety of other performance measures, including customer and employee
ltive officer’s position, were also used to determine the amount of an executive
ed by the named executive officers for fiscal 2006 are set forth in the Summary
for further details.

named executive officers under the Long-Term Incentive Program. Awards were
366 shares; Mr. Shaffer, 5.828 shares; Mr. Frey, 6,127 shares; and Mr, Van Viiet,
The restricted shares may be earned, in whole or in part, based on achievement
wards. If those performance goals, based solely on earnings per share, are not
shares of restricted stock awarded was computed based upon the closing market
b day of the Company’s prior fiscal year. Named executive officers receive any
dend rate paid to all shareholders of common stock, The restricted stock granted
nder the 1999 Performance Plan.

e granted to the named executive officers as follows: Mr. O’Hara, 19,037 shares;
luded in these grants become available to vest over a ten year period, at the rate
prant date. Vesting is conditioned upon the Company achieving, as to any year
pn achieving that target, all shares that had previously become available to vest,
he total shares granted will vest on each subsequent annual anniversary of the
beriod, all shares are forfeited. A participant leaving the Company will typically
prs receive dividends on these shares as described above. The restricted stock
hder the 1999 Performance Plan.

B.000 stock options at fair market value, which is the average of the high and low
25,000 options at 110% of the fair market value on the grant date; and 25,000
ve percent (25%) of each set of options becomes exercisable six months after the
the grant date; an additional 25% becomes exercisable 30 months after the grant
rant date.

his entire award of restricted shares effective as of this date.
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Narrative Disclosure for Summary Compensation Table and Grants of Plan-Based Awards Table

Bonus vs. Annual Incentive Compensation; Salary as Percentage of Total Compensation. The named
executive officers typically receive annual review of their base salaries. Increases in base salary for the named
executive officers during fiscal 2006 ranged from 4.8% to 5.4%. Discretionary bonuses are typically only paid
during the executive officer’s first year of employment after which the executive officer becomes a participant in
our annual incentive compensation plan which is based upon the achievement of financial and strategic
performance criteria points established for each executive officer at the beginning of the fiscal year as well as
overall company financial goals.

Mr. Olbrych, who commenced employment with our company in November 2006, is the only named
executive officer who received a discretionary bonus for fiscal 2006 and the dollar amount of that bonus is set
forth in the Bonus column of the Summary Compensation Table next to his name. Messrs. O’Hara, Shaifer and
Frey each received performance-based annual incentive awards for fiscal 2006 and the dollar amount of these
awards is set forth next to their names in the Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation column of the Summary
Compensation Table. The percentage that base salary was of the total compensation amounts reported in the
Summary Compensation Table for each of the executive officers who were employed for the full 2006 fiscal year
were 73% for Mr. O’Hara, 59% for Mr. Shaffer and 52% for Mr. Frey.

Stock Awards. The amounts set forth in the Stock Award column of the Summary Compensation Table for
Messts. O’Hara, Shaffer and Frey are negative dollar amounts for fiscal 2006, We have been granting
performance-based restricted stock as part of our long-term equity-based incentive plan since 2004. Each year,
another award of resiricted shares is made to each of the named executive officers for a new three-year
performance period. The dollar value expensed for these is computed in accordance with SFAS 123(R}. During
fiscal 2006, the dollar values of previously expensed awards for the fiscal 2005-2007 performance period were
reversed due to the fact that it was determined that the performance criteria for these awards were unlikely to
be achieved. The expense amounts reversed offset the expense accrued during fiscal 2006 for the fiscal 2006-
2008 performance period award, resulting in the negative dollar amount. In Mr. Van Vliet’s case, the negative
dollar amount reported under this column is reflective of a reversal of previously recognized expense for
performance-based and service-based restricted stock grants that Mr. Van Vliet forfeited upon his termination
of employment on September 30, 2006.

Stock Options. Since fiscal 2004, stock options are typically granted only upon commencement of an
executive officer’s employment with the Company. The amounts set forth in the Option Awards column of the
Summary Compensation Table for Messrs. O’Hara, Shaffer and Frey are amounts expensed in accordance with
SFAS 123(R) for stock options granted in years prior to fiscal 2004. Mr. Olbrych received a grant of 75,000 stock
options upon the commencement of his employment in November 2006. These options are scheduled to vest
over the 42 months after the grant date as more fully described in footnote 4 to the Grants of Plan-Based
Awards for Fiscal 2006 Table. The amount set forth in the Stock Option column of the Summary Compensation
Table for Mr. Olbrych is the dollar amount of the option grant’s grant date fair value that was expensed under
SFAS 123(R) during fiscal 2006.

Annual Incentive Awards. For purposes of determining annual incentive awards, cach named executive
officer is given a number of performance criteria based upon the executive officer’s individual job description
and responsibilities. The various performance criteria are weighted for each executive officer and performance
points are assigned to various performance levels within each of the criteria with the total number of
performance points that are available to an executive officer to earn being in excess of 200. Within each
performance criteria, performance points are assigned to levels of achievement of the performance criteria
relative to budgeted, targetzd or expected levels of performance for that criteria. At the end of the fiscal year,
actual achievement of the performance goals relative to the pre-established performance measurements are
analyzed and the executive officer earns a point total on the basis of this analysis.

The point total for each executive officer represents the percentage of the annual incentive target amount
established for the executive officer that the executive officer has actually achieved. Annual incentive target
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amounts are expressed as a percentage of the execy
payment for each of the named executive officers be
year. Each executive officer can, however, earn mor
upon the actual number of performance points achig
of the annual incentive award pool for the fiscal yes

The actual level of all annual incentive awards §
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBIT
target and maximum EBITDA amounts. If we earn
the executive officer will receive an annual incentivg
executive’s performance points relative to his or he
level of EBITDA for the fiscal year, the executive off
computed by reference to the executive’s performa

The dollar amounts of the threshold, target and
of fiscal 2006, are set forth for each of the named d
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards columns in the
threshold represents the amount that the named &
earned a single performance point and the EBIT
maximum amounts under this column of the table s
would have received if he had earned 100 and 200
target had been met.

For fiscal 2006, Mr. O’Hara, Mr. Shaffer and M

target incentive awards for the fiscal year. Actual H

EBITDA for fiscal 2006 of $32.5 million, which redu

b
=3

!

tive officer’s base salary for the fiscal year with the target
ing 50% of the executive officer’s base salary for the fiscal
or less than the target annual incentive percentage based
ved by the executive officer as well as based upon the size
r.

s further dependent upon the level of our earnings before
'DA) for the fiscal year, against pre-established threshold,
more than the target level of EBITDA for the fiscal year,
payment greater than that computed by reference to the
target award for the vear. If we earn less than the target
cer will receive an annual incentive payment less than that
ce points relative to his or her target award for the year.

maximum annual incentive awards, as set at the beginning
xecutive officers in the Estimated Future Payouts Under
Grants of Plan-Based Awards in Fiscal 2006 Table. The
xecutive officer would have earned if the executive had
DA target had been met. Likewise, the target and the
et forth the dollar values that the named executive officer
performance points, respectively, assuming the EBITDA

r. Frey achieved 92%, 124% and 161% of their respective
FBITDA for fiscal 2006 was $31.4 million versus a target
ted the annual incentive awards pool (and each individual
the levels that the awards would have been had target

annuatl incentive award) to approximately 78% of
EBITDA been achieved. On this basis, Messrs. O’'H
fiscat 2006 in the amounts listed beside their names i
the Summary Compensation Table. Mr. Van Vliet f:
termination of employment on September 30, 2006,

Changes in Pension Value. For Messrs. Shaffer

a, Frey and Shaffer were paid annual incentive awards for
the Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation column in
feited his annual incentive award for fiscal 2006 upon his

nd Frey, the amounts recorded in the column Change in

Pension Value and Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Earnings of the Summary Compensation Table is
the aggregate accretion in the present value of the ac¢rued benefits at age 65 under our qualified defined benefit
plan and our supplemental retirement plan. The dollar amount of accretion of benefits under each plan for Mr.
Shaffer and Mr. Frey is reported in footnote 3 to the Summary Compensation Table. The negative amount
reported for Mr. O'Hara in footnote 3 to the Summary Compensation Table results from the decrease in present
value of his accrued benefit at age 65 under the supplemental retirement plan as compared with the last day of
fiscal 2005 year end. Mr. O’Hara does not participate in the qualified defined benefit plan.

Long-Term Equity Incentive Awards. There arg two grants of restricted stock awards that have been
reported in the Estimated Future Payouts Under Eqpity Incentive Plan Awards column of the Grants of Plan-
Based Awards in Fiscal 2006 Table for Messrs. O’Hdra, Shaffer and Frey. The first grant is a long-term equity
incentive grant for the three-year performance period commencing with fiscal 2006 and ending with fiscal 2008.
The value of the grant is equal to a specified percentiage of an executive officer’s then-current base salary. For
Mr. O’Hara, the target percentage in setting the number of shares of restricted stock subject to the long-term

incentive award is 80% of his base salary. For Mess
respective base salaries. The resulting dollar amount
stock based upon the market price of our common

For the performance period commencing with
elected to use earnings per share as the performance
granted to the named executive officers for the fiscal

. Frey and Shaffer, the target percentage is 50% of their
is converted into a specific number of shares of restricted
ock on the date of grant.

fiscal 2006 and ending with fiscal 2008, the Committee
criterion, The actual awards of restricted stock that were
2006-2008 performance period are listed in the Maximum
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subcolumn under the Estimated Future Payouts Under the Equity Incentive Plan Awards column of the Grants
of Plan-Based Awards in Fiscal 2006 Table.

The actual portion of the restricted stock award earned at the end of the performance period depends upon
the extent to which we achieve the pre-established financial criteria during the performance period. The number
of shares of restricted stock that will vest if actual earnings per share amounts fall between the maximum and
the target levels, or between the threshold and the target levels, will be determined through interpolation
between the relevant performance levels. All shares that do not vest at the end of the performance period will
be forfeited by the executive officer. Failure to achieve the minimum target level will result in forfeiture of all
shares subject to the award.

The second restricted stock award reported in the Estimated Future Payouts Under Equity Incentive Plan
Awards column of the Grants of Plan-Based Awards in Fiscal 2006 Table is a special grant designed to serve as
an incentive 1o our executive officers to remain in their positions while continuing to strive to attain our
financial goals and strategic business objectives. The special long-term awards consist of grants of restricted
stock that can vest over a ten-year period. Each year during the ten-year period on the annual anniversary of the
grant date, 10% of the award becomes available for vesting if the earnings per share performance target of at
least $1.67 per share is met for a single fiscal year beginning with the 2007 fiscal year and ending with the 2016
fiscal year. Upon our achievement of the earnings per share target established for this special long-term
incentive program during any fiscal year in the ten fiscal-year period, all of the shares that have become
available for vesting up to that time will vest. Once the earnings per share target has been achieved, then an
additional 10% of the award will also vest on each subsequent annual anniversary of the grant date. If, by the
end of the ten-year period, we fail to achieve the earnings per share target established for this special program,
all of the shares will be forfeited.
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Material Terms of Employment and Other Agreements with Named Executive Officers.

Each of the named executive officers in the Summary Compensation Table currently has an employment agreement with
Angelica. The following table sets forth the material tdarms of each of these agreements. See also the Compensation

Discussion and Analysis on page 42.

automatic anauval renewal
absent timeiy notice of

Named Executive Officer Stephen M. O'Hara Steven L. Frey James W, Shaffer John S. Qlbrych
Agreement Type Employment including Change | Employment including CIC Employment including C1C Employment

in Control (CIC)
Term Y/15/03-9/15/06, subject to 9/9/04 - unjil employment ends | 9/9/04 - until employment ends | 11/27/06 - until employment

ends

annual bonus amount for CIC
year

annual bonus amount for CIC
year

termination
Salary Continpation if 24 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Terminated (Nen-CIC)
Lump Sum Cash Payment If | 2 x current annual salary 1 ¥ x currgnt annual salary § % x current annual satary NIA
Terminated (CIC)
Bonus {CIC) Annual target bonus amount Prorated ppriion of maximum Prorated portion of maximum N/A

Medical Benelit
Continuation*

Two years for every year of
service, up 10 4 maximum of
ten {10} years, for him and his
family, without cost to him

Two (2) yegrs for him and his
family, if r¢lated to CIC

Two (2) years for him and his
{amily, if retated to CIC

One (1) year for him. upon
timely COBRA election;
terminates upon coverage
efigibility with another
employer

Restricted Stock And/Or
Option Vesting

Unexpired options and
restricted stock vest if CIC
occurs or upon Mr. O'Hara's
death. disability or retirement

Unexpired|options and
restricied stock vest if CIC
oceurs

Unexpired options and
restricted stock vest if CIC
oceurs

Upon termination of
employment for any reason,
unvested options terminate,
except as otherwise provided
in the Company's 1999
Performance Plan

Non-Compete And Related
Provisions

Yes. non-compete and non-
solicitation covenants for two
(2) years after emplovment
ends: confidentiality
obligations in effect
indefinitely

Yes. non-compete & non-
solicitation| covenants for one
(1) year affer employment
ends: confillentiality
obligationg in effect
indefinitely

Yes. non-compete & non-
solicitation covenants for one
(1} year after employment
ends; confidentiality
obligations in effect
indeftnitely

Yes. non-compete & non-
solicitalion covenants for one
(1) year after employment
ends; confidentiality
abligations in effect
indefinitely

Additional Provisions

If CIC occurs, we will pay him
a gross-up amount equal to
the amount of any excise tax
imposed on payments to him.

If C1C occprs, he will be
credited with an additional five
(5) years of service under our
Supplemental Retirement
Benefit Plan.

If CIC occurs, ke will be
credited with an additional five
(3) years of service under our
Supplemental Retirement
Benelit Plan.

Initial stock option grant of
75.000 shares subject to
staggered vesting schedule
(see Grants of Plan-Based
Awards Table on page 53).
Temporary living expenses to
be paid for three (3} months:
ten (10} company-paid round
trip flights home for personak
use: relocation expenses to be
patd pursuani to Company
poticy; and upon buying or
leasing a residence in Atlanta
by 11/27/08 while still a
Company employee, a
pavment of 1/12 of his annual
salary with subsequent
payment of a gross-up amount
to reimburse him for all
income taxes paid on such
amount.

Airline club membership and
use of leased vehicle through
6/30/08

* With the exception of Mr. Olbrych, if the Executive O
continuation becomes secondary to the benefits provid
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table shows outstanding stock option awards classified as exercisable and unexercisable as of our fiscal
year ended January 27, 2007. The vesting schedule for each option grant is shown following this table, based on the option
grant date. The table also shows unvested and unearned stock awards (both time-based awards and performance-based)
assuming a market value of $26.30 a share (the closing value of the Company’s stock on January 26, 2007).

Option Awards Stock Awards
Equity
Incentive
Plan
Market Awards:
Number | Value of | Number of | Equity Incentive
of Shares | Unearned Plan Awards:
Number of | Number of Shares or Shares, Market or Payout
Securities Securities or Units | Units of | Units or Vatue of
Underlying | Underlying of Stock | Stock Other Unearned
Unexercised | Unexercised Option that that have Rights Shares, Units or
Option Options Options Exercise Option have not not that have | Other Rights that
Grant (#) (#) Price Expiration | Vested Vested | not Vested | have not Vested
Name Date Exercisable | Unexercisable [£3] Date " )] # )
(a) {b) © {e) {f (g) {h) 0] 0]
Stephen M. O’Hara 5/30/2001 1,600(1 0 $10.935 53042010 — — 4,600 $120,980
512572002 2000 0 $16.675 572912011 — — 57416} $150,988
5/28/2003 1,500 50000 | $16.82 512872012 — — 6,45506) $169,767
9/15/2003 | 100,000¢3 o $19.66 9/15/2013 — — 1,904¢¢) $ 50,075
9/15/2003 50,0002 0 $25.00 9/15/2013 — — — —
9/15/2003 50,000} U] $30.00 9/15/2013 — — — —
James W. Shaffer 512511999 3,000 U] $16.8125 | 52572000 | 22319 | $5865 1,2506} $ 32875
8/13/1999 2,000 U] $12.6875 | 8/13/2009 — — 1,353¢5 $ 35,584
572342000 10,000 0 $ 725 5/23/2010 — — 1,942 $ 51,075
8/28/2001 3.000 0 $10.95 812812011 — — 5466 $ 14,360
8/5/2002 5,000 0 $16.325 8/5/2012 — — — —
8/27/2003 8,000 0 $19.36 8127/2013 - — — —
1/28/2005 10,000 0 $32.88 1728/2015 — — — —
Steven L. Frey 3171999 10,000 0 $16.125 3/1/2009 | 3809 [ $9,994 1,4006% $ 36,820
5/23/2000 15,000 0 $ 725 5/23/2010 — — 1,4586) $ 38,345
8/28/2001 3,000 0 $1095 8/28/2011 —_ — 2,042 $ 53,705
8/5/2002 8,000 0 $16.325 8/5/2012 — — 574(6 $ 15,096
8/27/2003 12,000 0 $19.36 8/27/2013 e — — —
1/28/2005 10,000 0 $32.88 1/28/2015 — — e —
John 5. Olbrych 11/27/2006 0 25,0004 | $21.305 | 11/27/2016 — — — —
11/27/2006 0 25,0000 | $23.4355 | 11/27/2016 — — — —
11/27/2006 0 25000 | $25.566 | 11/27/2016 — — — —
David A. Van Viet 0 0 — — — — — e

(1} Represents options granted to Mr. O’Hara during his service as a non-employee director on our Board of Directors.

(2) Represents options granted to Mr. O’Hara as an inducement to accept employment as our President and CEO on September 15, 2003, One grant for
100,000 stock options at an exercise price of $19.66 was granted under substantially similar terms to the 1999 Performance Plan, It became one-third
exercisable one year from the date of grant; two-thirds exercisable two years from the date of grant; and was to be fully exercisable three years from
the date of grant. The Board of Directors on January 17, 2006, authorized acceleration of the vesting date (at the same time it accelerated the vesting
dates for all unvested stock options granted to employees in 2003 at option prices above the market price of Angelica’s shares on January 17, 2006).
By taking that action before fiscal year end, Angelica avoided certain expense charges in each of the next two fiscal years. Two additional
employment-inducement stock option grants of 50,000 shares each were to vest and become exercisable enly upon the closing price of our common
stock on the New York Stock Exchange being at least, for the respective options, $25.00 per share, and $30.00 per share, during any period of five
consecutive trading days during Mr. O’'Hara’s term of employment. The second stock option grant of 50,000 shares vested and became exercisable on
July 7. 2004, following a period of five consecutive trading days when our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange closed at $25.00 or more
per share. The third stock option grant of 50,000 shares was amended by the Compensation and Organization Committee on January 27, 2005, so that
the options vested and became immediately exercisable at $30.00 per share. No other terms of the stock option agreement or the options were
modified.

(3) Pursuant to his employment agreement, Mr. Olbrych was granted 25,000 stock options at fair market value, which is the average of the high and low
trading price of our common stock, on the grant date; 25,000 options at 110% of the fair market value on the grant date; and 25,000 options at 120%
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“)
(3)

(6)

of the fair market value on the grant date. Twenty-five (25%) perce

0t of each set of options becomes 25% exercisable six months after the grant date;

an additional 25% becomes exercisable 18 months after the grant date; an additional 25% becomes exercisable 30 months after the grant date; and

the final 25% becomes exercisable 42 months after the grant date

Represents restricted shares issued under the Stock Bonus and Incentive Plan in March 2003 with a five-year transferable period. The Stock Bonus

and Incentive Plan terminated on April 1, 2003. The shares will v

st on March 14, 2008,

Represents awards of restricted shares granted to the named exequtive officers for the 2004-2006, 2005-2007, and 2006-2008 Performance Periods
under the Long-Term Incentive Program. The restricted shares issued in 2004 were forfeited effective January 28, 2007, because the performance

goals associated with those awards were not achieved. The name
Shaffer, 3,750 shares:; and Mr. Frey, 4,200 shares. Portions of the res

d executive officers forfeited shares as follows: Mr. O’Hara, 13,800 shares; Mr.
peclive remaining awards will vest or be forfeited effective as of the last day of the

2007 and 2008 fiscal vears depending on achievement of the perfprmance goals associated with those awards. The value of the awards assumes

payout at the threshold level of performance.

Represents a special ten-year grant of restricted stock granted on September 19, 2006 to Messrs. O'Hara, Frey and Shafier. See description in Grants
of Plan-Based Awards Table on page 53. The value of the award gssumes payout al the minimum level of performance.

Option Grant Date Option Awards Vesting Schedule
5/30/2001 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
512912002 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
572872003 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
9/15/2003 See Footnote 2
3/1/1999 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
5/25/1999 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
8/13/1999 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
51232000 25% vests each vear for four years from date of grant
8/28/2001 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
8/5/2002 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
8/27/2003 25% vests each year for four years from date of grant
112812005 Vested six months from the date of grant
11/27/2006 See Footnote 3
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Option Exercises and Stock Vested in Fiscal 2006

The following table sets forth certain information regarding exercise of options and vesting of restricted
stock hetd by the named executive officers during the fiscal year ended January 27, 2007,

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Value Number of
Shares Realized Shares
Acquired on on Acquired on Value Realized
Name Exercise Exercise Vesting on Vesting
(a) ) % #) #
Stephen M. O’Hara — — 1,000(1 $17.415
— — 34(2) $ 652
James W. Shaffer — — 566() $11,776
Steven L. Frey — - 36413 $ 7,573
John 8. Olbrych — — — —
David A. Van Vliet — — — —

(1) Amount shown represents the final 1,000 shares of a 3,000 share restricted grant issued to Mr. O’Hara on
September 15, 2003, pursuant to his employment agreement. The shares vested on September 15, 2006.

(2) Amount shown represents the final one-third increment of a director stock grant awarded to Mr. O’Hara
during his service as a non-employee director on our Board, which vested on May 28, 2006.

(3) Amount shown represents restricted shares issued under the Stock Bonus and Incentive Plan in 2001 witha
five-year transferrable period, which vested on March 14, 2006. The Stock Bonus and Incentive Plan
terminated on April 1, 2003.

PENSION BENEFITS

Number

of Years | Present Vatue of | Payments

Credited | Accumulated | During Last

Service Benefit Fiscal Year
Name Plan Name (# 8 (6]
Stephen M. O’Hara Defined Benefit Pension Plan!} 0 0 0
Supplemental Plan 10 | $3.061.266 0
James W. Shaffer Defined Benefit Pension Plan™ 6 $ 166,488 0
Supplemental Plan 7 $ 306,387 0
Steven L. Frey Defined Benefit Pension Plan® 6 $ 136,002 0
Supplemental Plan 7 $ 234,030 0
John 8. Olbrych® Defined Benefit Pension Plan 0 0 0
Supplemental Plan 0 0 0

(1) Effective September 1, 2004, we amended our Defined Benefit Pension Plan so that as of that date, no
further employees could participate in the plan. To be cligible to participate in the plan, an employee had
1o have completed one (1) year of service. Mr. O’Hara became an executive officer of the Company on
Seplember 15, 2003. Mr. O’Hara is not eligible to participate in the Company’s Defined Benefit Pension
Plan.

(2) Mr. O’Hara is credited service at the rate of one (1) year for every four (4) months of employment for
purposes of the Company’s Supplemental Retirement Benefit Plan.

(3) Amounts and years of credited service shown for Messrs. Shaffer and Frey for the Defined Benefit Pension
Plan are as of December 31, 2005, and are derived from the most currently available actuarial report for the
plan.

(4) Mr. Olbrych is not eligible to participate in the Company’s Defined Benefit Pension Plan. While Mr.
Olbrych may otherwise be eligible to participate, as the other named executive officers do, in the
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Supplemental Retirement Benefit Plan, the Co
evaluate the continued use of the plan, and pendi
him in the plan at this time.

pensation and Organization Committee has decided to
g the results of that evaluation, has chosen not to include

RETIREMENT PLANS

Under our defined benefit pension plan, an employee earns benefits in any year equal to 0.25% of total
compensation plus an additional 0.25% of that part of compensation which is in excess of one-half of the social
security taxable-wage base, plus, for each year of employment in excess of 15 years, an additional 0.05% of total
compensation. Reduced benefits are payable at early retirement. Estimated annual benefits under the plan
pavable upon normal retirement to the following executive officers are as foliows: Mr. Frey, $14,819 and Mr.
Shaffer, $19,096. Mr. O’Hara and Mr. Olbrych are|not eligible to participate under the plan. These figures
assume that participants will remain employed until their normal retirement dates and will receive increases to
their current compensation consistent with historical increases in compensation. The Company’s pension plan
was amended effective September 1, 2004, so that no employee shall become a participant on or after

September 1, 2004.

We also maintain a supplemental retirement benefjt plan (the Supplemental Plan) for a limited number of
highly compensated officers and management pergonnel selected by the Compensation and Organization
Committee (the Committee). The “formula amount” of supplemental retirement benefit payable under this
plan is determined by the Committee when the partigipant is invited to join the plan and is subject to increase at
the Committee’s discretion. Additionally, the Committee may, at its discretion, reduce the formula amount or
“freeze” the then-vested benefit of certain participants. A full benefit is the participant’s final average
compensation multiplied by the formula amount (between 30% and 50%). A participant who has less than 30
years of service at retirement will receive a reduced amount of the otherwise fully vested formula amount, based
on actual years of service. For purposes of the supplemental retirement benefit plan, final average compensation
means the average compensation paid during the three most highly compensated years of the participant’s last
five years of employment. Benefits are generally payable over 120 months beginning at age 65, but may extend
for a period of up to 15 years. Any benefit payable finder the plan will be reduced by benefits paid under the
pension plan. For purposes of calculation of benefits under the supplemental retirement benefit plan, Mr.
O’Hara is credited with service at the rate of one yearn of service for each four months of actual service rendered.
Estimated annual benefits under the supplemental plan payable under normal retirement over a ten-year period
to the named executive officers are as follows; Mri O'Hara, $426,527; Mr. Frey, $32,608; and Mr. Shaffer,
$42,689. These figures reflect a reduction for the bengfit payable under the pension plan, if any, and assume that
participants will remain employed until their normal petirement dates and will receive increases to their current
compensation consistent with historical increases in compensation.

Trust Agreements

A trust has been established to fund certain benefits
officers pursuant to certain employee benefit plans. |

payable following a change in control to named executive
n the event of a change in control or a potential change in

control that is not approved by the Board of Directo
equal to the difference between the maximum am
participants and the then-current value of the trust as
in control. The trust will terminate automatically on
control. If the trust is revoked or terminated, all rq
deposited into a trust in connection with a potential ¢
occur within 90 days, our Board of Directors may dif
the event of bankruptcy or insolvency, the assets of th
of the Company.

rs, we will be required to deposit into the trust an amount
bunt potentially payable under the covered plans to all
sets. The trust can be revoked at any time prior to a change
the third anniversary of the occurrence of the change in
maining trust assets will be returned to us. If funds are
hange in control and an actual change in control does not
ect that the deposit will be returned by the trust to us. In
e trust will be subject to the claims of the general creditors
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Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control

We have entered into Employment Agreements with each named executive officer. These agreements, which
are discussed on page 57, provide for payments at, following or in connection with the termination of the
executive’s employment under certain circumstances, including resignation, involuntary termination,
retirement, death or disability of the named executive officer, or a change in control of our company. The tables
on the following pages reflect the incremental cost to our company of providing payments and benefits that are
generally not available on a non-discriminatory basis, in connection with each of those circumstances. The
amounts shown in the tables assume that a termination occurs as of January 27, 2007, the last day of our 2006
fiscal year. Accordingly, the amounts include only those amounts for which we would be obligated as of that
date. The actual amounts that would be paid to a named executive officer in each circumstance can only be
determined at the time of termination,

Pavments Made Upon Termination

The agreements that we have entered into with Messrs. O’Hara, Olbrych, Frey and Shaffer provide for the
payment of severance if the named executive officer’s employment is terminated by us without “Cause™ or by
the executive officer with “Good Reason” (as each of those terms is defined in our agreement with each
executive and discussed below). If the executive’s employment is terminated under either of these
circumstances, we are obligated to continue making payments to him in amounts equal to his then current base
salary. In the case of Mr. O’Hara, those payments are to continue for a period of twenty-four (24) months
following the date of termination. In the case of Messrs. Olbrych, Frey and Shaffer, those payments are to
continue for a period of twelve (12) months. In all cases, we have the option of making those payments over the
specified period of time, consistent with our normal payroll practices, or we may elect to pay the total amount of
all payments in a lump sum, without discount. The amounts reflected in the following tables assume that these
payments are made in a lump sum.

As to Messrs. O’Hara and Olbrych, if their employment is terminated under either of these circumstances, we
are obligated to continue, for a specified period of time, medical and health benefits for the executive and his
family at least equal to those that we would have provided to them had their employment not been terminated.
In the case of Mr. O’Hara, these benefits are to continue for a period of two (2) years for each year he has been
employed by us (for a maximum continuation period of ten (10) years). In the case of Mr. Olbrych, such benefits
are to continue for a period of twelve (12) months following termination. The amount reflected for this
continuing benefit for each of these executives in the following tables is based upon that portion of the cost of
such benefit paid by us as of the assumed date of termination and assumes no increase or decrease in that cost
over the period of the obligation.

If a named executive officer is terminated by us for “Cause” or the named executive officer terminates his
employment for any reason other than for “Good Reason”, we are not obligated to provide the executive
officer with any form of post-termination payments or benefits that are not otherwise available on a non-
discriminatory basis.

In either of these circumstances, the named executive officer is entitled to all payments and benefits that have
accrued prior to the date his employment terminates under the benefit plans or programs in which he
participated during his employment, all in accordance with the terms and conditions of any such plan or
program. The named executive officer is also entitled to exercise vested stock options within the three month
period following termination.

Payments and Benefits Upon Death, Disability or Retirement

In the event a named executive officer’s employment terminates due to his death or disability, he or, in the case
of his death, his designated beneficiary, is entitled to receive those payments and benefits to which the executive
officer is entitled under our non-discriminatory disability plan and group life insurance program, as the case
may be, subject to the terms and conditions of those plans and programs.
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If a named executive officer’s employment terminates due to his death, disability or retirement, the executive

or, in the case of his death, his designated beneficiary
options that were vested at the time of the executive
options that were granted to him under our 1994 Non
as a non-employee director of the company, and that

has the right to exercise, for a period of one year, all stock
s termination. Also, in the case of Mr. O’Hara. the stock
rEmployee Directors Stock Plan during the time he served
have not yet vested, will immediately vest and he or, in the

case of his death, his designated beneficiary, will have the right to exercise those options for a period of three

months.

In the case of Messrs. Frey and Shaffer, each of whom hold matching shares granted under our Stock Bonus and

Incentive Plan, any restrictions that remain on thos
death, disability or retirement. will terminate and
executive or, in the case of his death, by his designa

As discussed on page 61, we provided a qualified, d
until September 1, 2004, after which time no empls
admitted to participate. Having become participants
thal plan. Neither Mr. O’Hara nor Mr. Olbrych had
not participate in that plan. In order to be retiremen

e shares at the time their employment terminates due to
the shares will become immediately transferable by the
ted beneficiary.

efined benefit pension plan on a non-discriminatory basis
yee who was not already a participant in that plan was
prior to that date, Messrs. Frey and Shaffer participate in
become participants prior Lo that date and, therefore, do
eligible so as to be entitled to receive benefits under that

plan, a participant must fulfill the age and service reqtlirements stipulated in the plan. Neither Mr. Frey nor Mr.

Shaffer was retirement eligible to receive benefits uf

As discussed on page 61, we provide supplemental re
pursuant Lo our Supplemental Plan, Messrs. O'Hara,
Mr. Olbrych does not. Benefits begin to accrue unde
minimum of ten years of service. Maximum benefits
with Mr. O'Hara, he is credited with service for pur
service for each four months of actual employment.

years of service for purposes of the Supplemental Pl

der this plan as of January 27, 2007.

lirement benefits to selected executives and key managers
Frey and Shaffer participate in the Supplemental Plan but
1 the Supplemental Plan once a participant has attained a
accrue after thirty years of service. Under our agreement
poses of the Supplemental Plan at the rate of one year of
Thus, as of January 27, 2007, Mr. O’'Hara had attained ten
n. However, in order to be retirement eligible and entitled

to receive benefits under the Supplemental Plan, a participant must also fulfill the age requirements stipulated
in the plan and, as of that date, Mr. O’Hara had not yet fulfilled those age requirements and was, therefore, not

yet retirement cligible and entitled to receive bene

As of January 27, 2007, neither Mr. Frey nor Mr. Sh
benefits to accrue under the Supplemental Plan, 3
retirement eligible.

Payments Made Upon a Change in Control

Generally, the stock options and shares of restrictd

LS.

affer had yet attained ten years of service as required for
nd neither had yet fulfilled the age requirement to be

d stock that have been granted to the named executive

officers were granted pursuant to the 1999 Performahce Plan. The 1999 Performance Plan provides that, in the
event of a change in control of our company, any outstanding stock options and restricted shares granted under

the plan shall, in the case of stock option, become im
become immediately transferable.

mediately exercisable and, in the case of restricted shares,

In addition, our agreements with Messrs. O’Hara, Frey and Shaffer each provides for certain amounts and

benefits to be paid by us if his employment is termi
Reason, within a specified period of time following
agreement with Mr. Olbrych does not include this
operative if his employment is terminated within

change in control. In the case of Mr. Frey and Mr.

nated by us without Cause or by the executive for Good
or preceding a change in control of our company. Our
provision. In the case of Mr. O’Hara, this provision is
hree years following, or within six-months preceding, a
Shaffer, this provision is operative if his employment is
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terminated within two years following, or within six-months preceding, a change in control. Under these
circumstances, these named executive officers are entitled to the following:

* A lump-sum cash payment based upon the executive’s then current base salary and short-term incentive
compensation. Mr. O’Hara is entitled to a payment equal to two times his annual base salary, plus his
target bonus for the year in which he is terminated. Each of Messrs. Frey and Shaffer is entitled to a
payment equal to one and one-half times his annual base salary, plus his maximum bonus for the year in
which he is terminated, pro-rated for the portion of the year he was employed.

» To the extent not otherwise provided for under the terms of the equity-based compensation plan under
which they were issued, immediate vesting of all cutstanding equity-based awards, including stock
options and restricted shares.

* Continuation of medical and health benefits for a specified period of time. In the case of Mr. O’Hara, this
benefit continues for a period of two years for each year he had been employed by us. As to Messrs. Frey
and Shaffer, this benefit continues for a period of two years.

* Asto Messrs. Frey and Shaffer, each shall be credited with an additional five years of service credit, to be
aggregated with his actual years of service, under the Supplemental Plan discussed above.

¢ In the case of Mr. O'Hara, if it is determined that the payments and benefits paid by us to him would be
subject to the excise tax imposed by Internal Revenue Code Section 4999 (or successor provision), then
we are obligated to also pay him an amount that, after the payment of taxes on that additional amount,
allows him to retain an amount equal to the excise tax.

Under the terms of the Supplemental Plan, each of the named executive officers is entitled to an immediate,
lump-sum payment if there is a change in control of our company, and the executive’s employment is terminated
by us without Cause, or by the executive with Good Reason, within two years following the change in control.
Under these circumstances, each executive is entitled to immediate payment of a lump-sum amount equal to
150% of the present value of his then-vested benefit.

Material Conditions to Payments

Our agreement with each of the named executive officers provides that our obligation to pay the amounts and
benefits provided for under those agreements is intended to be in settlement of all claims that the executive may
have against us with respect to the termination of his employment, and we may require the executive to execute
a separale agreement to that effect. In addition, our obligation for those amounts and payments is also
conditioned upon the following:

* The executive agrees that, for a specified period following termination of his employment, he will not
compete with us and will not solicit for employment any of our other employees. In the case of Mr.
O’Hara the period is specified as two years and in the case of Messrs. Olbrych, Frey and Shaffer, the
period is specified as one year.

* The executive agrees to maintain the confidentiality of our confidential information.

Definitions

The agreement that we have entered into with each of the named executive officers defines a termination for
“Cause” in substantially the same way so as to mean the termination of the executive’s employment by us based
upon: {(a) the executive’s willful and continued failure to substantially perform his duties; (b) the executive’s
commission of an act constituting a criminal offense involving moral turpitude, dishonesty or breach of trust; or
(c) the executive’s material breach of any provision of the agreement.

The agreement we have with each named executive officer defines “Good Reason” in substantiaily the same
way 50 as 10 mean: (a) the assignment to the executive of duties inconsistent with his position; (b) the failure on

our part Lo continue any benefit or compensation plan to which the executive is entitled; (c) the relocation of the
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executive to a location other than that specified in his
(e) any purported termination of the executive’s empl
if, within a specitied period following a change in c
obligations under the agreement.

Stephen M. O’Hara

agreement; (d) a material breach of the agreement by us;
hyment, other than as permitted by the agreement; and (f)
ontrol, the successor has failed to expressly assume our

The following table illustrates the potential payments and benefits that would be received by Stephen M.

O’Hara under various employment termination even

Other Potential Post

Is.

-Employment Payments

Involuntary
Termination Involuntary Change in
Without Termination Control and
Cause or for Cause or Termination
Voluntary Voluntary Without
Termination | Termination Change in Cause or
with Good Withoul Control with Good
Reason Good RCALDH Retirement | Death | Disability Only Reason
Type of Payment $) 4] % %) ) (%) 5
Cash Compensation
Cash Severance $850,00:0 $0 $0 $§ 0 § 0 $ 0 $1,062,500
Long-Term Incentives
Stock Options
Unvested & Accelerated Awards h) 0 $0 $0 $4,247 $4,247 $ 0 $ 5944
Restricted Stock
Unvested & Accelerated Awards 3 0 $0 30 $ 0 $ 0 $1,825,957 $1.825.957
Retirement Benefits
Pension Plan ¥ ¢ $0 $0 § 0| % o |3 0 $ 0
Supplemental Retirement Benefil
Plan b3 ¢ $0 30 § 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 215075
Benefits
Continuation of Health & Welfare
Benefits $ 70824 $0 $0 $§ o0 $ 0 b3 0 $ 70824
Excise Tax & Gross-Up $ 0 $0 $0 $ o % 0 % 01 3 841989
Total $920,824 $0 $0 $4,247 $4,247 $1,825.957 $4,022,289
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Steven L. Frey

The following table illustrates the potential payments and benefits that would be received by Steven L. Frey
under various employment termination events.

Other Potential Post-Employment Payments

Involuntary
Termination | [Involuntary Change in
Without Terminatien Control and
Cause or for Cause or Termination
Voluntary Yoluntary Without
Termination | Termination Change in Cause or
with Good Without Control with Goed
Reason Good Reason | Retirement | Death | Disability Only Reason
Type of Payment (%) [13] $ @) 8} £3] )
Cash Compensation
Cash Severance $205,000 30 $0 $ o} % 0O $ 0 $ 512,500
Long-Term Incentives
Stock Options
Unvested & Accelerated Awards $ 0 50 $0 $ o] & 0 (% of 3 0
Restricted Stock
Unvested & Accelerated Awards $ 0 $0 $0 $ 0 $ O $ 547593 $ 547,593
Retirement Benefits
Pension Plan 3 0 $0 $0 $ 0 $ 0 1% 0 $ 0
Supplemental Retirement Benefit
Plan 3 0 30 $0 5§ o $ 0 § 0 $ 142,622
Benefits
Continuation of Health & Welfare
Benefits $ 0 $0 $0 $ 0 0 $ 0 § 14,838
Excise Tax & Gross-Up $ 0 $o $0 ] 0 |3 0 $ 0
Total $205,000 $0 $0 0 $ 0 $ 547,593 $1,217,553
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James W, Shaffer

The following table illustrates the potential paymen
under various employment termination events.

Other Potential Po

st-Employment Payments

s and benefits that would be received by James W. Shaffer

Involuntary
Termination Involuntary Change in
Without Termingtion Control and
Cause or for Cause or Termination
Voluntary Yolunfary Without
Termination | Termingtien Change in Cause or
with Geed Withqut Control with Geod
Reason Good Reason | Retirement | Death | Disability Only Reason
Type of Payment (4] $) 7] s ($} ($) %
Cash Compensation
Cash Severance $195,000 $0 $0 $ o $ 0o |3 ] $ 487,500
Long-Term Incentives
Stock Options
Unvested & Accelerated Awards $ 0 $0 $0 $ o $ o0 (% 0] § 0
Restricted Stock
Unvested & Accelerated Awards $ 0 $o $0 $ 0] % 0 $ 508116 $ 508,116
Retirement Benelfits
Pension Plan $ 0 t0 $0 § 0] 5 0 [3 ] $ 0
Supplemental Retirement Benefit
Plan 5 0 30 $0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 79739
Benefits
Continuation of Health & Welfare
Benefits $ 0 $0 $0 $ 01 % 0 |3 0 % 0
Excise Tax & Gross-Up $ O $0 $0 $ 0 0 $ 0 $ 0
Total $195,000 $0 $0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 508,116 $1,075,355
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John 8. Olbrych

The following table illustrates the potential payments and benefits that would be received by John S. Olbrych
under various employment termination evenls.

Other Potential Post-Employment Payments

Involuntary
Termination Involuntary Change in
Without Termination Control and
Cause or for Cause or Termination
Yoluntary Yoluntary Without
Termination | Termination Change in Cause or
with Good Without Control with Good
Reason Good Reason { Retirement | Death | Disability Only Reason
Type of Payment % (% &Y 3 t3 % ($)
Cash Compensation
Cash Severance $250.000 $0 $0 $ o § 0O $ o $ 250,000
Long-Term Incenlives
Stock Options
Unvested & Accelerated Awards $ 0 $0 $0 $§ 0o § 0 $878.420 $ 878.420
Restricted Stock
Unvested & Accelerated Awards $ 0 10 $0 § of 8 o $ 0 $ 0
Retirement Benefits
Pension Plan $ 0 $0 $0 $ 0| % 0 (|5 0 $ 0
Supplemental Retirement Benefit
Plan $ 0 $0 $0 $§ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Benefits
Continuation of Health & Welfare
Benefits $ 10452 $o $0 $§ 0 o0 |3 ¢ $ 10452
Excise Tax & Gross-Up $ 0 $0 $0 0 0 |3 0} 3 0
Total $260,452 $0 $o0 0 0 $878,420 $1,138,872
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Compensation of Directors

The following table summarizes the compensation pa
year ended January 27, 2007.

d by the Company to non-employee directors for the fiscal

Fees
Earmed
or Paid in Stock Option All Other

Cash™ Awards Awards | Compensation™ Total

Name % (IaHS)§) HENE) % %

(a) (b) (c) (d) () (h)
Susan S. Elliott™® $ 8060 | §294710% | $3.206 $2.681 $67.125
— $ 237079 —_ - —
James R. Henderson $17.132 — — — $17.132
Don W. Hubble $10.210 $ 122684 —_ $2.341 $46,669
— | 3 21.850% — _ _
Ronald J. Kruszewski $17.424 | § 154524 — $2,782 $78,276
— | $ 426189 — — —
Charles W. Mueller $19.317 | $ 34.751¢ | 82,560 $6.626 $75.522
—_ $ 12268 — — —
William A. Peck® 3 7260 $ 294719 | §3.206 §$2.531 $66.175
—_ § 237073 — — —
John J. Quicke $16.232 — — — $16,232
Ronald N. Riner $14,552 | § 113499 — $1.390 $49.289
— | $21.998 — — —
Kelvin R. Westbrook $19.327 | $ 122681 | $2.560 $4.109 $64.361
— | § 260979 — — -

(1)

(2)

(4)

Stephen M. (O’Hara is a “named executive office
he received for his services to the Company,
“Executive Compensation” section of this Form

" and as such, information about the compensation that
including services as a director, is included under the
10-K.

Cash compensation earned by directors for mee
board retainer fee paid in shares of commo

ing fees during the fiscal year. See footnote 5 for annual
stock. Each non-employee director, except Messrs.

Henderson and Quicke, receives 100% of his annual board retainer fee in the form of shares of common
stock based upon the fair market value of the stdck on the annual retainer date. Included in the amounts
for Messrs. Henderson and Quicke are the cash values of $12,032 each, comprised of a quarterly retainer

payment of $5,000, and a 600-share stock grant!

valued at $7,032 each on the annual retainer date, as

[

described below in Additional Information about Director Compensation.

The amounts shown in columns (c) and {(d) abo
statement reporting purposes in fiscal 2006 with

ve represent the dollar amounts recognized for financial
respecl to the stock and option awards included in the

Company's financial statements for fiscal 2006 per SFAS 123(R). See Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements included in this Form 10-K for a discussion of the relevant assumptions used in calculating grant

date fair value pursuant to SFAS 123(R). In addit

1on, the numbers for Ms. Elliott and Dr. Peck include the

additional amounts recognized related to restricted stock grant and retainer shares distributed to them
upon acceleration of the vesting dates of such stqck to the effective date of their retirement as well as the

accelerated vesting of then outstanding stock opt
about Director Compensation.

Pursuant to the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for
generally rececives an annual stock grant of 600 sh
date, except for Messrs. Henderson and Quicke,
below in Additional Information about Director
shares pranted on the first, second and third an
vesting. The grant date fair value for each of these
the aggregate number of stock awards outstand

lon grants, as discussed below in Additional Information

Non-Employee Directors, each non-employee director
ares of restricted stock on the date of the annual retainer
who receive the value of the grant in cash, as described
(Compensation. Shares vest al the rate of one-third of the
niversary dates of the grant and are distributable upon
grants for fiscal 2006 was $11,262. As of January 27, 2007,
ng was: Mr. Hubble, 1,800 shares (1,200 unvested; 600
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vested); Mr. Kruszewski, 2,200 shares (1,334 unvested; 866 vested); Mr. Mueller, 3,000 shares (1,200
unvested; 1,800 vested); Dr. Riner, 1,600 shares (1,266 unvested, 334 vested); and Mr. Westbrook, 2,500
shares (1,200 unvested; 1,300 vested). See footnote 3 for additional information regarding amounts shown
for Ms. Elliott and Dr. Peck.

(5) Pursuant to the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors, generally each non-employee
director receives 100% of his annual board retainer fee in the form of shares of common stock, based upon
the fair market value of the stock on the annual retainer date, except for Messrs. Henderson and Quicke,
who receive the value of the retainer in cash, as described below in Additional Information about Director
Compensation, and in footnote 2. The retainer shares vest at a rate of 10% per month over a ten-month
period following the annual retainer date. The grant date fair value of shares of restricted stock in lieu of
annual board retainer fee was: Ms. Elliot, $19,990; Mr. Hubble, $19,990; Mr. Kruszewski, $44,476; Mr.
Mueller, $36,983; Dr. Peck, $19,990; Dr. Riner, $21,998; and Mr. Westbrook, $26,473. As of January 27,
2007, the aggregate number of retainer shares outstanding, both vested and unvested, was: Mr. Hubble,
3,936 shares; Mr. Kruszewski, 4,831 shares; Mr. Mueller, 12,662 shares; Dr. Riner, 2,003 shares; and Mr.
Westbrook, 7,334 shares. See footnote 3 for additional information regarding amouats shown for Ms.
Elliott and Dr. Peck.

(6) No stock options have been granted under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors.
The aggregate number of stock options outstanding as of January 27, 2007, was: Mr. Mueller, 12,000; and
My, Westbrook, 4,600. The existing options were granted under the 1994 Non-Employee Directors Stock
Plan which is now terminated.

(7) Consists of dividends paid in fiscal 2006 on both vested and unvested stock grant and retainer shares (as
described in footnotes 4 and 5 above). Dividends are paid at the same dividend rate paid to all shareholders
of common stock.

(8) Ms. Elliott and Dr. Peck resigned effective August 30, 2006.

Additional Information About Director Compensation

We structure director compensation to attract and retain non-employee directors and to further align the
interests of directors with the interest of the shareholders by linking a meaningful portion of their compensation
to stock performance. In setting director compensation, we consider the significant amount of time that our
directors expend in fulfilling their duties to the Company as well as the skill-level required by the Company of
members of the Board. Due to provisions in the terms of the Settlement Agreement dated August 30, 2006,
between us and Steel Partners, Mr. Henderson and Mr. Quicke will receive all of their director compensation in
the form of cash payments. For those forms of director compensation that are payable in shares of our common
stock, Messrs. Henderson and Quicke will be paid a cash amount computed by multiplying the number of shares
that would otherwise be issued to them as non-employee directors by the average of the high and low prices per
share of our stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date that shares are granted to the other non-
employee directors. Mr. (’Hara does not receive compensation for serving as a director. Effective January 29,
2006, Mr. O’Hara was appointed Chairman of the Board and Mr. Mueller was appointed Lead Director. Mr.
Mueller served as Lead Director until September 5, 2006, when Mr. Kruszewski was appointed Lead Director.
Non-employee directors are compensated as follows:

Basic Retainer - Each non-employee director receives a base retainer of $20,000 per year.

Additional Retainers - Our lead director receives an additional retainer of $10,000 per year for his services,
The chair of the Audit Committee and the chair of the Special Committee received an additional retainer of
$10,000 per vear for their services on such committees. The chair of each other committee and each Audit
Committee and Special Committee member received an additional retainer of $2,000 per year for their services
on such committees. The additional retainer amounts are added to the base retainer for each position held. The
Special Committee was disbanded effective August 30, 2006, because its purpose had been fulfilled upon the
execution of the Settlement Agreement with Steel Partners.
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Meeting Fees - In addition, such directors alsq
Directors. Fees for telephonic meetings are $45
committees on which the director serves if the com
$1,000 for each such meeting if the meeting is not

b

Expense Reimbursement - The Company also

receive $1,250 for each in-person meeting of the Board of

0. Directors receive $700 for each in-person meeting of

mittee meeting is on the same day as a Board meeting and

on the same day as a Board meeting.

pays for the ordinary and necessary out-of-pocket expenses

incurred by the non-employee directors for attendhnce at Board and commitlee meetings.

Total annual cash compensation received by our
number of committee and Board meetings conduc

2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employ

non-employee directors, therefore, is determined by the
ed and attended each year.

ee Directors. The 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-

Employee Directors was approved by the shareholders, and became effective, on May 25, 2004. Under this plan,

generally each non-employee director receives 10
shares of common stock based upon the fair market
the shares received as the annual board retainer fe
than ten months after the annual retainer date. G

election to the Board. 400 shares of common sto¢

award restricted stock and impose whatever con
Compensation and Organization Commiltee geng
employee director on the date of the annual retai
granted as the annual board retainer fee, is forfeita

the shares granted on the first, second and third ant

Plan for Non-Employee Directors expressly states,
directors and to solidify the common interest of th
common stock. Where the primary purpose of th
qualified individuals as directors of the Company.
director, with vesting occurring over a three-year p

% of his or her annual board retainer fee in the form of
value of the stock on the annual retainer date. A portion of
e under the plan will be forfeited if the director serves less
enerally, new non-employee directors receive, upon initial
ck. The Compensation and Organization Committee may
ditions to vesting it determines to be appropriate. The
rally awards 600 shares of restricted stock to each non-
her date. Stock granted under the plan, other than shares
ble until earned out. Shares vest at the rate of one-third of
iversary dates of cach grant. As the 2004 Equity Incentive
1s purpose is two-fold: To attract and retain non-employee
¢ directors and shareholders in enhancing the value of our
e retainer fees paid to each of our directors is to attract
the annual grant of 600 shares of restricted stock to each
eriod, is intended to not only encourage retention of those

qualified individuals as directors but, also, to increag
more fully aligned with those of our shareholders.

e annually the degree to which each director’s interests are

Non-qualified options to purchase shares of com
exercise price not less than 100% of the fair market
expire at the times and on the terms established by ¢
stock unils may be issued to non-employee dirg
Compensation and Organization Committee, excep
equal to one share of our common stock on the g
director will be entitled to receive from us an amo
common stock. No options or stock units have beer

mon stock may be granted to non-employee directors at an
alue on the date of grant, Options become exercisable and
he Compensation and Organization Committee. Awards of
rctors on the terms and conditions established by the
t that each restricted stock unit will initially have a value
rant date. Upon vesting of a stock unit, a non-employee
unt equal to the then fair market value of a share of our
granted under this plan.

The Board expects to continue to emphasize re
qualified stock options through the award of 600 sh
consistent with our philosophy to emphasize perforn
of stock options for long-term incentives.

stricted stock awards (o non-employee directors over non-
ares of restricted stock annually to each director. This is
pance-based restricted stock awards for employees instead

William A. Peck, M.D, and Susan S. Elliott 1
September 19, 2006, in recognition of their respecti
approved the acceleration of the vesting dates for 1.9
of stock held by each of Dr. Peck and Ms. Elliott td
shares of restricted stock were immediately distribu
option grants will be excrcisable until August 31, 20

resigned from our Board effective August 30, 2006. On
ve contributions to the Company, the Board of Directors
45 shares of restricted stock and for options for 500 shares
} the effective date of their retirement. These accelerated
ted to Dr. Peck and Ms. Elliott. Each of the accelerated
N8.

Deferred Compensation Option Plan for No
Westbrook, O’Hara and Kruszewski. have elected to

-Employee Directors. Three current directors, Messrs.
participate in the Deferred Compensation Option Plan for
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Non-Employee Directors. Upon election to the Board, a director may, at his or her election, defer $5,000 to
$10,000 of Board meeting and committee meeting fees annually for a period not to exceed four years. In
exchange, the director is entitled to receive at retirement, a retirement benefit payment payable over 15 years
following his or her retirement. The amount of the retirement benefit is a function of the amount of
compensation deferred and certain actuarial factors. Mr. Westbrook has completed his deferrals.

During his service as a non-employee director on the Board, and prior to joining us as President and Chief
Executive Officer on September 15, 2003, Mr. O’Hara elected to participate in the Deferred Compensation
Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors and defer meeting fees for a four-year period. Upon becoming
employed by us, he was no longer a non-employee director receiving meeting fees, and was no longer eligible to
defer for a fourth and final year. As a consequence, Mr. O’Hara’s retirement benefit under the plan will be
reduced to reflect the fact that all of his elected deferrals could not be made. His original benefit amount will be
reduced to a pro-rated benefit amount per month of approximately $2,690, payable at age 70. A benefit amount
payable prior to age 70 is dependent upon Mr. O’Hara’s age at termination, and his vested percentage at
termination.

Mr. Kruszewski had also elected to participate in the plan and defer meeting fees for a four-year period.
After the first year of deferral, he decided not to continue to defer meeting fees. As a result, Mr. Kruszewski's
retirement benefit under the plan will be reduced to reflect that fact. His original benefit amount will be reduced
to a pro-rated benefit amount per month of approximately $1,220, payable at age 70. A benefit amount payable
prior to age 70 is dependent upon Mr. Kruszewski’s age at termination, and his vested percentage at
termination.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial ¢

Dwners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters
Equity Compensation Plan Information

The foltowing table provides information as of the fi
of common stock that may be issued under our exis

scal year ended January 27, 2007, with respect to the shares
ting equity compensation plans:

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for
Future Issuance Under Equity
Compensation Plans
(Excluding Securities
Reflected in Column (a})
(c)

Number of Securities
to be Issued upon
Exercise of
Outstanding
Options,
Warrants and Rights
{a}

Weighted- Average
Exercise Price of
Outstanding
Options,
Wartants and Rights
(b}

Equity compensation plans approved by security holders!

$20.39 303,608

381,850

Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders

200,000 2358

Total

581,850 $21.49 303,608

Includes stock options granted under the 19
terminated: the 1994 Performance Plan and

may be granted under any of these plans folioy
Performance Plan {238,881 shares available fo
and stock units may also be issued under the
Directors (64,727 shares available for issuang
units, and stock purchased in lieu of retaine
options. No stock options have been granted
Directors. All of these plans are shareholder;

On September 15, 2003, we made three one-ti
of 200,000 shares as an inducement to accept
One grant for 100,000 stock options at an exe
terms to the 1999 Performance Plan. Two a
50,000 shares each were to vest and become e
on the New York Stock Exchange being at le
per share, during any period of five consecuti
The second stock option grant of 50,000 share
period of five consecutive trading days when ¢
at $25 or more per share. The third stock optig
and Organization Committee on January 27,
exercisable at $30 per share. No other terms g
The amendment was reported on a Form 8-K
from the date of grant. The option grants we
fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003,

(H

2)

On January 1, 1991, we established the Angelica
employees. Our Chief Executive Officer administey
of 3,000 shares of cur common stock per fiscal year
Officer, is eligible to receive awards under the Pla
President of any subsidiary or operating division. (J
or amend the Plan at any time.

B9 Performance Plan and the following plans which have
he 1994 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan. No awards
ving their termination. Of the shares in column (c), the 1999
I issuance at January 27, 2007) provides that restricted stock
lan; and the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee
e at January 27, 2007) provides that restricted stock, stock
I may also be issued under the plan, in addition to stock
under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee
approved plans.

me grants of stock options to Stephen M. O’Hara for a total
employment as our President and Chiefl Executive Officer.
rcise price of $19.66 was granted under substantially similar
dditional employment-inducement stock option grants of
kercisable only upon the closing price of our common stock
hst, for the respective options, $25.00 per share, and $30.00
ve trading days during Mr. O’Hara’s term of employment.
5 vested and became exercisable on July 7, 2004, following a
ur common stock on the New York Stock Exchange closed
n grant of 50,000 shares was amended by the Compensation
2005, so that the options vested and became immediately
f the stock option agreement or the options were modified.
filed February 2, 2005. Each option has a term of ten years
re filed as exhibits 10.3, 10.4 and 10.5 to the Form 10-Q for

Corporation Stock Award Plan in order to recognize key
s the Stock Award Plan and may award up to an aggregate
under the Plan. Any employee, except our Chief Executive
h, upon nomination by our Chief Executive Officer, or the
ur Board of Directors may, in its sole discretion, terminate
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STOCK OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

The table below lists those persons known by us to own, directly or indirectly, more than five percent of the
outstanding shares of our common stock, as reported to the Securities and Exchange Commission by the
beneficial owner(s) in their most recent Schedule 13D, Form 13F, or Schedule 13G filing as of February 14, 2007.

Beneficial Ownership of Our Common Stock

Shares of
Common Stock

Name and Address of Beneficially % of
Beneficial Owner Owned Class
Steel Partners I1, L. e eeeeees s et es e 1,847,250 19.46%

590 Madison Avenue, 32nd Floor
New York, NY 10022

Pirate Capital LLC@ ..ot eeeeeeeeesereves e rasessseseesessesssss s s s e 1,215,147 12.80%
200 Connecticut Avenue, 4th Floor
Norwalk, CT 06854

T. Rowe Price Associates, INC. Yoo oot eves s sas e s ee s sse e renas 893,000 9.40%
100 E. Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

Rutabaga Capital Management™ ... s 687,505 7.24%
64 Broad Street, 3rd Floor
Boston, MA 02109

Dimensional Fund Advisors, INC.C) .o e s e 613,066 6.46%
1299 Ocean Avenue
Santa Monica, CA 90401

(1)

2

()

)

(5)

According to a Form 13F dated February 13, 2007, filed by Warren G. Lichtenstein, and a 13D Amendment No. 13 dated September 1,
2006, filed by Steel Partners II, L.P., Steel Partners, L.L.C., Warren G. Lichtenstein, James Henderson, and John Quicke, Steel
Partners Il. L.P. beneficially owns 1847250 shares. Mr. Lichtenstein reported that he is the sole executive officer and managing
member of Steel Partners, L.L.C., the general partner of Steel Partners 11, L.P. Mr. Lichtenstein reported that by virtue of his position
with Steel Partners II, L.P., he has shared voting and dispositive power over all of the 1,847,250 shares beneficially owned by Steel
Partners II, L.P.

According to a Form 13F dated February 14, 2007, filed by Thomas R. Hudson, Jr., and a Form 4 dated October 6, 2006, filed by Pirate
Capital LLC and Thomas R. Hudson, Jr., Pirate Capital LLC beneficially owns 1,215,147 shares, all of which may also be deemed to
be beneficially owned by Thomas R. Hudson, Jr., the sole owner and managing member of Pirate Capital LLC. Pirate Capital LLC
reported that as general partner of Jolly Roger Fund LP and by virtue of an agreement between it and Jolly Roger Offshore Fund
Ltd., it has the power to vote or direct the voting, and to dispose or direct the disposition of, all of the shares owned by Jolty Roger
Fund LP and all of the shares held by Jolly Roger Offshore Fund LTD. Pirate Capital LLC and Mr. Hudson reported that in the
aggregate, they are deemed to have sole voting and shared dispositive power with respect to all 1,215,147 shares.

According to a Schedule 13G Amendment 1 dated February 14,2007, filed by T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. {Price Associates) and T.
Rowe Price Small-Cap Stock Fund, Inc., Price Associates and T. Rowe Price Small-Cap Stock Fund, Inc. beneficially own $93,000
shares. Price Associates reported that it has sole voting power with respect to 113,300 shares, and sole dispositive power with respect
to all 893,000 shares. Price Associates reported that these shares are owned by various individual and institutional investors, including
the T. Rowe Price Small-Cap Stock Fund, Inc., (which was reported to beneficially own 700,000 shares, representing 7.3% of the
shares outstanding, and have sole voting power with respect to all 700,000 shares), to which Price Associates serves as investment
advisor with power to direct investments and/or to vote the shares. Price Associates reported that it is deemed to be a beneficial owner
of such shares, but expressly disclaims that it is, in fact, the beneficial owner of such shares.

According to a Schedule 13G dated January 24, 2007, filed by Rutabaga Capital Management, Rutabaga Capital Management
beneficially owns 687,505 shares, and has sole voting power with respect to 228,300 shares; shared voting power with respect to
459,205 shares; and sole dispositive power with respect to all 687,505 shares.

According to a Schedule 13G dated February 1, 2007, filed by Dimensional Fund Advisors LP (Dimensional), Dimensional
beneficially owns 613,066 shares, with sole voting and dispositive power with respect to all 613,066 shares. Dimensional, formerly
Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc., reported that it furnishes investment advice to four investment companies and serves as investment
manager to certain other commingled group trusts and s¢parate accounts, collectively referred to as the “Funds.” Dimensional
reported that in its role as investment advisor or manager, it may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the shares held by the
Funds, but that all shares reported are owned by the Funds and Dimensional disclaims beneficial ownership of all such shares.
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STOCK OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT

The table below shows the number of shares of comm

10n stock beneficially owned as of January 27, 2007, by each

director, each executive officer listed in the Summary Compensation Table, and all directors and executive

officers as a group. As of January 27, 2007, each dir
than one percent, except for Mr. O’Hara, who own
owned 6.32% of the Company’s common stock. All
days after January 27, 2007.

Name of Beneficial Owner

Steven L. Frey o
James R. Henderson ......cc.ooocvvviivvceennsscenniensnnrernesvnnnes

Don W, HUbble ... rreerer s rveeee e

Ronald J. Kruszewskl ......ocoooiiee e

Charles W. Mueller ...t
Stephen M., O'HATA....ccoireemrr e e
Johnr F. QuicKe e

John S, Olbrych ..ocooeviiiiiec s
Ronald N. RINGr ...
James W. Shaffer........coc v
David A. Van Vet el
Kelvin R. Westbrook ........cccceicvvcirciiecienccre s e

All executive officers and directors as a group (15 persons} ...

(1) Except as otherwise indicated, each individual h
beside his or her name.

ector and executive officer named beneficially owned less
ed 3.06%. The directors and executive officers as a group
percentages include options that are exercisable within 60

Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Ownership

Obtainable
through
Stock Option
Owned! V2 Exercise! Total

................. 243214 58,000 82,321
49611 — 49,611
................. 12,031 — 12,031
19,9259 11,500 31425
92,040(4X7®) 205,100 297,140
................. 3,603 — 3,603
................. 23,4804(8) 41,000 64,489
................ 9,834 4,100 13,934
272,190 351,200 623,390

as sole voting and dispositive power over the shares listed

(2) Includes 1,800 shares for Mr. Hubble, 2,200 shartes for Mr. Kruszewski, 3,000 shares for Mr. Mueller, 700

shares for Mr. O’Hara, 1,600 shares for Dr. Rine

r, and 2,500 shares for Mr. Westbrook which were granted

pursuant to the 1994 Non-Employvee Directors Stock Plan and/or the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-

Employee Directors. With respect to these sha
current dispositive power except for 600 shares
1,800 shares held by Mr. Mueller, 700 shares hel

res, the named directors have sole voting power and no
held by Mr. Hubble, 866 shares held by Mr. Kruszewski,
( by Mr. O’Hara, 334 shares held by Dr. Riner, and 1,300

shares held by Mr. Westbrook for which they have sole voting and dispositive power.
(3) Includes only those stock options exercisable within 60 days after January 27, 2007.
(4) Includes restricted stock awarded under the Company’s long-term incentive program since its inception on

February 1, 2004, through the 2006 awards, as follows: Mr. Frey, 20,441 shares; Mr. O’Hara, 69,428 shares;
and Mr. Shaffer, 19,097 shares. Such numbers inglude shares issued in 2004 which were forfeited effective
January 28, 2007, because the performance goal§ associated with those awards were not achieved. Shares

were forfeited as follows: Mr. Frey, 4,200 shares;

Mr. O’Hara, 13,800 shares; and Mr. Shaffer, 3,750 shares.

All restricted shares may be earned in whole or{in part based upon performance criteria.
(5) Mr. Hubble disclaims beneficial ownership of 5,500 shares included above which are held by his wife.

{6) Mr. Mueller disclaims beneficial ownership of |
living trust.

0,925 shares included above which are held by his wife’s

{7} Includes 3,000 restricted shares (all of which have vested) awarded to Mr. O’Hara on September 15, 2003,

as an inducement to employment.

(8) Includes 10,501 shares held by Mr. O’Hara, and 1
fund of our 401(k) plan.

170 shares held by Mr. Shaffer, held in the company stock
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

Review and Approval of Related Party Transactions.

We review all relationships and transactions in which the Company and our directors and executive officers or
their immediate family members are participants to determine whether such persons have a direct or indirect
material interest. The Company’s legal staff is primarily responsible for the development and implementation of
processes and controls to obtain information from the directors and executive officers with respect to related
party transacttons and for determining, based on the particular facts and circumstances, whether the Company
or a related party has a direct or indirect material interest in the transaction. In addition, our Compensation and
Organization Committee is responsible for reviewing, approving and ratifying all related party transactions
required to be reported in the Company’s proxy statement and/or Form 10-K, as the case may be. In cases where
a member of our Compensation and Organization Committee participated in a related party transaction, the
approval of the full Board of Directors is required. Our Compensation and Organization Committee reviews
any transaction in which the Company is a participant, and in which

* an executive officer, director, current nominee for director, or any of any such person’s immediate family
or household members had or will have a direct or indirect material interest; and

¢ in which the amount involved exceeds $120,000.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Audit Fees

The information set forth below summarizes the fees paid to Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and their respective affiliates, our independent registered public accountants,
during the fiscal years ended January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2000:

Fiscal Year Ended Fiscal Year Ended

January 27, 2007 January 28, 2006
AUdit Fees! ..o eeecee s $632.909 $578,540
Audit-Related Fees®) e 3,965 63,690

TAX S ittt — —
AL Other FEes ..ot ca s s — —

(1) Audil fees consist of professional and service fees billed for the audit of cur annual consolidated financial
statements, the reviews of our interim consolidated financial statements included in our quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q, and the audit of our assessment and effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting
under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(2) Audit-related fees consist of fees billed for professional services related to various other attest services and
assistance with and review of documents filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

Auditor Services Preapproval Policy

The Audit Committee pre-approves all fees and services provided by Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member firms
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, and their respective affiliates. Our Audit Committee has adopted pre-approval
policies and procedures for non-audit services, and 100% of all services disclosed above for the fiscal years
ended January 27, 2007, and January 28, 2006, were pre-approved by our Audit Committee and were provided
pursuant to such policies and procedures.
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Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedulés

PART IV

(a) Document List

1. Financial Statements

The following financial statements are attached hereto and incorporated by reference

in Item 8 above:

(i) Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

(i1) Consolidated Statements of Income - Years ended January 27, 2007, January 28,

2006 and January 29, 2005

(iii) Consolidated Balance Sheets - January

(iv) Consolidated Statements of Shareholde
January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005

P7, 2007 and January 28, 2006

(v) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Years ended January 27, 2007, January

28, 2006 and January 29, 2005

(vi) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedule

{i) Schedule 11 - Valuation and Qualifying

January 27, 2007

Accounts - For the Three Years Ended

All other schedules are not submitted beeause they are not applicable or not
required or because the information is included in the financial statements or

notes thereto.

3. Exhibits

See Exhibit Index for a list of all management contracts, compensatory plans and
arrangements required by this item {Exhibit Nos. 10.1 through 10.36) and all other
exhibits filed or incorporated by reference as|a part of this report.

(b) See Exhibit Index.
(c) See Item 15(a) 2 above.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Angelica Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries (the
“Company”’) as of January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income,
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January 27, 2007. Qur audits
also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and
financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial
position of Angelica Corporation and subsidiaries as of January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January 27, 2007, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion,
such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of January 27,
2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated April 11, 2007 expressed an
unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting,

s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

St. Louis, Missouri
April 11, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended January 27, January 28, January 29,
{Drollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 207 2006 2005
Continuing operations:

Revenues $ 425,735 $ 418,357 $ 308,034

Cost of services (363.800) (364.300) (259,265)
Gross profit 61,935 54,057 48,769

Selling, general and administrative expenses (51.306) (50,092) (37,721)

Amortization of other acquired assets (4.281) (4,036) (906)

Other operating income, net 2,987 6,384 1,743
Income from operations 9,335 6,313 11,885

Interest expense (9.412) (7,198) {1.356)

Non-operating income, net 2,424 1,613 2,659
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 2,347 728 13,188
Income tax benefit (provision) 1.286 1,591 (2,440)
Income from continuing operations 3,633 2319 10,748
Discontinued operations:

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax benefit of $0,

$835 and $1,003 — (1.286) (1,369)
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax
(provision) benefit of $0, ($218), and $2,257 — {785) {3.018)

Loss from discontinued operations — (2,071) (4.387)
Net income $ 3633 $ 248 $ 6361
Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Income from continuing operations $ 040 $ 026 $ 1.20

Loss from discontinued operations — (0.23) (0.49)
Net income $ 040 $ 003 $§ 071
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Income from continuing operations $ 039 $§ 0325 $ 1.18

Loss from discontinued operations — (0.22) (0.48)
Net income $ 039 $ 003 $§ 070

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the ¢
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

January 27, January 28,
(Dollars in thousands) 200¥ 2006
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,254 $ 4,377
Receivables, net 56,874 58,151
Linens in service 50,902 43,785
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,019 3,602
Total Current Assets 118,049 109,915
Property and Equipment:
Land 7,187 7,726
Buildings and leasehold improvements 54,322 58,431
Machinery and equipment 141,074 135,940
Capitalized leased equipment 653 830
203,236 202,927
Less - accumulated depreciation 106,780 96,634
Total Property and Equipment 96,456 106,293
Other:
Goodwill 49,259 49,259
Other acquired assets 38,108 42,470
Cash surrender value of life insurance 9,664 1,941
Deferred income taxes 19,035 15,389
Miscellaneous 5,734 6,161
Total Other Assets 121,800 115,220
Total Assets $336,305 $331,428
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt b 96 319
Life insurance policy loans 8,208 —
Accounts payable 32,867 35,877
Accrued wages and other compensation 8,961 8,338
Deferred compensation and pension Liabilities 1,693 2977
Deferred income taxes 4961 3,321
Other accrued liabilities 29,392 30,586
Total Current Liabilities 86,268 81,418
Long-Term Debt, less current maturities 85,300 85,096
Other:
Deferred compensation and pension liabilities 14,623 14,685
Other long-term liabilities 2,568 681
Total Other Liabilities 17,191 15,366
Shareholders’ Equity:
Common Stock, $1 par value, authorized 20,000,000 shares, issued: 9,518,688 and 9519 9,472
9,471,538 shares
Capital surplus 7,174 7,189
Retained earnings 140,277 140,805
Accumulated other comprehensive loss {(4,839) (2,553}
Unamortized restricted stock — (2,841)
Common Stock in treasury, at cost: 296,419 and 169,415 shares (4,585) (2,524)
Total Shareholders’ Equity 147,546 149,548
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $336,305 $331,428

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended Januar}l' 27, January 28, Jannar§ 29,
(Dollars in thousanrds, except per share amounts) 200 2006 200
COMMON STOCK ($1 PAR VALUE)
Balance at beginning of year $§ 9472 $ 9472 § 9472
Common stock issued 47 —_ ——
Balance at end of year $ 9519 $ 9472 $ 9472
CAPITAL SURPLUS
Balance beginning of year 3 7189 $ 5336 $ 4748
SFAS 123(R) cumulative effect adjustment (533) — —
Tax benefit of stock options exercised — 1.031 536
Stock-based compensation expense 217 — 52
Common stock issued 573 — —
Treasury stock reissued (272) 822 —
Balance end of year $ 7.174 $ 7.189 $ 57336
RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance beginning of year $140.805 $144.621 $142 341
Net income 3,633 248 6,361
Cash dividends (per share: 2006-$.44: 2005-$.44;
2004-$.44) {4.161) {4,064) {3.,950)
Treasury stock reissued — — (131)
Balance end of year $140,277 $140.805 $144,621
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Balance beginning of year $ (2,553) $ (1,337 $ (1,062)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap (61) 110 156
Change in fair value of natural gas derivative (2.301) (607) —
SFAS 158 transition adjustment (345) — —
Other changes during year 421 (719) (431)
Balance end of year $ (4.839) $ (2,553) $ (1,337)
UNAMORTIZED RESTRICTED STOCK
Balance beginning of year $ (2.841) $ (1.007) $  (210)
SFAS 123(R) cumulative effect adjustment 2.841 — —
Treasury stock reissued — (2.474) (1.422)
Amortization expense — 640 625
Balance end of year 3 - $ (2.841) 3 (1,007
COMMON STOCK IN TREASURY, AT COST
Balance beginning of year $ (2.524) $ (5,729) % (8,629)
SFAS 123(R) cumnulative effect adjustment (2,308) — —
Treasury stock reissued 247 3.205 2,900
Balance end of year $ (4,585) $ (2524) $ (5.729)
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY, END OF YEAR $147,546 $149,548 $151.356
Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Net income $ 3.633 $ 248 $ 6361
Change in fair value of interest rate swap, net of tax:
Unrealized gains (losses) deferred during year 32 96 (61)
Realized (gains) losses reclassified to net income during year (93) 14 217
Change in fair value of natural gas derivative, net of tax:
Unrealized losses deferred during year (4.660) (607) —
Realized losses reclassified to net income during year 2,359 — —
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax 421 {719) (427)
Other changes — — (4
Total Comprehensive Income (Loss) $ Le92 $ (968) $ 6,086

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the ¢

F-4

pnsolidated financial statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

For Years Ended Januar!" 27, January 28, January 29,
(Dollars in thousands) 200 2006 200,
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income from continuing operations 3 3633 $ 2319 $ 10,748
Non-cash items included in income from continuing operations:
Depreciation 15,143 14,865 11,664
Amortization 4498 4,677 1,530
Deferred income taxes (406) (1,591) (4,608)
Cash surrender value of life insurance (1,423) {693) (849)
Gain on sale of assets (3.409) {6.190) (3.021)
Change in working capital components of continuing operations, net
of businesses acquired/disposed of:
Receivables, net {551) (8.874) (4,737)
Linens in service (7,520} (3,952) 33
Prepaid expenses and other current assets {754} 1,763 (266)
Accounts payable (2,353) 16,311 2,700
Compensation and other accruals (907) 2,209 71
Income taxes (990) 1,126 4,333
Other, net (792} (1,532) (84)
Net cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations 4,169 20,438 17,514
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for property and equipment (8.001) (18,377) (14,977)
Cost of businesses and assets acquired —_ (52,930) (62.431)
Disposals of assets 8,010 9,481 5127
Life insurance premiums paid, net (265) (1,048) 101
Net cash used in investing activities of continuing operations (256) (62,874) (72,180)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of long-term debt (115,019) (223,015) (99,745)
Borrowings of long-term debt 115,000 240,200 147,600
Repayments of life insurance policy loans {7,801) (24,040) —
Borrowings from life insurance policy loans 9.580 53,216 —
Debt issuance costs (48) (1,466) (416)
Dividends paid {4,161) {4.064) (3,950
Stock options exercised 623 1,553 1,347
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities of continuing operations {1,820) 42,384 44,836
CASH FLOWS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating cash flows (210} 9135 (1,184)
Investing cash flows — 2,588 0,846
Financing cash flows — — (9%)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,877 3,451 (1,262)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,377 926 2,188
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ¥ 6254 $ 4377 926
Supplemental cash flow information:
Income taxes paid (refunded) $ 109 £ (606) $ (74D
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized P 8974 $ 6246 $ 1.135
Supplemental disclosures of noncash investing and financing activities:
Holdback of cost of businesses and assets acquired $ - 3 106 $ 4563
Purchases of property and equipment included in accounts payable 3 415 $ 1057 $ —
Life insurance death benefit proceeds used to repay life insurance
policy loans 3 306 $ 1,052 b3 —_
Escrow related to assets disposed $ — § 1,100 $ —
Long-term note reccivable from sale of Life Uniform 3 — 3 — $ 3.014
Capilal lease obligations for new equipment 3 - 3 — $ 830

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

Fiscal Year

POLICIES

In February 2004, the Company changed the terminalogy of how it refers to its fiscal year, although the actual

fiscal year did not change. Instead of referring to the §
by the calendar year in which it ends, the fiscal period

2- or 53-week periad ending the last Saturday in January
is now called by the calendar year containing the first 11

months of the fiscal year. This change in terminology [has been applied retroactively to all periods presented in

this report.

Fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004 ended January 27, 2007. January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005, respectively.

Nature of Operations

The Company has one reportable segment that provides textile rental and linen management services
principally to healthcare institutions, and to a limited |extent to hotels, motels and restaurants, in or near major
metropolitan areas in the United States. Until July 31, 2004, the Company also operated the Life Uniform
national chain of retail healthcare uniform and shoe stores primarily for nurses and other healthcare
professionals with a fully-integrated catalogue and g-commerce operation. As discussed in Note 6, the Life
Uniform segment is reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented in this report.

Principles of Consolidation
All subsidiaries are wholly-owned and are included

in the consolidated financial statements. All significant

intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized at the time the service is provided to the customer. Volume-based rebates paid to
customers are recorded as a reduction of revenues at the time the related revenue is earned. The Company
excludes sales, use, value added and excise taxes from revenues on a net reporting basis.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in prior years have been reclassified

Use of Estimates

to conform to current vear presentation.

These consolidated financial statements have been prgpared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, which require the use of certain estimates by management in
determining the Company’s assets, liabilities, reventies and expenses. Actual results may vary from these

estimates.
Cash Equivalents
The Company considers short-term, highly-liguid inve

than three months) as cash equivalents.

Receivables, net

stments (securities with an original maturity date of less

Receivables are stated at their net realizable value. The Company provides a reserve for doubtful accounts that
is based upon historical collection information, spegific reserves for known troubled accounts, and other

currently available information. At January 27, 2007 ar
$848.000 and $994,000, respectively.

Linens in Service
Linens in service are stated at depreciated cost. The (

service on an ongoing basis. In order to satisfy its initi

i

d January 28, 2006, the reserve for doubtful accounts was

fompany reviews the amortization period of its linens in
ative to provide customers with 100% order fill rates the
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

Company purchased a significant amount of additional linens in fiscal 2006, which results in linens being washed
less often and therefore lasting longer. As a result, the Company determined that the actual useful life of its
linens was longer than the estimated useful life previously used for amortization purposes in its financial
statements. Effective April 30, 2006, the first day of its 2006 second fiscal quarter, the Company changed its
estimate of the average useful life from 60 weeks to 63 weeks to reflect the estimated period during which these
linens will remain in service. The effect of this change was to reduce fiscal 2006 linen amortization expense by
$1,605,000, increase fiscal 2006 net income by $966,000, increase fiscal 2006 basic income per share by $0.11, and
increase fiscal 2006 diluted income per share by $0.10.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Renewals and betterments are capitalized, while maintenance and
repairs that do not improve efficiency or extend economic life are expensed as incurred. Property and
equipment are depreciated over their expected useful lives (buildings and improvements - 10 to 40 years;
machinery and equipment - three to 20 years). Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method. Leasehold
improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the lesser of their useful lives or lease terms.
Amortization of assets recorded under capital lease obligations is included in depreciation expense.

Long-Lived Assets

The Company considers the possible impairment of long-lived assets, excluding goodwill, in its laundry service
centers whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, “Accounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,” the Company periodically (no less than annually)
assesses the carrying value of its long-lived assets by reviewing current and projected cash flows, and recognizes
impairment losses if it is determined that the carrying values are not recoverable.

Goodwill

Under SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwill recorded as of June 30, 2001 was no
longer amortized effective in fiscal 2002. Annually the Company tests goodwill for impairment as of the end of
the third quarter using a fair-value based analysis.

Other Acquired Assets
Other acquired assets, consisting of customer contracts and non-competition agreements, are being amortized
on the straight-line basis generally over periods of three to fifteen years.

Self-Insurance Programs

The Company is self-insured up to certain levels for workers’ compensation, general liability and vehicle
liability coverage after February 1, 1999. Provision for losses relating to these programs are recorded based on
estimates for claims incurred using actuarial analyses. The estimated liabilities for these programs recorded in
other accrued liabilities were $19,678,000 and $20,482,000 at January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006, respectively.
In addition, the Company is primarily self-insured for non-union employee medical coverage. The liability is
determined actuarially based on claims filed and an estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported. The
amounts included in other accrued liabilities for this liability at January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006 were
$1,364,000 and $1,272,000, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, ““Accounting for Income Taxes,”
which utilizes the asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred taxes are determined based on the
estimated future tax effects of differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities
given the provisions of the enacted tax laws.
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Share-Based Payments
The Company has various stock-based compensatior]
Based Payments.” Effective January 29, 2006, the fir
No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” which requires
instruments based on the grant date fair value of thg

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing
weighted average number of shares of Common Sto
is computed by dividing net income available to C
Common and Common equivalent shares outstandin

Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company accounts for derivative instruments

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as a
all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value and rg
earnings or other comprehensive income, and establi

relationships. The Company enters into derivative c

natural gas price fluctuations. The Company does ng

speculative purposes.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Bg

and Error Corrections,” SFAS No. 154 replaces APB

“Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financi
accounting for and reporting of a voluntary cha
retrospective application to prior periods’ financial s

impracticable to determine either the period-specific
including in net income of the period of the change

principle. SFAS No. 154 is effective for the Company’§

No. 154 had no impact on the Company’s consolidat

In June 2005, the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task 1

“Determining the Amortization Period for Leasch
Acquired in a Business Combination.” EITF 0]
improvements in operating leases that are either (a) pl
or near the beginning of the initial lease term o
improvements that are placed in service significantly a
lease term should be amortized over the shorter of th
lease periods and renewals that are deemed to be res
are purchased. Leasehold improvements acquired in
shorter of the useful life of the assets or a term tha
deemed to be reasonably assured at the date of acqui
purchased or acquired in reporting periods after Jun
material impact on the Company’s consolidated finar]

plans, which are described more fully in Note 2, ““‘Share-
5t day of its 2006 fiscal year, the Company adopted SFAS
recognition of compensation expense for awards of equity
yse awards.

net income available to Common shareholders by the
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share
mon shareholders by the weighted average number of
g using the treasury stock method.

in accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for
mended. This statement generally requires recognition of
cognition of the resulting gains or losses as adjustments to
shes criteria for designation and effectiveness of hedging
bntracts to manage its exposure 1o interest rate risk and
t hold any derivative financial instruments for trading or

ard (FASB} issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes
Opinion No. 20, ‘** Accounting Changes,” and SFAS No. 3,
1al Statements,” and changes the requirements for the
nge in accounting principle. This statement requires
tatements of changes in accounting principle, unless it is
effects or the cumulative effect of the change, instead of
the cumulative effect of changing to the new accounting
fiscal year ended January 27, 2007. The adoption of SFAS
ed financial statements.

Force (EITF) reached a consensus on Issue No. 05-6,
bld Improvements Purchased after Lease Inception or
5-6 addresses the amortization period for leasehold
aced in service significantly after and not contemplated at
r (b) acquired in a business combination. Leasehold
fter and not contemplated at or near the beginning of the
c useful life of the assets or a term that includes required
sonably assured at the date the leasehold improvements

a business combination should be amortized over the
t includes required lease periods and renewals that are
sition. This Issue was applied to leasehold improvements
e 29, 2005. The application of EITF 05-6 did not have a
cial statements.

In November 2005, the FASB issued Staff Position FAS 123(R)-3, “Transition Election Related to Accounting
for Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards.” FSP 123(R)-3 provides that companies may elect to use a
specified “short cut” method to calculate the pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb tax deficiencies

recognized subsequent to adopting the accounting r

uirements of SFAS 123(R), which is referred to as the
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APIC pool, assuming the company had been following the recognition provisions prescribed by SFAS 123, The
“short cut’” method is available to any company regardless of whether the company adopted SFAS [23(R) using
the modified prospective application or the modified retrospective application transition method or whether the
company has the ability to calculate the APIC pool in accordance with the guidance in SFAS 123(R). The
Company will elect the “short cut” method effective on the first day of its 2007 fiscal year.

In December 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153, “Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets.” SFAS No. 153
requires that exchanges of productive assets be accounied for at fair value unless fair value cannot be
reasonably determined or the transaction lacks commercial substance. The provisions of this statement are
effective for nonmonetary asset exchanges occurring in fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The
adoption of SFAS No. 153 did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments”
which amends SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” and SFAS No.
140, ** Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities.” SFAS No.
155 simplifies the accounting for certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments by allowing them
to be accounted for as a whole if the holder elects to account for the whole instrument on a fair value basis.
SFAS No. 155 also clarifies and amends certain other provisions of SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 140. SFAS No.
155 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending January 26, 2008. Earlier adoption is permitted, provided
the Company has not yet issued financial statements, including for interim periods, for that fiscal year. The
Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 155 to have a material impact on its consolidated financial
statements,

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes™ (FIN 48),
which clarifies the accounting for uncertainly in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in
accordance with SFAS No. 109, ““Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 provides guidance on the financial
stalement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48
also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosures, and transition. FIN 48 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending January 26, 2008. The
Company has not completed its analysis of the impact that adopting FIN 48 will have on its consolidated
financial statements.

In June 2006. the EITF reached a consensus on Issue No, (6-5, “Accounting for Purchases of Life
Insurance—Determining the Amount that Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin 85-
4. EITF 06-5 stipulates that the cash surrender value and any additional amounts provided by the contractual
terms of the insurance policy that are realizable at the balance sheet date should be considered in determining
the amount that could be realized under the life insurance policy. The consensus also provides additional
guidance for determining the amount to be realized, including the policy level for which the analysis should be
performed, amounts excluded and measurement criteria. Entities will have the option of applying the provisions
of EITF (6-5 as a cumulative effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or retrospectively to
all prior periods. EITF 06-5 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending January 26, 2008. The Company
does not expect adoption of EITF 06-5 will have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which establishes a
framework for measuring the fair value of assets and liabilities. This framework is intended to provide increased
consistency in how fair value determinations are made under various existing accounting standards which
permit, or in some cases require, estimates of fair market value. SFAS No. 157 also expands financial statement
disclosure requirements about a company’s use of fair value measurements, including the effect of such
measures on earnings. SFAS No. 157 is effective for the Company’s fiscal year ending January 31, 2009. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact SFAS No. 157 will have on its consolidated financial stalements.
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In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158,
Other Postretirement Plans,” which amends SFAS N
“Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and C
Termination Benefits,”” SFAS No. 106, “Employg
Pension” and SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Emplqg
Benefits.” SFAS No. 158 requires that employers r
defined benefit pension and other postretirement pl
component of other comprehensive income, net of t
arise during the period but are not recognized as cor
the Company adopted the recognition and disclosur
cumulative effect adjustment in the accompanying ¢
not have an effect on the Company’s Consolidated |
discussion of the effect of adopting SFAS No. 158
statement also requires that employers measure pl
financial statements beginning with the Company’s fi
measures its plan assets and obligations as of Januar,
this portion of SFAS No, 158 will have on its conso

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange

*Employers” Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
0. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pension,” SFAS No. 88,
brtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for
rs’ Accounting for Postretircment Benefits Other than
vers’ Disclosures about Pension and Other Postretirement
ccognize on a prospective basis the funded status of their
hns on their consolidated balance sheet and recognize as a
1x, the gains or losses and prior service costs or credits that
nponents of net periodic benetit cost. On January 27, 2007,
e provisions of SFAS No. 158, and has included the related
snsolidated balance sheet for fiscal 2006. SFAS No. 158 did
Balance Sheet at January 28, 2006. See Note 10 for further
on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The
an assets and obligations as of the date of their year-end
scal year ending January 31, 2009. The Company currently
iv 1. The Company has not yet determined the impact that
idated balance sheets.

Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108,

“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatempents when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year

Financiai Statements™ (SAB 108). SAB 108 provid
uncorrected misstatements should be considered wh
statements. SAB 108 requires registrants to qu
(“rollover”) and balance sheet (“iron curtain’} apg
misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative and
errors that had been previously considered immater

no restatement is required so long as management pi
and circumstances were considered. If prior years arg
in opening retained earnings as of the beginning of

Company’s fiscal year ended January 27, 2007. The
consolidated financial statements.

2. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company has various stock option and stock b

es interpretive guidance on how the effects of prior year
en quantifying misstatements in the current year financial
antify misstatements using both an income statement
sroach and evaluate whether either approach results in a
qualitative factors are considered. is material. If prior year
al now are considered material based on either approach,
roperly applied its previous approach and all relevant facts
not restated, the cumulative effect adjustment is recorded
the fiscal year of adoption. SAB 108 is effective for the
adoption of SAB 108 had no impact on the Company’s

ynus plans that provide for the granting of incentive stock

options, non-qualified stock options. restricted stgck and performance awards to certain employees and
directors. A total of 2,125.000 shares have been authorized to be issued under all such plans. Options and
awards have been granted at or above the fair market value at the date of grant, although certain plans allow for

awards to be granted at a price below fair market va

four years, and are exercisable not less than six montH

shares granted to non-employee directors generally

non-employee directors generally vest over one t

generally represent performance-contingent awards

certain earnings performance goals. with the exceptid

fiscal 2006 that vest over a ten year period upon the

Effective January 29. 2006. the first day of fiscal 2006,

ue. Options vest over periods ranging from six months to
s nor more than 10 years after the date of grant. Restricted
vest over one 1o three vears. Restricted shares granted to
o three years. Restricted shares granted to employees
Ihat vest at the end of three years upon the attainment of
n of certain retainer awards granted in the third quarter of
attainment of certain earnings performance goals.

the Company adopted Statement of Finuncial Accounting

Standards No. 123 (revised 2004) “Share-Based Payment” (SFAS 123(R)) using the madified prospective

method of adoption. which does not require restai

method. the Company is required to record compe

ement of prior periods. Under the modified prospective
nsation expense for all awards granted after the date of
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adoption and for the unvested portion of previously granted awards that remain outstanding at the date of
adoption, net of an estimate of expected forfeitures. Under SFAS 123(R), compensation expense is based on the
estimated fair values of stock options and restricted stock determined on the date of grant and is recognized
over the related vesling period, net of an estimate of expected forfeitures. For service only awards with graded
vesting, the Company has elected to recognize compensation cost on a straight-line basis over the requisite
service period. For performance-contingent restricted stock, if it is determined that the performance
contingency will not be satisfied, any previously recognized compensation expense is reversed in the period such
determination is made. As of January 17, 2006, the Board of Directors approved the accelerated vesting of
64,334 unvested stock options. The exercise price of these options was greater than the market price of the
underlying stock on the date of modification. By accelerating the vesting of these options, approximately
$173.000 of compensation expense was not incurred in fiscal year 2006, and $43,000 of compensation expense
will not be incurred in fiscal year 2007. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), the remaining balances of
unamortized restricted stock were netted against common stock, treasury stock, and capital surplus. The
adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during fiscal years 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $7.34,
$6.94, and $6.66, respectively. The Company estimates the fair value of its option awards on the date of grant
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The risk-free interest rate is based on external data while all other
assumptions are determined based on the Company’s historical experience with stock options. The following
assumptions were used for grants in fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Expected volatility 32.9% 31.4% 31.3%
Expected dividend yield 2.2% 3.8% 39%
Expected term (in years) 9-10 9-10 9-10
Risk-free interest rate 4.5% 4.0% 4.3%

A summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plans as of January 27, 2007, and changes during the
fiscal year then ended is presented in the table below:

Weighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Price Term (Years) Value
Outstanding at beginning of yzar 813,675 $21.77 6.1
Granted 75,000 23.44
Exercised (47,350) 13.18
Forfeited (132,475) 28.34
Expired (127,000) 20.38
Options outstanding at end of year 581,850 $21.49 6.4 $3,496,000
Options exercisable at end of year 505,350 $21.21 58 $3.267,000

The Company expects all stock options outstanding at January 27, 2007, to vest.
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Cash proceeds, tax benefits and intrinsic value relat
2005, and 2004 were as follows:

td 1o total stock options exercised during fiscal years 2006,

2006 2005 2004
Proceeds from stock options exercised $624.000 $1,733,000 $1,940,000
Tax benefits related to stock options exercised $ — $1.,031,000 $ 536,000
Intrinsic value of stock options exercised $487.,000 $2,120,000 $1.654,000

The Company did not realize a tax benefit related 1g
taxable income for the benefit to offset due to net ¢

The Company determines the fair value of its restrig
stock on the date of grant. Restricted stock activity

the exercise of stock options in fiscal 2006 as there was no
perating loss and tax credit carryovers.

ted stock awards based on the market price of its common
for the year ended January 27, 2007 was as follows:

Weighted
Average

Grant Date

Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at beginning of year 141,972 $25.64
Granted 227238 16.81
Vested (16,179) 20.87
Forfeited (56,762) 22.64
Nonvested at end of year 296,269 $19.70

The total fair value of restricted stock awards veste
$132,000, respectively. The Company generally iss

awards and stock option exercises. The Company w

sufficient treasury shares are not available.

Total compensation expense charged to income for
2005 and 2004 was $131,000, $411,000 and $581,000,

income taxes). The total compensation expense 1
recognized is currently expected to be a combined to

recognized over a weighted average period of 5.3

$2,119,000 of the Company’s expected future stock-b

stock option awards.

d during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $338,000, $216,000 and
pes shares from treasury stock to satisfy restricted stock
ill issue new shares to satisfy such awards and exercises if

all stock option and stock bonus plans during fiscal 2006,
respectively (net of $86,000, $256,000 and $83,000 related
elated to nonvested stock options and awards not yet
tal of approximately $2,627.000. This cost is expected to be
years. Restricted stock awards comprise approximately
ased compensation expense, with the remainder related to
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Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the Company measured compensation expense for stock-based
compensation plans using the intrinsic value-based method of accounting prescribed by Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees™ (APB 25}, and followed the disclosure-
only provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” as amended by SFAS No. 148,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure.” Accordingly, no compensation
expense was recognized for stock-based compensation plans other than for restricted stock and performance-
based awards. Had compensation expense for stock-based compensation plans for 2005 and 2004 been
determined consistent with SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net income and earnings per share would
approximate the following pro forma amounts:

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2005 2004
Net income:
As reported $ 248 $ 6,361
Add: stock-based employee compensation expense included in net income, net
of tax 411 581
Deduct: stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair-
value based method for all awards, net of tax {(1,603) (1,376)
Pro forma net (loss} income $ (944) $ 5.566
Basic earnings (loss) per share:
As reported $ 0.03 $ 071
Pro forma (0.10) 0.62
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
As reported $ 003 $ 070
Pro forma (0.10) 0.61

3. ACQUISITIONS

On March 21, 2005, the Company acquired one hundred percent of the issued and outstanding shares of
common stock and warrants of Royal Institutional Services, Inc. and its affiliate, The Surgi-Pack Corporation
(together, “Roval”). The total purchase price of $45,179,000, plus an additional $713,000 of related acquisition
costs, was paid in cash and was funded through long-term borrowings (see Note 9).

The assets acquired in the Royal acquisition included linens in service, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses
and deposits, and property and equipment. The intangible assets acquired totaled $38,883,000 for customer
contracts, restrictive covenants, and goodwill. Customer contracts and restrictive covenants will be amortized
over |5 years and 10 years, respectively. The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the net assets
acquired increased goodwill by $18,808,000 of which the entire amount is expected to provide an income tax
benefit. The results of operations of Royal have been included in the Company's consolidated financial
statements since the date of acquisition.

During fiscal 2004, the Company acquired the following businesses (“2004 Acquisitions™) for a total cost of
$66,237,000 which was paid primarily in cash:

* Duke University Health System laundry in Durham, North Carolina, an on-premise laundry facility
providing linen management services to the Duke University Health System (April 2004),

¢ the operations of United Linen Services d/b/a Golden State Services, a healthcare laundry services
company based in Sacramento and Turlock, California (December 2004),
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= the operations of two National Service Indusg
Dallas and Wichita Falls, Texas (January 200

» the Hempstead. New York operations of Tarf
(January 2005).

The assets acquired in the 2004 Acquisitions includ
equipment. The intangible assets acquired totaled
customer contracts and is being amortized over 15 y

totaled $2,373,000 and were f{or either a three or fiy

these intangible assets was 13.9 years. The excess
acquired increased goodwill by $21,646,000 of whic
benefit. The resulis of operations of the above ac
consolidated financial siatements since the dates of

The unaudited pro forma consolidated revenues for
and the 2004 Acquisitions had occurred at the begi
respectively. The unaudited pro forma consolidatg
$2,168,000 or $0.23 per diluted share for fiscal 2005
These pro forma amounts are not necessarily indica
had the purchases been made at the beginning of e:

4. NON-OPERATING INCOME, NET

In fiscal 2006, the Company recorded non-operating|
from the sale of real estate and a gain of $184.000 fy
policy, offset partially by a $281.000 loss related to

In fiscal 2005, the Company recorded non-operating
second cash distribution received in connection with
insurance poticies owned by the Company followin
affect the life insurance policies or their cash surreq
significant distributions from this liquidation. In ad
from the death benefit of a Company-owned life ing

In fiscal 2004, the Company recorded non-operating
from the sale of real estate of its former Miami, F|

ries d/b/a National Linen laundry services facilities based in
5), and

an ‘Textile Services, a healthcare taundry services company

ed accounts receivable, linens in service, and property and
$43,262,000. Approximately $19,243,000 was assigned to
pars. The restrictive covenants related to these transactions
re year term. The weighted average useful life assigned to
bf the purchase price over the fair value of the net assets
h the entire amount is expected to provide an income tax
quired companies have been included in the Company’s
acquisition.

fiscal years 2005 and 2004 as though the Royal acquisition

nning of each year totaled $425,148,000 and $418.996,600,

d income from continuing operations would have been
and $13,398,000 or $1.47 per diluted share for fiscal 2004.
tive of the results of operations that would have occurred
ach year.

income of $2.424 000, which included a gain of $1,666,000
rom the death benefit of a Company-owned life insurance
3 natural gas derivative (see Note 11).

r income of $1,613,000, which included $360,000 from the
the liquidation of the parent company of an issuer of life
g its demutualization in 2000. These distributions did not
der value. The Company does not anticipate any further
dition, the Company recognized a gain totaling $432,000
urance policy.

income of $2,659,000, which included a gain of $1,469,000
L laundry facility that closed in January 2000, and gains

totaling $610,000 for the excess of death benefits from Company-owned life insurance policies surrendered over

the cash value of the policies. In addition, the Comni

received in a bankruptcy settiement of a receivable

Non-operating income, net, also includes interest e

$884,000, $769,000, and $352,000 for fiscal 2006, 2003

pany realized $202,000 from the liquidation of securities
related to a former business.

hrned on invested cash balances and notes receivable of
5, and 2004, respectively.
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5. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes from continuing operations consisted of the following:

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004

Current:

Federal $ 870) § — $ 388

State (19) — 293

Foreign 8 — —
Deferred:

Federal 706 (360) 2,309

State (1,111) (1,231) (550)

$(1286)  $(1.591)  $ 2,440

Reconciliation between the statutory income tax rate and effective tax rate from continuing operations is
summarized below:

2006 2005 2004

Statutory rate 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
State tax, net of federal benefit (1.0) (38.3) 21
Effect of permanent items:

Cash surrender value and insurance benefits, net of expense (13.1) {85.7) (5.2)

Meals and entertainment 4.8 12.0 0.5

Tax contingency adjustment (13.2) 0.0 (6.2)

Valuation allowance 0.0 16.5 0.0

Adjustment to deferred taxes for reassessment of state effective tax rate  (27.2) 0.0 0.0

Other (7.8) 35 (0.8)
Effect of tax credits from employment programs (31.3) (160.6) (5.9)

(54.8)% (218.6)%  18.5%

The “adjustment to deferred taxes for reassessment of state effective tax rate” includes the impact of reversing
deferred tax assets and liabilities due to changes in expected state apportionment ratios and statutory rates in
jurisdictions where the Company files tax returns.
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Significant components of deferred tax assets and ljabilities were as follows:

{Dollars in thousands)

January 27, January 28,
2007 2006

Deferred tax assets:
Deferred compensation

$ 4386 $ 5720

Insurance reserves not yet deductible 7,515 9,314
Customer conlracts 1,793 1,877
Net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards 24,382 20,615
Valuation allowance {120) (120)
Other 6,312 4,410

44268 41,816

Deferred tax liabilities:

Property and equipment (11,835) (13,112)
Linens in service (15,263) (14,995)
Other (3,096) (1,641)

(30,194) (29,748)

Net deferred tax assets

$ 14,074 $ 12,068

Management has established accruals for tax contingencies for exposures associated with tax deductions and
return filing positions which may be challenged. The hltimate disposition of any of these items is not expected to
have a material impact on the Company’s financial ¢ondition, but may be material to the period of resolution.

The tax contingency accruals are reviewed quaf
circumstances. In fiscal 2004 the Company recogniz
completion of tax audits in the United States and Ca

terly and adjusted as necessary in light of changing
ed an $800.000 reduction in these reserves based on the
ada. In fiscal 2005 management determined an additional

$184,000 contingency reserve was required related to discontinued operations. In fiscal 2006, tax contingency
reserves of $308,000 were released as a discrete item due to the expiration of the related tax statute. Tax issues of
approximately $2,200,000 that have been reserved are expected to be resolved in fiscal 2007.

The Company has a federal net operating loss carryover of $36,551,000 which will expire beginning in 2025;
$3,017,000 in federal tax credit carryover which expires at various dates beginning in 2021 or have no expiration

date; $8,897,000 of state tax credit carryover whic

expires at various dates beginning in 2012 or have no

expiration date; and various other charitable contribution carryovers, tax credits and state net operating loss

Carryovers.

In assessing the adequacy of the deferred tax assets, the Company considers whether it is more likely than not

that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets wil

not be realized. The Company considers projected future

taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. A valuation allowance of $120,000 was

recorded in fiscal 2005 to the extent that management
not be realized.

In fiscal 2005, the Company recorded a tax benefit fro
income. This consists of a federal benefit of 34.0%;

believes that it is more likely than not that the benefit will

m discontinued operations of $617,000, or 22.9% of pretax
a state benefit of 6.5%; tax expense from other items of

1.2%, related to current year discontinued operations plus tax expense at 16.4% related to additional tax impact

of prior year discontinued operations.
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6. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On September 2, 2005, the Company sold customer contracts serviced by its Columbia, Illinois facility and
certain other assets related to the servicing of those contracts for $1,392,000 in cash. The Columbia facility,
which primarily served the St. Louis market area, had been unprofitable for several periods and in fiscal 2005
suffered the loss of a major customer. Due (o the limited potential to improve the profitability of the facility,
combined with its relative geographic isolation from the Company’s other facilities. the decision was made to
exit the St. Louis market, sell its customer contracts and related assets, and pursue a sale of the idle facility.

In the third quarter of 2005, the Company recorded both a goodwill writeoff of $860,000 associated with the
business of the Columbia facility and an asset impairment charge of $751,000 related to the facility’s real estate
and personal property. In January 2006, the real estate and personal property were sold for approximately
$1,480,000 in cash, resulting in an additional asset impairment charge of $38.000. In connection with the sale of
the Columbia facility’s assets, the Company recorded an after tax loss on disposal of $344,000 for the full year of
2005.

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the assets held for sale, cash flows, results of operations and loss on disposal
of the Columbia facility are segregated and reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented in this
report. As of January 28, 2006, there were no remaining assets of the Columbia facility that were held for sale.
Operating results for the Columbia facility are included in the Consolidated Statements of Income in net loss
from discontinued operations for all periods presented. The loss from operations in fiscal 2005 includes $543,000
in employee termination expenses. Results for the Columbia facility are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Revenues $ 5,058 $ 8,040
Loss before income taxes $(2,121) $ (637)
Income tax benefit 835 261
Net loss $(1,286) § (376)

During fiscal 2003, the Company recognized $441,000 in expense related to additional tax impact for the sale of
the retail business segment (discussed below) and other discontinued operations. This amount is included in the
Consolidated Statements of Income as net loss from disposal of discontinued operations.

In February 2004, the Company announced its decision to exit and discontinue its Life Uniform retail business
segment and actively market the segment for sale. The Company continued to operate the segment during the
period of negotiations with potential buyers. The Company completed the sale of Life Uniform to Healthcare
Uniform Company, Inc., an affiliate of Sun Capital Partners, effective July 31, 2004. The total sales price
amounted to $16,052,000, principally cash of $12,019,000 and an unsecured, long-term note receivable from
Healthcare Uniform Company with a face value of $4,019,000, plus the assumption of $5,732,000 of liabilities.
The note receivable was discounted to its estimated fair value of 75% of face value, reflecting the note’s
illiquidity and its subordinated status in the capital structure of Healthcare Uniform Company. Net assets of the
segment totaling $19,336,000 were sold, including 196 retail uniform and shoe stores, catalogue and e-commerce
operations and associated inventory, as well as working capital of 17 other stores that were not acquired. These
17 stores were immediately closed by the Company. The Company recorded a pretax loss on disposal of the
discontinued Life Uniform segment of $5,275,000 in fiscal 2004, reflecting the loss of $4,289,000 on the sale of
net assets of the segment and $986,000 of sale-related expenses.
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In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the financial positipn, cash flows, results of operations and loss on disposal of
the Life Uniform segment are segregated and reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented in
this report. Operating results for the Life Uniform jsegment are included in the Consolidated Statements of
Income as net loss from discontinued operations fof all periods presented. Results for the discontinued Life
Uniform segment are as follows:

{Dollars in thousands) 2004
Net retail sales $38,786
Loss before income taxes $(1,735)
Income tax benefit 742
Net loss 5 (993)

The pretax loss from discontinued operations in fiscal|2004 includes $1,499.000 of lease termination costs related
to the retail stores retained and closed by the Company.

Prior to fiscal year 2004, the Company recorded restructuring charges related to the closing of 27 related stores
and the liquidation of non-healthcare inventory in the Life Uniform segment. In fiscal 2004, the Company
reversed $434,000 of the original restructuring chagge due to favorable terminations of store leases. As of
January 29, 2005, all lease termination costs for the closed stores had been paid and there was no reserve
remaining. Activities related to the Life Uniform regtructuring charge are reflected in results of discontinued
operations for all periods presented in this report.
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7. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table reconciles weighted average shares outstanding to amounts used to calculate basic and

diluted earnings per share for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004:

{[Dollars and shares in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Net income available to Common shareholders:
Income from continuing operations $ 3633 $ 2,319 $10,748
Loss from operations of discontinued segment, net of tax — (1,286) (1,369)
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment, net of tax — (785) (3,018)
Net income $ 3,633 $ 248 $ 6,361
Weighted average shares:
Average shares outstanding 9,186 9,096 8,919
Effect of dilutive securities 46 179 206
Average shares outstanding, adjusted for dilutive effects 9,232 9,275 9,125
Earnings (loss) per share - basic:
Income from continuing operations § 040 § 026 $ 120
Loss from operations of discontinued segment — (0.14) (0.15)
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment — (0.09) (0.34)
Net income $ 040 $ 003 $ omn
Earnings (loss) per share - diluted:
Income from continuing operations $ 039 $§ 0325 $ 118
Loss from operations of discontinued segment — (0.14) (0.15)
Loss on disposal of discontinued segment — (0.08) (0.33)
Net income $ 039 $ 003 $ 070
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AL STATEMENTS (Continued)

8. GOODWILL AND OTHER ACQUIRED ASSE

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Ot}
goodwill impairment test at the end of the third qu
indication of impairment. The Company acquired
$18,847.000. During fiscal 2005, the Company acquire|
at $14,699,000, with a weighted average amortization
value of $7,079,000 and a weighted average amortizat
the following (dollars in thousands):

January 27, 2007

TS

ler intangible Assets,” the Company performed its annual
arters of fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 which resulted in no

goodwill from business combinations in fiscal 2005 of

d customer contracts of various laundry businesses valued

period of 14.8 years, and non-compete covenants with a

ion period of 9.8 years. Other acquired assets consisted of

Junuary 28, 2006

Gross Other Gross Other
Carrying Accumulated Acquired Carrying Accumulated Acquired
Amount Amortiziation Assels, net Amount Amortization Assets, net
Customer contracts $41.813 $(10,984) $30,829 $42,094 $ (8,290) $33.804
Non-compete covenants 11.089 (3.810) 7.279 11,089 (2.423) 8.666
Other acquired assets $52.902 $(14.794) $38.108 $53.183 $(10.113) $42 470

Aggregate amortization expense for fiscal years 200
$906,000, respectively. Other acquired assets are sc
corresponding annual amortization expense estimateg
thousands):

h, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $4,281,000, $4,036,000 and

heduled to be fully amortized by fiscal year 2021 with

d for each of the nexi five fiscal years as follows (dollars in

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

$4.173
3,820
3,511
3,045
3,039

9. LONG-TERM DEBT

The following table summarizes information with res

pect (o long-term debt for fiscal 2006 and 2005:

January 27, Junuary 28,
(Dollars in thousands) 2007 2006
Note to banks due November 30, 2010 $85,300 $85,000
Other long-term debt including obligations under capital leases 96 415
85,396 85.415
Less - current maturitics 96 319
$85,300 $85,096

The Company’s long-term bank borrowings are finang
loan agreement that matures on November 30, 2010.
at a floating rate equal to either (i} LIBOR plus a may
the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.50% or {b) the Prime
the Company’s ratio of “Funded Indebtedness™ to “]
may range from 2.0% t0 2.75%. The LIBOR interest t

ed through a $150,000,000 revolving credit facility under a
Wmounts borrowed under the credit facility bear interest
ein. or (ii) a Base Rale, defined as the higher of either (a)
Rate. The margin for the LIBOR rate option is based on
EBITDA,” as each is defined in the loan agreement, and
ate option may be selected for periods of 1 to 3 months, 6
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months or 12 months. The Company has fixed the interest rate on $10,000,000 of the credit facility borrowings
with an interest rate swap agreement that extends through May 2007.

As of January 27, 2007, there was $85,300,000 of outstanding debt under the credit facility, secured by a first lien
on all equipment, inventory, and accounts receivable, and certain real estate. Of this amount, $10,000,000 bears
interest at a fixed rate of 3.58% pursuant to the interest rate swap agreement plus the LIBOR margin under the
credit facility, which was 2.50% as of January 27, 2007. Of the remaining debt, $72,500,000 bore interest at
5.32% under LIBOR contacts, plus a margin {2.50% as of January 27, 2007), and $2,800,000 bore interest at
8.25%, the Prime Rate, as of January 27, 2007. Furthermore, the Company had $13,353,000 outstanding in
irrevocable letters of credil as of January 27, 2007, which reduced the amount available to borrow under the line
of credit to $18,920,000. These letters of credit are primarily issued to insurance carriers to secure the
Company’s ability to pay its self-insured workers’ compensation liabilities. They automatically renew annually
and may be amended from time to time based on collateral requirements of the carriers. The Company pays a
fee on the outstanding letters of credit and unused funds based on the ratio of “Funded Indebtedness™ to
“EBITDA’ described above. As of January 27, 2007, the fee on the outstanding letters of credit and unused
funds was 2.50% and 0.375%., respectively.

The Company is subject to certain financial covenants under its loan agreement. One of these covenants
requires that the Company maintain a minimum consolidated net worth of $120,920,000 plus an aggregate
amount equal to 50% of quarterly net income beginning with the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 {with no reduction
for net losses), and an asset coverage ratio of no less than 1 to 1. Other covenants require the Company to
maintain a minimum ratio of “EBITDA™ to “Fixed Charges’ of no less than 1.05 to 1, increasing to 1.15to 1
effective October 31, 2006, and a maximum ratio of “‘Funded Indebtedness” to “EBITDA” of no more than 4.0
to 1, decreasing to 3.5 to 1 effective January 31, 2010. An amendment to the loan agreement was executed on
July 28, 2006 that modified certain definitions related to the financial covenants. The Company is in compliance
with these loan covenants as of January 27, 2007.

In connection with the original execution and subsequent amendment of the loan agreement, the Company
incurred fees which are being amortized over the term of the loan. As of January 27, 2007, the remaining
unamortized balance included in other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheet was $1,530,000.

As of January 27, 2007, there was $30,650,000 of life insurance policy loans outstanding. The loans bore interest
at a fixed rate of 8% or variable rates ranging from 5.7% to 6.3%. The proceeds vpon surrender of the policies
will be reduced by the amount of any loans outstanding, unless repaid by the Company prior to that time. Of the
total amount outstanding as of January 27, 2007, approximately $8,298,000 is considered a current liability and
presented as such in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. The remainder is netted against cash surrender value of
life insurance in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of January 27, 2007.

The estimated fair value of the Company’s debt at January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006 approximates book
value since the interest rates on nearly all of the outstanding borrowings approximate current market rates.

Future minimum payments under long-term capital leases as of January 27, 2007 are $99,000 in fiscal year 2007,
including imputed interest payments of $3,000. The entire balance of the note to banks outstanding as of
January 27, 2007 matures in fiscal 2010.

On April 4,2007, an amendment to the loan agreement was executed to reduce the revolving credit facility from
$150,000,000 to $125,000,000 and to change the Company’s loan covenant requirement for “Funded
Indebtedness™ to “EBITDA”™ from a maximum ratio of no more than 4.0 to 1 to 3.5 to 1. In addition, the margin
for the LIBOR interest rate option under the loan agreement was modified by the amendment and now may
range from 1.5% to 2.0%. The provisions of the amendment were effective as of April 5, 2007.
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10. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Company has a non-contributory defined benefi

t pension plan covering primarily all salaried and hourly

administrative non-union personnel who had met participation requirements prior to September 1, 2004. The

benefit formula is based on years of service and com
pension plan is in accordance with the requirements d
The Company amended the pension plan, effective §
employee shall become a participant in the pension

On January 27, 2007, the Company adopted the recq
Statement requires the Company to recognize the fu
plan assets and the projected benefit obligations} o
Balance Sheet, with a corresponding adjustment to a
charge of $573.000 to adjust accumulated other ¢
unrecognized actuarial loss, which was previously n
Consolidated Balance Sheet as required by SFAS No
net periodic pension cost based on the Company’s hig
addition, actuarial gains and losses that arise in sub
pension cost in the same periods will be recognized
future gains and losses will be subsequently recogniz
amounts recognized in accumulated other compreher

The incremental effects of adopting the provisions of
Sheet at January 27, 2007 are presented in the follow

SFAS No. 158 at January 27, 2007, it would have
$2,701,000, pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No,
Company’s Consolidated Statement of Income for t

presented, and it will not impact the Company’s opel

pensation during employment. The funding policy of the
f the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.
eptember 1, 2004, to freeze participation in the plan. No
blan on or after that date.

bgnition and disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 158. The
nded status (i.e., the difference between the fair value of
f its pension plan in the January 27, 2007 Consolidated
ccumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax. The
omprehensive income at adoption represents the net
etted against the plan’s funded status in the Company’s
87. The actuarial loss will be subsequently recognized as
torical accounting policy for amortizing such amounts. In
sequent periods and are not recognized as net periodic
as a component of other comprehensive income. These
ed as net periodic pension cost on the same basis as the
isive income at adoption of SFAS No. 158.

SFAS No. 158 on the Company’s Consolidated Balance
ing table. Had the Company not been required to adopt
recognized an additional minimum pension liability of
87. The adoption of SFAS No. 158 had no effect on the
he year ended January 27, 2007, or for any prior period
ating results in future periods.

January 27, 2007

Prior to Effect of As

Adoption Adoption Reported
Noncurrent pension liability $ 4371 $573 $ 4944
Deferred income tax asset 19,165 228 19,393
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 4,494 345 4,839

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at Jz
$3,274,000 ($1,971,000 net of tax) that have not yet be

nuary 27, 2007, includes unrecognized actuarial losses of
en recognized in net periodic pension cost. The actuanal

loss included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and expected to be recognized in net periodic

pension cost during the fiscal year ending January 26,

2008 is $68,000 ($41.000 net of tax).
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The Company expects to contribute $2,585,000 to the pension plan in fiscal 2007. The funded status of the plan
at January 1, 2007 and January 1, 2006, and the net pension expense for 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

January 1,  January 1,

{Dollars in thousands) 2007 2006
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $23,214  $22,643
Service cost 300 421
Interest cost 1,239 1,259
Actuarial (gain) loss (1,101) 420
Benefits paid (1393) (1,529)
Benefit obligation at end of year 22,259 23,214
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 16,117 16,648
Contributions 1,195 508
Actual gain on plan assets 1,396 490
Benefits paid (1,393)  (1.529)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 17,315 16,117
Funded status at end of year $(4.944)  $(7,097)
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets:
Current liabilities $  —  $(1,302)
Noncurrent liabilities (4,944)  (4459)

$(4,944) $(5,761)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plan was $21,686,000 and $21,993,000 as of January 1, 2007
and January 1, 2006, respectively.

{Dollars in thousands) 2006 2008 2004

Pension expense:
Service cost $ 300 § 421 $ 526
Interest cost 1,239 1.259 1,269
Expected return on plan assets (1,288) (1,322) (1,406}
Plan curtailment — — 38
Amortization of prior service cost — 19 20
Recognized actuarial loss 67 — 95

Net pension expense $ 318 $ 377 $ 542

The Company’s discount rate assumption is determined annually as of the measurement date based upon
interest rates associated with long-term, high quality corporate bonds and U.S. Treasury securities and the
timing and amounts of estimated future benefil payments under the Company’s pension plan. The discount rate
assumption as of January 1, 2007, was calculated by the Company’s pension plan actuary using a yield curve
approach. Discount rate assumptions for all earlier dates presented herein were calculated using a corporate
adjusted duration-matched yield approach. The assumed rate of compensation increase reflects historical salary

F-23



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

growth information and the Company’s general expectation of future salary growth. The Company’s long-term,

on pension plan assets, and advice from the Comp

ny’s plan actuary and investment manager as to general

annual rate-of-return-on-assets assumption is determ£ned based on a combination of review of historical returns

expectations of long-term prospective returns on pla
plan for 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

assets. Actuarial assumptions for the Company’s pension

2006 2005 2004

Actuarial assumptions used in determining projected benefit obligation:

Discount rate 5.95% 5.50% 575%

Rate of compensation increase 4.75% 4.75% 5.00%
Actuarial assumptions used in determining net pensjon expense:

Discount rate 5.50% 5.75% 5.75%

Expected return on plan assets 7.50% 7.50% 7.50%

Rate of compensation increase 4.75% 5.00% 5.00%

The Company’s pension fund investment policy is to
consisting of a balanced portfolio of stacks, bonds and

be actively invested in high quality, marketable securities
short-term assets and utilizing a long-term value-oriented

process with a moderate risk level and an objective of achieving a competitive investment return. The
investment portfolio consists of equity and fixed-income components with equities being not more than 55% of

the portfolio nor less than 30%. The policy includes
limitations to lower risk and provide for diversifica
short sales and margin transactions) and prohibig
restricted stock).

The allocation of plan assets held as of January 1, 2(]

investment quality standards and portfolio concentration
ion. It also enumerates prohibited transactions (such as
ed investments (such as commodities, derivatives and

07 and 2006, by asset category, was as follows:

January 1,  Janwuary I,

2007 2006
Cash and cash equivalents 6% 3%
Equity securities 53% 53%
Fixed income securities 41% 44%
100% 100%

The estimated benefits expected to be paid in future
future employee service, are as follows (dollars in th

vears for the defined benefit plan, reflective of expected
busands):

Expected

Year Benefit Payments
2007 $1,523
2008 1,677
2009 1,787
2010 1,839
2011 1,769
2012-2016 9,781

The Company’s 401(k) retirement savings plan provides retirement benefits 1o eligible emplovees in addition to

of their compensation, subject to Internal Revenue Cqgde limitations. The Company contributes a percentage of

those provided by the defined benefit pension plan. T%e plan permits participants to voluntarily defer up to 20%
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the employee’s deferrals to the account of each eligible employee. On January 1, 2005, the Company also began
contributing 0.5% of the employee’s annual earnings to the 401(k) account of each eligible employee. The cost
to the Company for this plan was $783,000, $908,000 and $383,000, for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The Company also participates in various multi-employer union administered pension plans.
Contributions to these plans result from contractual provisions of labor contracts and were $1,909,000,
$1,824,000 and $1,712,000 for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company maintains a voluntary deferred compensation plan providing retirement benefits to certain
employees and directors in return for deferral of compensation payments. The amount of the retirement benefit
is determined based on the amount of compensation deferred and is payable over 15 years following retirement.
In addition, the Company maintains a supplemental retirement benefit plan for selected employees. The benefit
amount is determined as a percentage of final average compensation, as definred, and is generally payable over
10 years beginning at age 65. The liability recorded in deferred compensation and pension liabilities for
retirement obligations related to the deferred compensation and supplemental retirement plans as of January
27, 2007 and January 28, 2006 was $11,372,000 and $11,901,000, respectively. The Company has informally
funded these liabilities through the purchase of Company-owned life insurance policies on plan participants.

The Company generally does not provide retirees with post-retirement benefits other than pensions.

11. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

The Company entered into an interest rate swap agreement with one of its tenders effective September 9, 2002.
The swap agreement fixes the variable portion of the interest rate (excluding a margin) at 3.58% on $10,000,000
of the outstanding debt under the Company’s revolving credit facility until the swap’s termination on May 30,
2007. The Company has elected to apply cash flow hedge accounting for the interest rate swap agreement in
accordance with SFAS No. 133, ““Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” Accordingly,
the derivative is recorded as an asset or liability at its fair value and the effective portion of changes in the fair
value of the derivative, as measured quarterly, is reported in other comprehensive income. The (loss) gain on
the derivative included in other comprehensive loss in the years ended January 27, 2007, January 28, 2006, and
January 29, 2005 amounted to $(61,000), $110,000, and $156,000, respectively, net of tax. The Company has
recorded a short-term asset of $67,000 for the fair value of the derivative as of January 27, 2007, and a long-term
asset of $165,000 for the fair value of the derivative as of January 28, 2006.

Since Qctober 2005, the Company has entered into natural gas futures contracts to fix the price for a portion of
its future purchases of natural gas and reduce its exposure to volatility in the cost of natural gas consumed by its
service centers due to fluctuations in the price on the New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX). For fiscal
years 2007, 2008 and 2009, these futures contracts are expected to hedge approximately 65%, 44% and 17%,
respectively, of the Company’s total requirements for natural gas (measured at current usage rates). As of
January 27, 2007, the weighted-average cost of natural gas under these contracts is $9.54 per decatherm. The
Company has elected to apply cash flow hedge accounting for these derivatives in accordance with SFAS No.
133. Accordingly, the net loss on the derivatives included in other comprehensive loss for the years ended
January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006 amounted to $2,301,000 and $607,000, respectively, net of tax. Prior to the
second quarter of fiscal 2006, a portion of the Company’s natural gas derivatives were not considered a cash flow
hedge for accounting purposes. The change in fair market value for these derivatives was included in non-
operating income, net for the years ended January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006, and amounted to a loss of
$281,000 and $120,000, respectively. The Company has recorded a current liability of $2,863,000 and $914,000 as
of January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006, respectively, and a long-term liability of $1,968,000 and $340,000 as of
January 27, 2007 and January 28, 2006, respectively, for the fair value of the derivatives. The Company estimates
that $2,863,000 of unrealized losses included in accumulated other comprehensive loss before taxes as of
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January 27, 2007 will be reclassified to cost of services within the next 12 months as natural gas is purchased for

consumption in its service cenlers.

In addition to the futures contracts, the Company h:

s existing contracts as of January 27, 2007 for the physical

delivery of natural gas that fix the NYMEX cost of gas for approximately 4% of its estimated natural gas

purchase requirements in the next 12 months, and {
estimated natural gas purchase requirements in the

hat fix the basis cost of gas for approximately 87% of its
next 12 months. Although these contracts are considered

derivative instruments, they meet the normal purchases exclusion contained in SFAS No. 133, as amended by

SFAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative

Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities,” and SFAS

No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivatiye Instruments and Hedging Activities,” and are therefore

exempted from the related accounting requirements.

12. PREFERRED STOCK

The Company has two classes of authorized Preferrd

d Stock: Class A, $1 stated value per share, authorized in

the amount of 100,000 shares; and Class B, authorizeql in the amount of 2,500,000 shares. As of January 27. 2007

and January 28, 2006, no shares of Class A or Class

13. SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN

The Company has a Shareholder Rights Plan, under
Common Stock. The Rights may only become exe
potential acquisitions of 20% or more of the Compa
associated persons. Depending upon the circumstan
may be entitled to purchase units of the Company’s C
of the Company's Common Stock or shares of commg
will remain in existence until September 7, 2008, un

B were outstanding.

which a Right is attached to each share of the Company’s
rcisable under certain circumstances involving actual or
ny's Common Stock by a person or group of affiliated or
ces, if the Rights become exercisable, the holders thereof
lass B Series 2 Junior Participating Preferred Stock, shares
bn stock of the surviving or acquiring company. The Rights
ess they are earlier exercised, redeemed or exchanged.
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14. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss are as follows:

Fair Value Accumulated
Fair Value  of Natural Other
of Interest Gas Pension Comprehensive
Rate Swap  Derivative  Liability Other Loss
Balance, January 31, 2004 $(163 $ — $ (901) § 4 $(1,062)
Minimum pension liability adjustment — - (656) — (656)
Unrealized losses deferred during the year (92) — — — (92)
Realized losses reclassified to net income
during the year 329 — — — 329
Other changes — — — (6) (6)
Tax (provision) benefit (81) — 229 2 150
Balance, January 29, 2005 9 —  (1,328) — (1,337)
Minimum pension liability adjustment — —  (1,287) — (1.287)
Unrealized gains (losses) deferred during the
year 156 (988) — — (832)
Realized losses reclassified to net income
during the year 23 — — — 23
Tax (provision) benefit (69) 381 568 —_ 880
Balance, January 28, 2006 101 (607) (2,047) — (2,553)
Minimum pension liability adjustment — — 628 — 628
SFAS 158 transition adjustment — — (573) — (573)
Unrealized gains (losses) deferred during the
year 57 (7,762) — — (7,705)
Realized (gains) losses reclassified to net
income during the year (155) 3,919 — — 3,764
Tax benefit 37 1,542 21 —_ 1,600
Balance, January 27, 2007 $ 40 $ (2908) $(1971) §$— $(4,839)
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15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases certain of its equipment, la
operating leases. Most building and office leases co
lease agreements provide for increases in rentals
predetermined factors, Leasehold improvements,
minimum lease payments. The Company expects tha
replaced by other lcases. Rental expense of continu
2005 and 2004 was $12,902.000, $11,612,000 and $7
and in the aggregate under operating leases with init
following at January 27, 2007:

undry service centers, and corporate office space under
ntain renewal options for periods of five to ten years. The
based on increases in Consumer Price Indexes or other
if any, are taken into consideration when computing
t in the normal course of business, leases will be renewed or
ng operations for all operating leases for fiscal years 2006,
078,000, respectively. Fulure minimum paymenis by year
lal or remaining terms of one year or more consisted of the

Minimum
(Dollars in thousands) Paymenis
2007 $ 83859
2008 7,758
2009 6,333
2010 5,095
2011 4,258
Later years 14,659
Total minimum lease payments $46,962

Prior to the sale of Life Uniform, the Company

was a guarantor under certain Life Uniform store lease

agreements, These guarantees obligated the Compdny 1o make all payments due under the leases until their
expiration in the event of default of Life Uniform. In connection with the sale of Life Uniform, the Company
requested consents, as required, from landlords to assign the store leases to Healthcare Uniform Company. As a
condition to such consents, certain landlords required that the Company continue as a guarantor of the leases.
Under the Company’s agreement with Healthcare Yniform Company, these guarantees will only extend until
the end of each lease’s current term. As of Janudry 27, 2007, the Company is secondarily obligated as a

guarantor for 54 store lease agreements and the esti

mated maximum potential amount of future payments the

Company could be required to make under these guarantees is $8,255,000. Although these guarantees expire at
various dates through fiscal year 2014, approximately| 75% of the estimated maximum potential future payments

expires by the end of fiscal year 2009.

The Company has provided certain indemnities to

the buyer in connection with the sale of Life Uniform.

Although indemnification claims are generally subjeqt to an aggregate limit of $6,000,000, the Company believes

the likelihood of making any payments for indemni

In connection with the March 2005 Royal acquisitio
into escrow, with payment to the sellers contingent

ication claims is remote and has reserved accordingly.

n (see Note 3), a portion of the purchase price was piaced
upon the occurrence of certain events as specified in the

purchase agreement. As of January 27, 2007, $1,950,p00 remained in escrow. Of this amount, $1,000,000 is due
the sellers in March 2015 upon compliance with the restrictive covenants. Subsequent to year end, $950,000 was
paid out of escrow to the sellers for the scheduled March 2007 indemnification claim payment.

The Company carries insurance policies on insurablg risks with coverage and other terms that it believes to be
appropriate. The Company generally has self-insured retention limits and has obtained fully-insured layers of
coverage above such self-insured retention limits. Accruals for self-insurance losses are made based on claims

experience. Liabilities for existing and unreported ¢
will be incurred.

aims are accrued for when it is probabie that future costs
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

The Company faces a possible exposure to outstanding workers’ compensation claims incurred prior to fiscal
1999 that were sold to a former insurance carrier, in addition to exposure for deposits with that carrier for claims
incurred in fiscal years 1999, 2000 and 2001 that have not yet been resolved and for claims in excess of the
deductible for fiscal years 1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002. This carrier is experiencing financial difficulties and may be
unable to fulfill its obligation to pay these claims, which could have a material unfavorable impact on the
Company'’s results of operations and financial condition if it is forced to assume these liabilities. The Company
estimates its possible exposure from these outstanding claims and deposits to be approximately $916,000 as of
January 27, 2007.

A significant portion of the Company’s revenues is derived from operations in a limited number of markets.
Revenues generated from operations in California and Arizona accounted for approximately 40% of revenues
for the fiscal year ended January 27, 2007. The Company also faces some risk and uncertainty to its business
operations related to the status of labor relations at its service centers. Approximately 75% of the Company’s
workforce is represented by one of several unions. Collective bargaining agreements covering drivers associated
with seven service centers, representing less than 2% of the Company’s total workforce, will expire within the
next year. Any work interruptions or stoppages that may result from the inability to reach ratified agreements at
any, some or all of these locations could have a material adverse impact on the Company’s resulis of operations
and financial condition.

The Company is a party to various claims and legal proceedings which arose in the ordinary course of its
business. Although the ultimate disposition of these proceedings is not presently determinable, management
does not believe that an adverse determination in any or all of such proceedings will have a material adverse
effect upon the consolidated financial condition or operating results of the Company.
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Angelica Corporation and Subsidiaries

16. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

Unaudited quarterly results for 2006 and 2005 are shown below:

Fiscal 2006 Quarter Ended

{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts}) April 29 July 29 October 28 January 27
Revenues $107,006 $105,286  $107,768  $105,675
Gross profit $ 14741 $ 15125 317,301  $ 14768
(Loss) income from operations § (200) $§ 558 § 5263 § 3714
Net (loss) income $ (1.499) $ (715 $ 2575 $ 3272
Net (loss) income

Basic earnings (loss} per share* $ 50.16; $ E0.0S; $ 028 % 036

Diluted earnings (loss) per share* $ (016 $ (008) $ 028 3 035
Fiscal 2005 Quarter Ended
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) April 30 July 30 October 29 January 28
Revenues $100.481 $105218  $107,582 3105076
Gross profit $ 15535 $ 13659 $ 13752  § 11,111
Income from operations f 2an $ 471 § 2087 3 1584
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 1,139 $ (723) § 811 § 1,092
Loss from discontinued operations (119) (211) (1.192) (549)
Net income (loss) $ 1,020 $ (934) § (381) $§ 543

Income (loss) from coatinuing operations

Basic earnings (loss) per share* 3 013 $ (008 § 009 § 0.2
Diluted earnings (loss) per share* $ 012 $ (008) 3 009 § 012

* Earnings per share are computed independently for each of the quarters presented. Therefore, the sum of
the quarterly earnings per share may not equal the total earnings per share for the year.
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Schedule 1l

ANGELICA CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE II - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Three Years Ended January 27, 2007

Reserve for doubtful accounts -~ deducted from receivables in the consolidated balance sheets (dollars in
thousands):

Balance at
Beginning of Charged to Costs Balance at
Year Period and Expenscs Deductions'" End of Period
Year ended January 27, 2007 $994 $ 970 $1.116 $848
Year ended January 28, 2006 510 1,107 623 994
Year ended January 29, 2005 843 2 335 510

(1) Doubtful accounts written off against reserve provided, net of recoveries.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)
duly caused this annual report to be signed on its b

Date: April 12, 2007

SIG

NATURE

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has

chalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ANGELICA CORPORATION
(Registrant)

By: /s/ Stephen M. O’Hara
Stephen M. O’Hara
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and ir the capacities and on the date indicated.

By: /s/ Stephen M. O'Hara

Stephen M. O’Hara
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Ronald J. Kruszewski

{Ronald J. Kruszewski)
Director

Don W. Hubble

(Don W, Hubble)
Director

John I. Quicke

(John J. Quicke)
Director

Kelvin R. Westbrook

(Kelvin R. Westbrook)
Director

By: /s/ James W. Shaffer
James W. Shaffer
Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
{Principal Financial Officer)
{Principal Accounting Officer)

James R. Henderson *
(James R. Henderson)

Director

Charles W. Mueller *
{Charles W. Mueller)

Director

Ronald N. Riner *
(Ronald N. Riner)

Director

*By his signature below, Stephen M. O’Hara has signed this Form 10-K on behalf of each person named above
whose name is followed by an asterisk, pursuant to power of attorney filed with this Form 10-K.

Date: April 12, 2007

/s/ Stephen M. O'Hara
Stephen M. O’Hara. as attorney-in-fact
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EXHIBIT INDEX
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3.1

32

4.1

4.2

4.3

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10,10

*Asterisk indicates exhibits filed herewith.
**[ncorporated by reference from the document listed.

Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company, as currently in effect. Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 26, 1991 **

Current By-Laws of the Company, as amended and restated.*

Shareholder Rights Plan dated August 25, 1998. Filed as Exhibit 1 to Registration Statement on Form
8-A on August 28, 1998 **

Amendment No. 1 to Rights Agreement dated August 29, 2006. Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 5, 2006.**

Amendment No. 2 to Rights Agreement dated September 19, 2006. Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 22, 2006.**

Second Amended and Restated Loan Agreement dated November 30, 2005, among Angelica
Corporation, LaSalle Bank National Association, as Adminisirative Agent, and LaSalle and other
Lenders. Filed as Exhibit 99 to a Form 8-K filed on December 5, 2005.**

Angelica Corporation 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors (as amended April 4,
2006). Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 28, 2006.**

Amended form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the 1999 Performance Plan. Filed as Exhibit
10.3 1o the Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 28, 2006.%*

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan for Non-Employee
Directors. Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Form 10-Q for fiscal quarter ended July 31, 2004.%*

Angelica Corporation 1994 Performance Plan (as amended 1/31/95). Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Form
10-K for fiscal year ended January 28, 1995.+*

Angelica Corporation Stock Award Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10 to the Form 10-K for fiscal year ended
February 1, 1992.**

Angelica Corporation Supplemental Plan restated as of September 1, 2000. Filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the
Form 10-Q for fiscal quarter ended October 28, 2000. Amendment dated August 27, 2003 filed as
Exhibit 10.9 to the Form 10-Q for fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003.%*

Deferred Compensation Option Plan for Selected Management Employees, filed as Exhibit 19.9 to the
Form 10-K for fiscal year ended January 26, 1991. Amendment dated October 25, 1994 filed as Exhibit
10.27 to the Form 10-K for fiscal year ended January 28, 1995; and amendment dated February 25, 1997
filed as Exhibit 10.34 to the Form 10-K for fiscal year ended January 25, 1997 %%

Deferred Compensation Option Plan for Directors, filed as Exhibit 19.8 to the Form 10-K for fiscal
vear ended January 26, 1991. Amendment dated July 28, 1992 filed as Exhibit 19.3 to the Form 10-K for
fiscal year ended January 30, 1993; and amendment dated November 29, 1994 filed as Exhibit 10.24 1o
the Form 10-K for fiscal year ended January 28, 1995.%*

Supplemental and Deferred Compensation Trust. Filed as Exhibit 19.5 to the Form 10-K for fiscal year
ended February 1, 1992.%*
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Restated Deferred Compensation Plan fg

r Non-Employee Directors, filed as Exhibit 10(v) to the

Form 10-K for fiscal year ended January 28, 1984. Amendment No. 1 dated November 29, 1994 was

filed as Exhibit 10.25 to the Form 10-K for

fiscal vear ended January 28, 1995.*%*

Angelica Corporation 1994 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan. Filed as Appendix A to the Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Sharcholders held on May 23, 1995. First amendment dated
January 27, 1998 was filed as Exhibit 10.33 to the Form 10-K for fiscal year ended January 31, 1998.
Second Amendment dated January 27, 2004 was filed as Exhibit 10.13 to the Form 10-K for fiscal year

ended January 31, 2004.**

Amended specimen form of Stock Oinon Agreement under the Angelica Corporation 1994

Performance Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.7 to

he Form 10-Q) for fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003 .**

Amended specimen form of Stock Option Agreement under the Angelica Corporation 1999
Performance Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.8 to the Form 10-Q for fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003 **

Form of Indemnification Agreement betw

officers. Filed as Exhibit 10.22 to the Form

cen the Company and each of its directors and executive
10-K for fiscal year ended January 30, 1999 **

Amended and Restated Angelica Corporation 1999 Performance Plan. Filed as Appendix B to the
Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting ¢f Shareholders held October 31, 2006.%*

Employment Agreement between the Com

pany and Steven L. Frey, dated September 9, 2004. Filed as

Exhibit 99.2 to a Form 8-K filed September 9, 2004.**

Emplovment Agreement between the Com

pany and James W. Shaffer, dated September 9, 2004, Filed

as Exhibit 99.3 to a Form 8-K filed September 9, 2004_**

Employment Agreement between the Company and Stephen M. O’Hara, dated September 15, 2003.
Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Form 10-Q for fiscal quarter ended Oclober 25, 2003.**

Restricted Stock Agreement between the

[Company and Stephen M. O’Hara, dated September 15,

2003. Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Form 10-Q) for fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003.**

Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement

fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003.**

Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement |
September 135, 2003 (50,000 shares at $25.00
fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003 **

between the Company and Stephen M. O'Hara, dated
September 15, 2003 (100,000 shares at $19.66

y exercise price). Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Form 10-Q for

between the Company and Stephen M. O’Hara, dated
exercise price). Fited as Exhibit 10.4 to the Form 10-Q for

Non-Qualified Stock Qption Agreement between the Company and Stephen M. O’Hara, dated

September 15, 2003 (50,000 shares at $30.00
fiscal quarter ended October 25, 2003.**

Amended and Restated Non-Qualified Stoc

exercise price). Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Form 10-Q for

k Option Agreement between the Company and Stephen

M. O’Hara dated January 27, 2005 (50,000 shares at $30.00 exercise price). Filed as Exhibit 10.31 1o the

Form 10-K for fiscal year ended January 29

Three order agreements for natural gas with
October 25, 2005. Reported on a Form 8-K

2005.%*

Sempra Energy Solutions entered into on October 21 and
filed on October 26, 2005.**

Memorandum of Settlement dated June 14, 2005, including the related Employee Free Choice
Agreement and National Labor Peace Agreement, of even date therewith filed as Exhibits A and B




10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32
10.33
10.34
10.35

10.36

21
23

24.1

242
311
31.2
321

322

thereto, by and between the Company and UNITE HERE. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to a Form 8-K filed on
June 15, 2005.**

Product and Services Supply Agreement, effective June 1, 2006, by and between Ecolab Inc. and
Angelica Corporation. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
May 30, 2006.**

First Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Loan Agreement, effective July 28, 2006, among
Angelica Corporation, LaSalle Bank National Association, as Administrative Ageat, and LaSalle and
the Other Lenders listed on the signature page thereto. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on August 2, 2006.**

Settlement Agreement dated August 30, 2006, by and between the Company, Steel Partners L.L.C.,
and Steel Partners 11, L.P. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
September 5, 2006.**

Settlement Agreement dated August 30, 2006, by and between the Company, Pirate Capital LLC,
Jolly Roger Fund LP and Jolly Roger Fund Offshore Ltd. Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 5, 2006.%*

Form of Special Restricted Stock Agreement under the 1999 Performance Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.3
to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 28, 2006.**

Employment Agreement between the Company and John S. Olbrych, dated November 27, 2006.*
Employment Agreement between the Company and W. Russell Watson, dated November 23, 2005.*
Employment Agreement between the Company and Richard M. Oliva, dated December 1, 2005.*
Employment Agreement between the Company and Edward M. Davis, dated July 1, 2006.*

Second Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Loan Agreement, effective April 5, 2007,
among Angelica Corporation, LaSalle Bank National Association, as Administrative Agent, and
LaSalle and the Other Lenders listed on the signature page thereto. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 6, 2007.**

Subsidiaries of the Company.*
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.*

Power of Attorney submitted by James R. Henderson, Don W. Hubble, Ronald J. Kruszewski, Charles
W. Mueller, John J. Quicke, Ronald N. Riner and Kelvin R. Westbrook.*

Certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing Form 10-K filing utilizing power of attorney.*
Section 302 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.*
Section 302 Certification of Chief Financial Officer.*
Section 906 Certification of Chief Executive Officer.*

Section 906 Certification of Chief Financial Officer.*

The Company will furnish to any record or beneficial shareholder requesting a copy of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K a copy of any exhibit indicated in the above list as filed with this Annual Report on Form 10-K upon
payment to it of its reasonable expenses in furnishing such exhibit.
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTIO,

Exhibit 31.1

N 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Stephen M. O’Hara, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form

10-K of Angelica Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or

omit 1o state a material fact necessary to mak
which such statements were made, not misl
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stat
annual report, fairly present in all material
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, th

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I
controls and procedures (as defined in Exq
control over financial reporting (as defined
registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and pro

including its consolidated subsidiaries,

to be designed under our supervision, to 4

te the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
eading with respect to the period covered by this annual

ements, and other financial information included in this
respects the financial condition, results of operations and
e periods presented in this annual report;

are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
hange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)} for the

redures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
znsure that material information relating to the registrant,
s made known to us by others within those entities,

particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared:;

b) designed such internal control over financ

reporting to be designed under our sup

reliability of financial reporting and the p

accordance with generally accepted accoy

evaluated the effectiveness of the registr

Date: April 12, 2007

this report our conclusions about the effect
end of the period covered by this report b
d) disclosed in this report any change in the
occurred during the registrant’s fourth fisg

al reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
prvision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reparation of financial statements for external purposes in
nting principles;

1

nt’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
iveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
ased on such evaluation; and

registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
al quarter of the fiscal year covered by this annual report

that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal

control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and ]

internal control over financial reporting, to
registrant’s board of directors {or persons pe

a) all significant deficiencies and material we
financial reporting which are reasonably

iy
.

have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
he registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
rforming the equivalent functions):

nesses in the design or operation of internal control over
kely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,

process, summarize and report financial information; and

b} any fraud, whether or not material, that
significant role in the registrant’s internal

involves management or other employees who have a
control over financial reporting.

s/ Stephen M. OPHara
Stephen M. O’Hara
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31,2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, James W. Shaffer, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Angelica Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report dees not contain any untrue staternent of a material fact or
omit to state a malerial fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual
report;

. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this

annual report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure

controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal
control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures
to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared,

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting 1o be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intcrnal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter of the fiscal year covered by this annual report
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and

. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of

internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, sumimarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: April 12, 2007 fs/ James W. Shaffer

James W. Shaffer
Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C; SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

EXHIBIT 32.1

In connection with the Annual Report of Angelica|Corporation (the “Company’’) on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended January 27, 2007, as filed with the Secprities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report™), 1, Stephen M. O’Hara, Chairman, Presjdent and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange

Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

{2) The information contained in the Report fdirly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition

and results of operations of the Company!

s/ Stephen M. O’Hara

Stephen M. O’Hara
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
of Angelica Corporation

April 12, 2007




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Angelica Corporation (the “Company’) on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended January 27, 2007, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the
“Report”), I, James W. Shaffer, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ James W. Shaffer

James W. Shaffer

Vice Prestdent and Chief Financial
Officer of Angelica Corporation

April 12, 2007
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